
SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP 
 

15 June 2011 at 9.30 am in the Committee Room - Council Office 
 

AGENDA 

 

Membership: 
 

Chairman: Cllr. Cllr. B Ramsey 
 

 

Cllrs: Cllr. Mrs A Firth, Cllr. M Fittock, Cllr. J Grint, Cllr. P McGarvey and 
Cllr. J Scholey 
 

 
1. Apologies for absence   

 

  
 

2. Notes of meeting of the Group held on 23 March 2011  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

  
 

3. Declarations of Interest   
 

  
 

4. Matters Arising including actions from last meeting  (Pages 5 - 6) 
 

Tricia Marshall  
 

5. Development Services Finance  (Pages 7 - 14) 
 

Jim Kehoe  
 

6. Provisional Outturn 2010/11 and Carry Forward Requests  (Pages 15 - 70) 
 

Adrian Rowbotham  
 

7. Financial Performance Indicators 2010/11 - to the end of March 
2011  

(Pages 71 - 74) 
 

Adrian Rowbotham  
 

8. Financial Results 2011/12 - to the end of May 2011  (Pages 75 - 110) 
 

Adrian Rowbotham  
 

9. Financial Performance Indicators 2011/12 - to the end of May 
2011  

(Pages 111 - 114) 
 

Adrian Rowbotham  
 

10. Forward Programme  (Pages 115 - 116) 
 

  
 

11. Any other Business   
 

  
 

 Please note: The date of the next meeting is 27 July 2011 

Members wishing to obtain factual information on above items are asked to enquire of 
the appropriate Director or Contact Officer before the meeting 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



25 

FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP 

Minutes of a meeting of the Finance Advisory Group held on 
23 March 2011 commencing at 9.30 a.m. 

Present: Cllr. Ramsay  (Chairman) 

Cllrs. Bruce, Grint, Harrod and Scholey. 

37. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies were received from Cllr. McGarvey. 

38. NOTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

The notes of the meeting of 21 January 2011 were agreed as a correct record. 

39. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

None. 

40. MATTERS ARISING INCLUDING ACTIONS FROM LAST MEETING  

The responses to the actions were noted. 

41. INTERNATIONAL FINANCE REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS) UPDATE  

The Finance Manager introduced the report stating that from 2010-11 Local 
Authorities would be required to adopt the International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS) format for their annual accounts.  To prepare for this change,  
Officers had re-stated the 2009-10 accounts in IFRS format and submitted them to 
the Audit Commission. Officers were waiting for feedback from them. 

In response to a question from a  the Chairman concerning the lease categorisation 
between finance and operating leases the Finance Manager explained that the 
Council only had one lease (Black Boys Public House), that had to be moved from an 
operating to a finance lease. 

The Finance Manager reported that new Accounts and Audit Regulations, published 
by the Government on 22 March 2011,   would change the sign-off procedure for the 
annual accounts.  Currently, the draft accounts are signed-off by the Chief Finance 
Officer and Chairmen of the Finance Advisory Group and the Performance and 
Governance Committee.  The new system would mean that only the Chief Finance 
Officer would sign-off the draft accounts in June and the Performance and 
Governance Committee would continue to formally approve the audited accounts in 
September 

Members noted the report. 

 

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Finance Advisory Group – 23 March 2011 

 26

42. FINANCIAL RESULTS TO THE END OF FEBRUARY 2011 

The Chairman welcomed the good state of the Council’s finances at the end of 
February. 

In response to a question the Head of Finance and Human Resources explained that 
the figures took account of the redundancy costs and that redundancy costs had 
previously been charged to reserves or service budgets, depending on the 
circumstances. The Finance Manager confirmed to a Member that by year end the 
£100,000 underspend for Asset Maintenance in February would be reduced to 
£12,000. 

The Head of Finance and Human Resources answered a question about the 
additional cost of dealing with unexploded ordnance at the Hever Road Gypsy Site. 
She explained that £47,000 had been made available to make the site safe.  She 
reported that the cost had now risen to around £80,000. The Professional Services 
Manager planned to submit a bid to Department for Communities and Local 
Government for additional funds to cover the extra costs. 

A Member asked about the potential carry forward of unspent funding.  The Head of 
Finance and Human Resources  explained that some carry forwards were necessary 
to ensure that those projects already started would continue to be funded.  The 
Finance Manager added that carry forwards prevented an excessive demand on the 
budget at year end in March. 

A Member was concerned about the variance of £56,000 in on-street parking 
revenue from its budget. Members agreed to ask for clarification from the Head of 
Service on the issue of deviations in actual on-street parking revenue from its budget.  

Action: The Head of Service to provide a briefing on deviations in actual 
on-street parking revenue from its budget.  

In response to a question about outstanding expected income of £30,000 for the 
Building Control budget, the Head of Finance and Human Resources responded that 
this amount was for work being carried out for Housing and had been budgeted for in 
the current year.   

43. PROPOSED STREAMLINED APPROACH TO FINANCIAL MONITORING 
FOR 2011/12  

The Finance Manager reported that the aim of the new approach was to consolidate 
and streamline the financial monitoring reporting, which would be easier to 
understand. 

The Chairman welcomed the clarification and simplification of the reporting. Members 
endorsed  the new approach to financial reporting. 

44. PARTNERSHIP WORKING 

The Head of Finance and Human Resources introduced the paper, which identified 
previous and existing partnerships. This included partnerships which ranged from 
shared  Officers to fully joint services.  She clarified that shared services meant a 

Agenda Item 2

Page 2



Finance Advisory Group – 23 March 2011 

 27

joint team whereas shared management meant a single manager with two teams.  In 
response to a question she reported that any efficiency savings arising from the 
Revenues and Benefits partnership would be split equally between Sevenoaks and 
the partnership authority. 

Members requested more clarity on costs and savings in the medium term and asked 
for the details of the partnership working to be included in the training for new 
members. 

Action  A report on costs and savings in partnership working to be added 
to the Forward Programme for discussion in January 2012.  

45. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE INDICATORS TO THE END OF FEBRUARY 
2011 

The Finance Manager reported that Council tax and NNDR payment rates were 
holding up.  

Members asked about sundry debts.  Some large invoices had recently been paid.  
Additionally, few significant business rates had been left unpaid. 

Members questioned the cash balance being  in excess of its target. The Finance 
manger reported that as the accounts neared the year-end the cash balance would 
reduce. 

46. FORWARD PROGRAMME  

The Finance Manager informed Members that the Draft Statement of Accounts would 
not be presented until the meeting in July 2011 because of the changed timetable for 
approval. 

Members agreed to add a discussion of Pension Funds to the Forward Programme 
for January 2012. They were also interested in receiving information about the 
financial performance of the Revenues and Benefits partnership. There was concern 
that there may be insufficient information until April 2012. 

Action  Revenue and Benefits to be added to the Forward Programme 
for discussion in January 2012, Pensions investments for January 2012, and 
the draft accounts to be moved from June to July 2011.  

47. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

Members thanked Cllr. Ramsay for his chairmanship of the Group over the last four 
years. They also thanked all the Sevenoaks District Council staff who had supported 
the Group’s work.  

The next meeting was scheduled for June 2011. 

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 10.55am 

Chairman 

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



Finance Advisory Group – 23 March 2011 

 28

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 4



 

Finance Advisory Group – 15 June 2011 

ACTION SHEET - Actions from the previous meeting  

ACTIONS FROM 23.03.11 

Action Description Status and last updated Contact Officer 

ACTION 1 The Head of Service to provide a briefing on 
deviations in actual on-street parking revenue 
from its budget. 

All comments on actual variation from 
budget have been submitted to the 
Finance Team. 

Richard Wilson 

ACTION 2 A report on costs and savings in partnership 
working to be added to the Forward 
Programme for discussion in January 2012. 

Item has been added to the Forward 
Programme. 

David Lagzdins 

ACTION 3 Revenue and Benefits to be added to the 
Forward Programme for discussion in 
January 2012, Pensions investments for 
January 2012, and the draft accounts to be 
moved from June to July 2011. 

Items have been added to the Forward 
Programme. 

David Lagzdins 

 

A
genda Item

 4

P
age 5



P
age 6

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

Finance Advisory Group – 15 June 2011 

 

FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP – 15 JUNE 2011  

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FINANCE – CURRENT POSITION AND TRENDS IN 
FINANCIAL AND RELATED PEFORMANCE  

Report of the: Community and Planning Services Director 

Status: For Consideration  

Key Decision: No 

Executive Summary: This report provides the Group with trends in finance and 
performance in Development Services, focusing on Development Control and 
Appeals.  It shows that net expenditure has been reduced, whilst planning application 
performance (indicator NI 157) is consistently around Top Quartile level.  The future 
prospects are also commented on briefly. 

This report supports the Key Aim of effective management of Council Resources. 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. J. Davison 

Head of Service Head of Development Services – Jim Kehoe 

Recommendation:  That the Group consider the progress being made in 
Development Services, with particular reference to financial and related performance. 

Background 

1 This report provides the Group with trends in finance and related performance 
in Development Services.  The focus of the report is on Development Control 
and Planning Appeals as these were areas for improvement. 

2 A Cabinet led Development Services Review (DSR) was completed and 
approved by Full Council in July 2009 and progress was reviewed by Full 
Council in 2010.  The DSR identified actions intended to improve customer 
service, in particular the speed of processing planning applications NI 157, 
and action to improve Value for Money. 

3 In parallel, the Council agreed a Planning Partnership arrangement with 
Tunbridge Wells Borough Council with similar objectives. 

4 In analysing progress, we will refer below to:- 

• Customer Service – Performance Indicator NI 157. 

• Value for Money. 

• Comparison with other Councils. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



 

Finance Advisory Group – 15 June 2011 

 

Performance Indicator – NI 157 

5 The National Indicator (NI) 157 measures the speed of processing planning 
applications.  This is important to customers of the services.  It is also a good 
indicator of the benefit to customers from the investment made in 
Development Services.  The pattern of performance is set out below.  The 
relevant national quartile information is also shown as this enables clear 
comparisons to be made with other Councils.  (Table number 1). 

Table 1  

Percentage of applications determined within 8/13 weeks. 

 Type of 
Application 

08/09 

 

09/10 

 

10/11 

 

Top 
Quartile 

(2009) 

Bottom 
Quartile 

(2009) 

NI 157A Major % 60 86 92 81 63 

NI 157B Minor % 70 82 86 83 71 

NI 157C Other % 82 91 93 92 84 

6 This shows that in 2009/2010 and 2010/2011, performance on NI 157 has 
exceeded Top Quartile levels.  This is a marked improvement from previous 
years where it was operating at or close to Bottom Quartile level when 
compared with  national performance. 

Value for Money and Future Prospects 

Table 2 

Total Number of Planning Applications Determined 

Type of Application 2008/2009 2009/2010 2010/2011 

Major (Number) 33 28 50 

Minor (Number) 448 394 399 

Other (Number) 1379 1202 1368 

Number Total 1860 1624 1817 

7 Table (2) shows the number of applications that we determined in recent years 
and it makes a useful context for Table (1).  If we compare 2010/2011 with 
previous years, it is clear that the NI 157 performance was achieved even 
though there were more decisions than in 2009/2010 and about the same 
number of decisions as in 2008/2009. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 8



 

Finance Advisory Group – 15 June 2011 

 

8 We can also see from Appendix A that the Council’s actual net spending on 
Development Services in the same time period has reduced from £2,023,122 
in 2008/2009, and £1,816,036 in 2009/2010, to a provisional outturn of 
£1,675,093 in 2010/2011.   

9 When we extract the elements for Development Control and Appeals from the 
Service as a whole, we see an even more pronounced reduction in net 
expenditure by the Council (Appendix A, lowest box). 

10 It is planned to reduce this further in future years as is shown in Appendix B.  

11 It is relevant to consider the likely effects of expected National changes to the 
Planning system. 

12 A change to enable Councils to set Planning Application Fees locally is 
proposed.  This would offer the potential for a higher local fee subject to a 
suitable justification being made.  We await further announcements from 
Central Government at present and expect to hear further before the end of 
this financial year. 

13 The Localism Bill includes proposals for Neighbourhood Plans that could 
require District Council resources.  We will need to analyse the implications 
further when we have more details of the Act and Regulations. 

Steps Undertaken To Achieve Improvements 

14 The following steps have been completed and it is planned to continue with 
them as well as seeking further improvements:-  

• Expanded the Planning Applications information on the website, to 
improve accessibility and reduce cost of transactions. 

• Simplified ‘call-in’ procedures to reduce staff time spent on this whilst 
giving Councillors a longer set time period to reply. 

• Reduced the use of outside Consultants e.g. on planning appeals. 

• Increased training and skills of internal staff to do tasks previously done 
by Consultants. 

• Simplified site inspections. 

• Performance overall in Validation has achieved rising targets. 

• Formal Officer procedures are improved and streamlined. 

The outcome is reflected in improved NI 157 and financial performance. 

Comparison with Other Councils 

15 In large part, this is shown by the Top Quartile performance in NI 157, as this 
is a national indicator.   

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



 

Finance Advisory Group – 15 June 2011 

 

16 In addition, we do monitor our staffing levels relative to workload.  National 
research by the Government indicates that 150 cases per Officer is an 
appropriate level, and the future use of the indicator is part of the DSR.  The 
current level of cases per Officer is in line with this national indicator, which is 
a challenging indicator that many Councils do not achieve.  The pattern over 
recent time at Sevenoaks District Council has been to vary the number of 
Officers with the volume of applications.  By continuing with this approach, we 
will continue to match the number of Officers to the number of applications, 
taking the opportunity of normal staff turnover and Partnership arrangements 
to review staffing levels.  In addition, a pilot CIPFA benchmarking scheme has 
been undertaken with twelve Councils nationally on Unit Costs per application.  
The Council is within the best 25% of Councils in our benchmarking group, 
(Table 3). We expect that as it becomes more established, we will place 
increased weight on the benchmarking information. 

Table 3 

Average Cost of Processing Each Application     (Source – CIPFA Benchmarking) 

Sevenoaks District Council £170 

National Sample Average £302 

Highest/Lowest £390/£170 

Key Implications 

Financial  

17 These are as set out at Appendices A and B. 

Conclusions 

18 There is a welcome improvement of NI 157 performance to Top Quartile level 
whilst net expenditure has reduced and is planned to reduce further. 

Risk Assessment Statement  

19 Income from fees are at present volatile due to general economic 
circumstances.  There is a National review of Planning Fees underway at 
present which may alter future income. 

Sources of Information: DSR Report to Full Council, 21st July 2009. 

Contact Officer(s): Jim Kehoe  Ext. 7196 

Kristen Paterson 
Community and Planning Services Director 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 10



F
in

a
n
c
e
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 -

 1
5
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
5
 -

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

v
 A

c
tu

a
l 

2
0
0
8
/0

9
 t

o
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

( 
) 

=
 U

n
fa

v
B

u
d

g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

( 
) 

=
 U

n
fa

v
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
ro

v
. 
E

O
Y

( 
) 

=
 U

n
fa

v
B

u
d

g
e
t

E
s
t.

 E
O

Y
( 

) 
=

 U
n
fa

v

@
 3

1
0
5
1
1

B
ri
d
le

w
a
y
s
 /
 F

o
o
tp

a
th

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
s

1
4
7

1
,2

3
5

(1
,0

8
8
) 

1
,6

1
0

2
,7

2
6

(1
,1

1
6
) 

1
,5

7
5

1
,5

7
5

0
1
,6

1
4

1
,6

1
4

0

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

1
9
1
,0

9
2

1
7
8
,8

2
6

1
2
,2

6
6

1
6
5
,5

1
6

1
2
1
,5

9
5

4
3
,9

2
1

7
8
,9

9
6

7
5
,3

3
1

3
,6

6
5

4
9
,6

2
1

4
9
,6

2
1

0

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

4
3
6
,2

8
6

4
1
3
,3

8
4

2
2
,9

0
1

5
3
0
,6

4
4

5
4
0
,6

7
5

(1
0
,0

3
1
) 

4
8
7
,8

0
7

4
8
7
,8

0
7

0
4
4
1
,1

4
6

4
4
1
,1

4
6

0

L
D

F
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

0
0

(0
) 

0
(0

) 
0

0
1

(1
) 

0
0

0

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 A
p
p
e
a
ls

2
6
3
,0

0
9

2
9
5
,6

5
4

(3
2
,6

4
5
) 

2
3
8
,6

0
4

2
2
6
,5

0
4

1
2
,1

0
0

1
9
9
,9

7
1

1
8
6
,5

2
6

1
3
,4

4
4

1
5
8
,2

1
4

1
5
8
,2

1
4

0

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 C
o
u
n
te

r
(4

1
6
) 

(6
2
1
) 

2
0
5

(4
2
7
) 

(8
4
2
) 

4
1
5

(6
0
0
) 

(3
8
9
) 

(2
1
1
) 

(6
1
5
) 

(6
1
5
) 

0

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 D
e
v
. 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

6
4
8
,9

7
1

7
7
9
,0

2
1

(1
3
0
,0

5
0
) 

6
6
9
,9

1
8

6
0
6
,2

0
9

6
3
,7

0
9

6
6
1
,7

5
4

6
0
9
,1

3
1

5
2
,6

2
2

4
6
3
,8

4
2

4
6
3
,8

4
2

0

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

2
6
9
,4

8
2

2
8
6
,4

2
0

(1
6
,9

3
8
) 

2
9
1
,6

9
8

2
8
1
,8

3
9

9
,8

5
9

2
8
3
,7

3
8

2
8
0
,6

7
1

3
,0

6
6

2
6
3
,9

4
5

2
6
3
,9

4
5

0

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 O
ff

ic
e
 R

e
fu

rb
.

0
4
3
6

(4
3
6
) 

0
2
1
4

(2
1
4
) 

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

5
3
,8

5
3

6
7
,0

8
8

(1
3
,2

3
5
) 

3
2
,0

1
2

3
6
,6

2
9

(4
,6

1
7
) 

3
3
,2

6
1

3
3
,8

4
5

(5
8
4
) 

3
3
,5

8
7

3
3
,5

8
7

0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
.

0
1
,6

8
0

(1
,6

8
0
) 

2
9

4
8
7

(4
5
8
) 

0
5
9
4

(5
9
4
) 

0
0

0

1
,8

6
2
,4

2
4

2
,0

2
3
,1

2
2

(1
6
0
,6

9
8
) 

1
,9

2
9
,6

0
4

1
,8

1
6
,0

3
6

1
1
3
,5

6
8

1
,7

4
6
,5

0
0

1
,6

7
5
,0

9
3

7
1
,4

0
8

1
,4

1
1
,3

5
4

1
,4

1
1
,3

5
4

0

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

A
c
tu

a
l 
S

p
e
n
d

2
,0

2
3
,1

2
2

1
,8

1
6
,0

3
6

1
,6

7
5
,0

9
3

1
,4

1
1
,3

5
4

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

n
 P

re
v
io

u
s
 Y

e
a
r 

 £
2
0
7
,0

8
6

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

1
4
0
,9

4
3

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

2
6
3
,7

3
8

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

n
 P

re
v
io

u
s
 Y

e
a
r 

 %
1
0
%

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

8
%

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

1
6
%

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
&

 A
p

p
e
a
ls

 o
n

ly

A
c
tu

a
l 
S

p
e
n
d

1
,0

7
4
,6

7
5

8
3
2
,7

1
3

7
9
5
,6

5
8

6
2
2
,0

5
6

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

n
 P

re
v
io

u
s
 Y

e
a
r 

 £
2
4
1
,9

6
2

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

3
7
,0

5
6

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

1
7
3
,6

0
1

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

n
 P

re
v
io

u
s
 Y

e
a
r 

 %
2
3
%

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

4
%

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

2
2
%

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

N
O

T
E

F
ig

u
re

s
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
3
1
s
t 

M
a
y
 2

0
1
1

B
u
d
g
e
t 
fi
g
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

 0
9
/1

0
 c

h
a
n
g
e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
a
t 
re

p
o
rt

e
d
 F

A
G

 S
e
p
t0

9
 d

u
e
 t
o
 v

ir
e
m

e
n
t 
£
1
6
,3

6
9
.

2
0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
9
/1

0

Agenda Item 5

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



F
in

a
n

c
e

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p

 -
 1

5
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

1

It
e

m
 N

o
. 
5

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 B

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 -
 F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

P
la

n

B
u

d
g

e
t

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

G
ro

s
s
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
2

,0
2

6
,6

6
2

2
,0

2
6

,6
6

2
2

,0
2

6
,6

6
2

2
,0

2
6

,6
6

2

G
ro

s
s
 I
n

c
o

m
e

(6
1

5
,2

3
6

) 
(7

1
5

,2
3

6
) 

(7
1

5
,2

3
6

) 
(7

1
5

,2
3

6
) 

N
e

t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
1

,4
1

1
,4

2
6

1
,3

1
1

,4
2

6
1

,3
1

1
,4

2
6

1
,3

1
1

,4
2

6

(I
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
)

S
a

v
in

g
 I
te

m
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

b
o

v
e

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 (

1
)

(6
1

,0
0

0
) 

0
0

0

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s

 (
2

)
(2

7
8

,0
0

0
) 

(1
0

0
,0

0
0

) 
0

0

(3
3

9
,0

0
0

) 
(1

0
0

,0
0

0
) 

0
0

Agenda Item 5

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Item No. 6 

FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP – 15 JUNE 2011 

PROVISIONAL OUTTURN 2010/11 AND CARRY FORWARD REQUESTS 

Report of the: Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources 

Also considered by: Cabinet – 23 June 2011 

Status: For Decision 

Executive Summary: This report sets out the provisional outturn for 2010/11 and 
requests to carry forward budgets into 2011/12.  

Since the February forecast, the Council has successfully obtained a VAT refund of 
£364,000 which has significantly improved the position for the year.  

Compared to the revised budget (i.e. including supplementary estimates), the overall 
result was a favourable variance of £527,000 after allowing for carry-forward 
requests. 

This report supports the Key Aim of effective management of Council 
resources. 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ramsay 

Head of Service Head of Finance and Human Resources – Mrs. Tricia Marshall 

Recommendation:  It be RESOLVED that:  

(a) The Revenue ‘carry forward’ requests totalling £217,894 as set out in 
paragraph 13 of the report be approved, subject to any amendments 
suggested by the Finance Advisory Group; and 

(b) the Asset Maintenance ‘carry forward’ requests totalling £71,599 set out in 
paragraph 14 of the report also be approved. 

 

Introduction 

1. Provisional Financial Outturn figures for 2010/11 are attached at Appendix A. 
These results will be scrutinised by the Finance Advisory Group at its meeting 
on 15th June.  

2. The report also sets out the requests to carry forward unspent budgets into 
2011/12 for Revenue and Asset Maintenance items. In practice any Revenue 
items agreed for carry forward will be set aside in an Earmarked Reserve to be 
used to finance those costs in 2011/12. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

2 

Overall Financial Position 

3. 2010/11 was the third year of the Council’s four-year savings plan, which set 
out to achieve savings of  £2 million over that period. It is pleasing to report to 
Members that a provisional favourable variance of £745,000 has been 
achieved. Revenue carry forwards of £218,000 have been requested; if these 
are approved the favourable variance will reduce to £527,000. 

4. At the end of February the forecast outturn (which took account of likely carry 
forward requests) was a favourable variance of £81,000. Since then a VAT 
refund of £364,000 has been received making an amended February forecast 
favourable variance of £445,000. Therefore the provisional outturn position is 
£82,000 better than the February forecast. 

5. The figures above all take into account the supplementary budget of £13,000 
approved during the year for Christmas car parking. 

6. It was approved by Cabinet on 13th December 2010 that any favourable 
variance achieved on the 2010/11 budget be put to the Budget Stabilisation 
Reserve.  

High Level Analysis of Results 

7. VAT refund (£364,000 income): This relates to sports tuition and sports 
courses. Following on from the successful primary claim of £1.8m for over paid 
VAT which was repaid in 2009/10, HMRC have now agreed to the second part 
of the claim for £364,000. The primary claim for 1990 - 1994 was for 
admissions and courses. The second claim for the period 1978 - 1989 (and 
part of 1994) was purely for courses and the incorrect treatment of 
courses VAT during the period.     

8. Pay costs (£275,000 underspent): Some vacant posts were held open as they 
were deleted on 1 April or because staff displaced through the budget process 
are being redeployed into them.   

9. Income (£1,003,000 favourable): This relates to the VAT refund explained 
above, Development Control income, external funding which is offset by 
expenditure in ‘Other Costs’ and partnership income. 

10. Direct Service Trading Accounts show a surplus of £17,000 at the year end, 
which is £47,000 lower than the budgeted surplus due to increased fuel costs. 

11. Interest and Investment Income was £122,000 better than budget (excluding 
interest relating to the VAT refund). This was due to the Council holding higher 
balances than budgeted, which has increased investment income. 

12. The latest information from CIPFA regarding the £1m Landsbanki investment 
is that authorities should account for a 95% return although this will continue to 
be reviewed. 

Revenue Carry Forward Items 

Agenda Item 6

Page 16



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

3 

13. There are 16 Revenue carry forward requests. Further details including the 
implications of not carrying forward this budget are set out at the end of this 
report.   

No. ITEM HEAD OF 
SERVICE 

£ 

A1 Support Paralympics cycling event Comm. Dev. 35,000 

A2 Street Cleansing – counsel appeal Env. & Ops 6,595 

A3 Licensing – delayed partnership 
expansion 

Env. & Ops 8,335 

A4 Env. Health – healthy eating Env. & Ops 1,700 

A5 Staff training Fin. & HR 7,768 

A6 Civic expenses Fin. & HR 5,737 

A7 Concessionary fares – potential bus 
operator appeals 

Fin. & HR 18,000 

A8 Local Tax - staffing Fin. & HR 7,500 

A9 Members training Fin. & HR 4,985 

A10 Argyle Road - energy Fin. & HR 19,300 

A11 Argyle Road – fabric and plant Fin. & HR 23,100 

A12 Health and safety Fin. & HR 2,624 

A13 Virtual agent Fin. & HR 19,250 

A14 Communications – training and 
development 

Hsg & Comms 10,000 

A15 Document management equipment 
maintenance 

IT & FM 15,000 

A16 IT – Licensing partnership IT & FM 33,000 

Agenda Item 6

Page 17



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

4 

 Total  217,894 

 

Asset Maintenance Carry Forward Items 

14. Asset Maintenance budgets were underspent by £139,000. Therefore the 7 
carry forward items totalling £71,599 listed below can be funded from the 
Asset Maintenance Reserve. 

No. ITEM AMOUNT 

£ 

B1 Car Parks – replace ticket machines 11,000 

B2 Argyle Road 19,233 

B3 Countryside 4,679 

B4 Leisure 11,487 

B5 Public Toilets 13,700 

B6 Sewage Treatment Works 6,500 

B7 IT  5,000 

 Total 71,599 

 

Capital Programme 

15. The following capital schemes were underspent at the year end. These relate 
to partially completed previously approved projects. 

No. SCHEME AMOUNT 

£ 

C1 Playground improvement programme 59,000 

C2 Vehicle replacement programme 566,000 

C3 Disabled facilities grants 25,000 

C4 IT development 38,000 

 Total 688,000 

Agenda Item 6

Page 18



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

5 

 

Key Implications 

Financial 

16. All financial implications are covered elsewhere in the report. 

Community Impact and Outcomes 

17. None 

Legal, Human Rights etc. 

18. None 

Value For Money and Asset Management 

19. Asset management implications are covered elsewhere in the report. 

Conclusions 

20. Both Members and Officers were fully aware that 2010/11 would be an 
extremely challenging year. However, in light of the financial pressures arising 
during the year it is pleasing to report to Members a positive year end position. 

21. The outturn position could not have been achieved without the commitment 
and hard work of both Members and Officers, in particular the Heads of 
service and the Finance Advisory Group, who have played an essential 
challenge, advisory and scrutiny role reviewing not only the budget but also 
the corrective action planning. 

22. The 2011/12 budget includes savings totalling £2.5m. Achieving this ambitious 
level of savings whilst managing the financial risks will require continued close 
and proactive financial management during 2011/12. 

 

Risk Assessment Statement 

The approval of these carry forward requests should reduce the risk of the Council 
exceeding its planned expenditure in 2011/12. 

These results are provisional and may change due to issues arising from the closure 
of the Council’s accounts, which will be completed by 30 June. 

Sources of Information: Provisional Outturn results 31st March 20101 

Carry Forward Requests 

Agenda Item 6

Page 19



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

6 

Contact Officer(s): Tricia Marshall Ext. 7205 

Adrian Rowbotham Ext. 7153 

Dr. Pav Ramewal 
Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 20



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

7 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A1 

Head of Service : Lesley Bowles 

Budget description :  Health improvement, Sustainability and 
Youth transport 

Type of expenditure:    Revenue 

Cost Centre code :    CDHLTPR, CDAGE21 and CDYOUTH  

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £35,000 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £35,000 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

These savings were due to: 

• maternity leave of the Health Promotion Officer during the year (£5K),  

• a reduction in time spent on sustainability projects (£3K)  

• additional  external income (£25K) and  

• an under spend on transport for young people (£2K).   

A carry forward is requested to support new activity relating to the Paralympics 
cycling event in the District.  Any additional activity or promotion undertaken by 
the Council in relation to the Paralympics event is likely to have a positive effect 
on health, sustainability and young people. 

Although the Paralympics event does not take place until 2012/13, it would be 
beneficial to undertake some work in 2011/12, for example with disabled people 
in the District, the local Sports Council, the Parish Council, voluntary 
organisations and Sencio Community Leisure in the run up to the Olympics.  This 
could include promotion of cycling, helping disabled children within the District to 
access sport and generally raising the profile of disability and sport across the 
District through local activity.   

It is not possible, before the announcement of the Events, to discuss with 
partners the potential for this work.  However, it is envisaged that the carried 
forward funding would contribute to hire of venues, specialist coaching, hire of 
equipment and promotional materials.   

Members approval of expenditure would be sought once a suitable work 
programme has been developed. 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 21



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

8 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc):  

There are no implications for existing service delivery.   

However, no additional funding is identified for work on the Paralympics and, if 
we are to use the Paralympics in a positive way in the District, some proactive 
work will be desirable.   

Any funding unspent in 2011/12 could be carried forward to 2012/13 to form a 
contingency fund for the Council’s responsibilities in the Paralympics event.  Any 
unspent funds thereafter would be returned to reserves. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 22



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

9 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A2 

Head of Service :     Richard Wilson 

Budget description :    Street Cleansing 

Type of expenditure:    Revenue 

Cost Centre code :    DSSTCLN 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £6,595     

Amount requested for carry forward:  £6,595 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

Request  to carry forward the under spend on the Street Cleaning budget to 
offset the cost of employing Counsel to appeal against the HSE  Improvement 
Notice following the Road Traffic fatality involving SDC mechanical sweeper last 
autumn should the cost not be met by our insurers Zurich Municipal. 

These costs were not  included in any budget as they are exceptional and were  
not anticipated. 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

If this budget carry forward is not approved, then should our insurers not meet  
Counsel’s costs, the money will have to come from 2011/12 budgets and no 
provision has been made for this expenditure. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 23



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

10 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A3 

Head of Service :      Richard Wilson 

Budget description :  Licensing Partnership Hub 
(Trading) 

Type of expenditure:     Revenue 

 Cost Centre code :     EHLICHUB 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:      £27,784 

Amount requested for carry forward:   £8,335      

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

The Budget underspend of £27,784 is made up of money paid in by all three 
partners (Sevenoaks, Tunbridge Wells and Maidstone). The £27,784 will be split 
by three resulting in £11,308 Maidstone, £8,141 Tunbridge Wells and £8,335 
Sevenoaks.  

I request the amount of £8,335 be transferred to Licensing Regime EHLICREG  

This is the first year that the Licensing Central Administration has been operating 
for a full year within a full SDC Financial cycle.  The £8,335 is requested to fund 
completing infrastructure for the delayed licensing partnership expansion.  

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

Without this funding being carried forward, it will place additional pressure on 
existing budgets when completing the infrastructure for the delayed licensing 
partnership expansion.  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 24



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

11 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A4 

Head of Service :     Richard Wilson 

Budget description :    Environmental & Operations 

Type of expenditure:    Revenue 

Cost Centre code :    60000 EHFDHYG 2043 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £1,700        

Amount requested for carry forward:  £1,700 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

Funds were transferred from Community Development to help us engage in a 
proposed Kent-wide ‘Healthy Eating’ project. 4 Officers have received Health & 
Nutrition training. 

The remaining funding was intended to contribute towards the cost of 
implementing a Healthy Options Award scheme for food businesses in the 
district. As it has not been possible to secure additional external funding this 
proposal is now on hold. This funding is not financial year dependant.  

It is now intended to use this funding for additional officer training in Healthier 
Food and Special Diets and to enable the team to be more proactive in local 
initiatives relating to helping consumers to choose a healthy diet. This is one of 
the Food Standards Agency’s key aims.  

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

The Public Health budget for 2011/12 has been reduced by £150,000 in relation 
to savings to be realised from shared working with Dartford Borough Council. 
Although £70,000 of saving have already been identified by deleting 2 vacant 
posts in the team, this leaves a shortfall in budget of £80,000 until the shared 
working arrangements are fully implemented. 

The training identified above will most likely have to be undertaken as it is one of 
the FSA’s key aims. If the carry forward is not agreed, the training will have to be 
done from within existing budgets, which are already under substantial pressure 
as indicated above.  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 25



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

12 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A5 

Head of Service :     Tricia Marshall 

Budget description :     Training Budget   

Type of expenditure:    Revenue 

Cost Centre code :     58200 various 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £7,768        

Amount requested for carry forward:  £7,768 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

Related to training requested by staff and booked months in advance to take 
advantage of early booking cheaper rate etc.  

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

Possible over spend on this years budget or impact on other staff’s training 
requirement for 2011/12 . 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 26



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

13 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A6 

Head of Service :     Finance and HR 

Budget description :    Civic Expenses 

Type of expenditure:    Revenue 

Cost Centre code :    CXCIVEX 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:  £5,737        

Amount requested for carry forward:  £5,737 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

This underspend has arisen due to below budget spending on events etc in 
2010/11. In 2011/12, except for the Chairman’s and Vice-Chairman’s allowances,  
there is no other budget available for the Chairman. It is proposed that this 
underspend be put in a reserve to provide a small amount of funding for future 
Chairmen for expenses.  

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

No flexibility for Chairman in terms of small items of expenditure.  

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 27



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

14 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A7 

Head of Service :     Finance and HR 

Budget description :    Concessionary Fares 

Type of expenditure:    Revenue 

Cost Centre code :    FSCONF 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £18,000        

Amount requested for carry forward:  £18,000 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

Responsibility for concessionary fares passed to KCC from 1 April 2011, 
however there are still some outstanding appeals by bus companies relating to 
earlier years that are yet to be decided. It would therefore be prudent to put aside 
some funding in case the appeals are not decided in the Council’s favour.  

 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

Any appeals would have to be funded from the General Fund Reserve.  

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 28



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

15 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A8 

Head of Service :     Finance and HR 

Budget description :    Local Tax staffing 

Type of expenditure:    Revenue 

 Cost Centre code :   FSCTADM 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £17,867 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £7,500 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

Due to a vacancy in the Team there was an underspend against staff costs for 
2010/11, however a long term sickness absence has put considerable pressure 
on the Team and it is proposed to use this budget to bring in extra resources to 
assist the Team over the next few months.  

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

Essential work will not be completed, with a potential impact on collection rates 
for Council Tax and Business Rates.  

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 29



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

16 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A9 

Head of Service :     Finance and HR  

Budget description :   Members - Training 

Type of expenditure:    Revenue 

Cost Centre code :    FSMEMB 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £4,985 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £4,985 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

This budget was not fully spent in 2010/11 due to the limited benefit of carrying 
out training just before the District Council election. It is proposed that these 
funds are used to enhance the training available for Members of the new Council 
after the elections in May.  

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

Would not be able to provide Members with the training they need to fulfil their 
responsibilities.  

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 30



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

17 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A10 

Head of Service :     Tricia Marshall 

Budget description :    Argyle Road, Energy, Electricity 

Type of expenditure:    Revenue  

Cost Centre code :    XBXC 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £19,300       

Amount requested for carry forward:  £19,300 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

Over the recent years the Council has introduced various energy saving 
initiatives relating to the main plant operation within the Argyle Road offices. All 
the major plant, heating and air handling equipment is controlled by a central 
building management system (BMS), part hardware and software of which are 
now  long since obsolete and unsupported. Over the last 2 years various 
renewals  have been undertaken within existing budgets and the final phase of 
renewing the system is to replace all the remaining controllers at a cost of 
£36,000, the balance  of the cost being funded from the 2011/12 Argyle Road 
asset maintenance budget. 

 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

By completing the upgrade of the BMS system the energy efficiency of the 
building can continue to be maintained and monitored, hence the request to put 
the energy savings from the 2010/11 budget to complete this project. 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 31



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

18 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A11 

Head of Service :     Tricia Marshall 

Budget description :    Argyle Road, Fabric & Plant 

Type of expenditure:    Revenue  

Cost Centre code :    XBXC 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   Fabric £19,500, Plant £3,600       

Amount requested for carry forward:  £23,100 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

The Council had undertaken a review of the fire alarm system at the Argyle Road 
offices and identified some £22,000 of work to improve compliance with best 
practice. During preparing the specification it was found that it would be 
advisable to upgrade the lower ground floor alarm system (a high risk area) to 
the new British Standard and therefore avoid future costly upgrades. The total 
cost of the project will be £42,500 (see subsequent asset maintenance carry 
forward request for the balance of this funding). 

 

 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

The system does not comply with the new British Standards which, although not 
compulsory in respect of existing systems, is advisable as best practice and will 
be a requirement at a future date. 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 32



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

19 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A12 

Head of Service :     Richard Wilson 

Budget description :    Health & Safety 

Type of expenditure:    Revenue  

Cost Centre code :    XBBB 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £2,624 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £2,624 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

The Council’s Building and Health & Safety Advisor has left the Council and the 
responsibilities have been transferred from Finance and Human Resources to 
Environmental & Operational Services. This budget meets the cost of various 
training requirements and equipment related to health & safety and it is 
requested that the unspent 2010/11 budget be carried forward to meet the cost 
identified in any review of health and safety practices and procedures by the new 
operating department. 

 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

The cost of any revised practices or procedures will have to be met from the very 
limited 2011/12 revenue allocation. 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 33



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

20 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A13 

Head of Service :     Tricia Marshall 

Budget description :    Customer Services and Exchequer 

Type of expenditure:    Revenue 

Cost Centre code :    XBEF, XBAA, XCAA  

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £26,000 (combined)        

Amount requested for carry forward:  £19,250 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

In order to achieve staff savings from Customer Services in 2012/13 and to 
improve customer access, automated payment agents are being introduced to 
take high volume payment calls. The advantage to customers is that payments 
can be made outside normal office hours.  

An automated agent has already been implemented to take council tax, NNDR 
and benefits payments; this proposal extends automated payments and bookings 
to green wheelie bins –for new bins and renewals.  

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

Not implementing this automated service will make it more difficult to achieve the 
savings planned from Customer Services in 2012/13 without a significant 
deterioration in response times to phone calls and visitors to reception.  

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 34



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

21 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A14 

Head of Service :    Pat Smith 

Budget description :   Communications 

Type of expenditure:    Revenue 

Cost Centre code :    58200 YCKE 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £10,000       

Amount requested for carry forward:  £10,000 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

The saving of  £24,000 was created because of efficiencies in the team, resulting 
from the recent review. £14,000 of related review costs were met from these 
savings leaving £10,000. 

I wish to carry forward the £10,000  to cover more training (associated with the 
Manager , Apprentice and Graduate)and further development of  the service 
which includes redesigning of In Shape and a reputation tracker.  This training 
along with the redevelopment will greatly improve the performance of the 
Communications service and generate further savings/efficiencies. We are 
committed to pay for the training which has commenced. 

 

 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

If it is not carried forward I will have to find the funding from other budgets and 
this will create an overspend. The training is underway and we are committed to 
complete it. The redevelopment of the service will create more savings. 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 35



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

22 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A15 

Head of Service :     Jim Carrington-West 

Budget description :  Document Management Equipment 
Maintenance 

Type of expenditure:    Revenue  

Cost Centre code :    XAXH  

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £19,305        

Amount requested for carry forward:  £15,000 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

Replacement of key Document Management equipment required for the 
continuation of the existing service. 

 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

We would not be able to continue the current services we provide to our 
customers without replacing this key equipment.  

The equipment we are currently operating is at the end of its life and no longer 
supported. 

Failure of this equipment will also reduce the capability to access historical 
information which forms part of a statutory requirement. 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 36



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

23 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     A16 

Head of Service :     Jim Carrington-West 

Budget description :    IT Revenue - Licensing 

Type of expenditure:    Revenue 

Cost Centre code :    XAXJHUB 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £33,189 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £33,000 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

A number of work items originally planned to have been completed during 
2010/11 remain outstanding. This is due the combined factors of; lack of 
available resources from all parties and additional work needed to be undertaken 
before the work item can be completed. 

These work items include: 

• Development of integration between UNI-from and Agresso 

• Resources for data reconciliation between Maidstone’s M3 and Tunbridge 
Wells’ UNI-form systems and the Licensing Partnership’s UNI-form database  

• Consultancy services for GIS development for the Licensing Partnership 

• Enhanced IDOX DMS integration following full integration of all partners 
scanned information 

It is anticipated that these work items will now be completed before October 
2011. 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

Unable to deliver agreed targets for the Licensing Partnership and resulting 
impact on service to the public from Sevenoaks, Maidstone and Tunbridge Wells. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 37



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

24 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     B1 

Head of Service :     Richard Wilson 

Budget description :    Car Parks 

Type of expenditure:    Asset Maintenance  

Cost Centre code :    YMGBK 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £11,000 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £11,000 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

The Council ordered three replacement car park ticket machines towards the end 
of 2010/11 at a cost of £10,734.  These were delivered in April after the accruals 
deadline for payments for last year and will therefore need to be paid out of this 
year’s budget.  

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

The 2011/12 car parks budget allocation is required for urgent surfacing repairs 
in car parks in Sevenoaks town centre and in Westerham.   

Should this budget not be carried forward, the expenditure already committed will 
place additional pressures on this year’s budget and could effect the likelihood of 
achieving the budget target for 2011/12. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 38



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

25 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     B2 

Head of Service :     Tricia Marshall 

Budget description :    Argyle Road 

Type of expenditure:    Asset Maintenance 

Cost Centre code :    YMKAD 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £19,233 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £19,233 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

The Council had undertaken a review of the fire alarm system at the Argyle Road 
offices and identified some £22,000 of work to improve compliance with best 
practice. During preparing the specification it was found that it would be 
advisable to upgrade the lower ground floor alarm system (a high risk area) to 
the new British Standard and therefore avoid future costly upgrades. The total 
cost of the project will be £42,500 (see subsequent Argyle Road revenue carry 
forward request for the balance of this funding) . 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

The system does not comply with the new British Standards which, although not 
compulsory in respect of existing systems, is advisable as best practice and will 
be a requirement at a future date. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 39



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

26 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     B3 

Head of Service :     Richard Wilson 

Budget description :    Countryside 

Type of expenditure:    Asset Maintenance  

Cost Centre code :    YMLAN 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £4,679 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £4,679 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

The Council is in the process of replacing the obsolete sewage treatment plant 
located in Shoreham Woods. The work could not be undertaken during 2010/11 
as the necessary Environment Agency Licence was not received in time to 
enable the necessary planning consent to be sought. During this period planning 
permission for the proposal was sought and it is anticipated that a decision on 
that will be made on the 9th June, following which the work can be commissioned. 

The total cost of the replacement will be £10,000 of which two thirds will be 
recovered from the 2 private users of the plant. 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

The plant is inefficient and failing. Unless replaced a compliance letter will be 
served under Section 59 of the Building Act 1984. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 40



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

27 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     B4 

Head of Service :     Tricia Marshall 

Budget description :    Leisure 

Type of expenditure:    Asset Maintenance  

Cost Centre code :    YMDZZA 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £11,487 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £11,487 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

The Council had identified essential repairs to the all  weather pitch surface and 
drainage at Edenbridge Leisure Centre at a cost of £26,500. It had not proved 
possible to undertake the work during the last quarter of 2010/11 due to weather 
conditions and pitch bookings. A major plant failure occurred in another leisure 
centre early in 2011 and funding was diverted from this project to undertake an 
essential boiler replacement leaving the above balance unspent but the 
commitment to undertake the all weather pitch repairs remaining. The work is to 
be undertaken during May 2012. The balance of the cost will be met from the 
2011/12 leisure asset maintenance allocation. 

 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

The all weather pitch surface is coming to the end of its useful life and there are 
concerns that league sports will not be permitted on the pitch without essential 
repairs. This would impact on the revenue generation afforded by the pitch.  The 
proposal is to undertake repairs by a specialist company, a full refurbishment 
would cost approximately £220,000. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 41



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

28 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     B5 

Head of Service :     Richard Wilson 

Budget description :    Public Toilets 

Type of expenditure:    Asset Maintenance  

Cost Centre code :    YMBAL 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £13,700 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £13,700 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

The Council is in the process of investigating the transfer of a number of public 
toilets to the relevant town and parish councils and it is proposed that this 
unspent budget from 2010/12 be carried forward to form a reserve fund to 
undertake and repair/ renewal wok necessary to enable any transfers to take 
place. 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

Should this budget carry forward not be agreed any repair/renewal work 
necessary to enable the future transfer of public toilets will need to be funded 
from the current public toilets asset maintenance allocation which may impact of 
the operation of the remaining toilets. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 42



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

29 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     B6 

Head of Service :     Tricia Marshall 

Budget description :    Sewage Treatment Plants 

Type of expenditure:    Asset Maintenance  

Cost Centre code :    YMKZL 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £6,500 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £6,500 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

Bough Beech sewage treatment plant (STP) serves 38 houses and the operating 
costs are reclaimed from the users annually. During routine maintenance and 
renewal during 2010/11 improvements were identified to improve the efficiency of 
the plant and to improve the remote monitoring of its performance. The work is 
best undertaken during periods of low rainfall and it did not prove advisable to 
commission these works during the winter period. 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

Failure of the plant and the recording of its performance can lead to discharge of 
polluted water into the water courses leading to action being taken by the 
Environment Agency who licence and test the discharge fluids. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 43



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

30 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     B7 

Head of Service :     Jim Carrington-West 

Budget description :    IT Asset Maintenance 

Type of expenditure:    Asset Maintenance 

Cost Centre code :    YLRN 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £5,000 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £5,000 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

IT Capital and Asset Replacement are now profiled according to a 10 year 
programme meaning that the expenditure is not even across years but is 
accounted for over the full life of the programme. 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

If this money is not carried forward, it would leave a significant shortfall in the 10 
year programme which would prevent the replacement/deployment of key 
planned infrastructure affecting all service areas. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 44



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

31 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     C1 

Head of Service :     Richard Wilson  

Budget description :   Playgrounds 

Type of expenditure:   Capital 

Cost Centre code :    YLCA 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £59,000 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £59,000 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

The refurbishment of Stangrove estate play area was delayed whilst local 
residents association sought additional external funding from BIFFA Awards.  
Funding has now been agreed and this project will go ahead during 2011/12. 
This refurbishment would have been undertaken in 2010/11 utilising the Council’s 
capital budget, however we have awaited the decision on the external funding 
before the scheme commenced. The addition of the external funding will 
considerably enhance the scale of the improvements to this site. 

 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

Stangrove estate play area would not be refurbished and will be the only one in 
the district not to have been improved.  It is currently in very poor condition. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 45



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

32 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     C2 

Head of Service :    Richard Wilson 

Budget description :   Vehicle Replacement Fund 

Type of expenditure:   Capital  

Cost Centre code :    YLLP 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:  £566,000 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £566,000 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

The annual vehicle replacement programme is supported by a rolling, self-
renewing capital fund.  Expenditure on vehicles is repaid through depreciation 
payments made to the Vehicle Replacement Fund (VRF) over the life of each 
vehicle.  Slippage in expenditure in any one year keeps the balance in the VRF 
higher, which should remain available for expenditure in the following year. 

The slippage results primarily from the deferment of three vehicle purchases from 
10/11 to 11/12.  The purchases deferred are a split bodied refuse freighter, 
delayed by prolonged vehicle build time;  A ‘Beavertail’ flat bed for transport of 
Grounds Maintenance mowers and other equipment delayed by specification 
detail and prolonged vehicle build time;  A replacement Land Rover for the 
Countryside Ranger delayed to realise ‘in year’ budget savings. 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

The annual vehicle replacement programme underpins the ongoing delivery of 
efficient services that are generally highly regarded by residents.  These services 
have challenging performance targets and the rolling vehicle replacement is 
crucial to continuous improvement of each service. 

The Council also has an obligation to reduce carbon emissions including those 
from it’s own commercial vehicle fleet.  The Vehicle Replacement Fund allows for 
purchase of cleaner, fuel-efficient vehicles, manufactured to meet ever higher 
European emissions standards, so reducing fuel costs and vehicle emissions as 
well as ensuring the commercial fleet remains operationally effective. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 46



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

33 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     C3 

Head of Service :     Pat Smith 

Budget description :    Disabled Facility Grants 

Type of expenditure:    Capital 

Cost Centre code :  67000 YLTB(HIA) / 67000 YLPT(WKHA) 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £25,000 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £25,000 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 
 

£15,986.69 - 98 Crouch House Rd, Edenbridge refers to 1 Disabled Facilities 
Grant (DFG) case that was formally approved during Quarter 1 2010/11.  Due to 
contractor problems only one payment has been made, totalling £2500. It is 
anticipated that completion and final  payment will occur during May 2011.  (HIA) 

£4,044.27 - 16 Park Lane, Swanley  refers to 1 Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG) 
cases that was formally approved during Quarter 2 20010/11 (re 3 Valley Park).  
No payments have yet been released since the works were not completed as at 
31 March 2011 because of applicant/contractor issues. It is anticipated that 
works will be completed and the payment released during May 2011. (HIA) 

£4,054.81 - 3 Bowers Road, Shoreham refers to 1 Disabled Facilities Grant 
(DFG) case that was formally approved during Quarter 4 20010/11. No payments 
have yet been made and it is  anticipated that works will be completed and the 
payment released during 2011 (WKHA) 

£1,325.20 (Part of £4,576.14) - 1 Bullfinch Dene, Sevenoaks refers to 1 
Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG) case that was formally approved during Quarter 
3 2010/11. No payments have yet been made and it is  anticipated that works will 
be completed and the payment released during 2011 (WKHA). 

In accordance with guidance issued by Department for Communities and Local 
Government (DCLG), such funding commitments are able to be carried forward. 

All DFG must be completed within 12 months of approval. 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 47



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

34 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

If not carried forward, the under spend for 20010/11 would need to be repaid to 
DCLG and the above commitment would need to be funded from the DFG 
allocation for 2011/12.  It is possible that this would have a negative impact 
upon:-   

• the Council’s ability to fund adaptations for the benefit of disabled persons 
during 2011/12; 

• the Council’s performance in meeting its target in relation to the number of 
DFGs completed; and 

• the outcome of future funding bids if previous allocations have not been 
fully utilised.   

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 48



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

35 

Budget Carry Forward Request 2010/11     C4 

Head of Service :     Jim Carrington-West 

Budget description :    IT Capital 

Type of expenditure:    Capital 

Cost Centre code :    YLKW 

Budget unspent at 31/3/11:   £38,000 

Amount requested for carry forward:  £38,000 

 

Reason for request, including the benefits of this expenditure, why the 
budget was not spent in 2010/11 and timescales for expenditure in 2011/12: 

IT Capital and Asset Replacement are now profiled according to a 10 year 
programme meaning that the expenditure is not even across years but is 
accounted for over the full life of the programme. 

 

Implications of not carrying forward this budget (e.g. impact on 
achievement of performance targets, etc): 

If this money is not carried forward, it would leave a significant shortfall in the 10 
year programme which would prevent the replacement/deployment of key 
planned infrastructure affecting all service areas. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 49



Finance Advisory Group 15 June 2011 

Item No. 6 

36 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 50



F
in

a
n
c
e
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6
 -

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A

2
. 

 O
v
e

ra
ll

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

M
A

R
C

H
 2

0
1

1
 -

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 a

s
 

a
t 

0
3

/0
6

/1
1

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

In
c
o
m

e
- 

9
5
9

- 
1
,5

9
6

 6
3
8

 6
6
.5

- 
7
,1

9
3

- 
8
,1

9
7

 1
,0

0
3

 1
3
.9

- 
7
,1

9
3

- 
7
,3

8
2

 1
8
9

P
a
y

 9
5
6

 1
,0

2
6

- 
7
0

- 
7
.3

 1
1
,4

8
8

 1
1
,2

1
3

 2
7
5

 2
.4

 1
1
,4

8
8

 1
1
,2

4
1

 2
4
7

P
a
y
 -

 V
a
c
a
n
t 

P
o
s
t 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

- 
1

 -
- 

1
- 

1
0
0
.0

 1
5

 -
 1

5
 1

0
0
.0

 1
5

 1
5

 -

O
th

e
r 

c
o
s
ts

 1
,2

7
1

 1
,5

8
6

- 
3
1
5

- 
2
4
.8

 1
3
,4

0
0

 1
3
,5

2
7

- 
1
2
7

- 
0
.9

 1
3
,4

0
0

 1
3
,5

5
8

- 
1
5
8

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 G
ra

n
ts

 i
n
 a

n
d
 o

u
t 

(n
e
t)

- 
1
0
1

 8
8

- 
1
8
9

- 
1
8
7
.6

- 
6
5
9

- 
4
7
7

- 
1
8
2

- 
2
7
.6

- 
6
5
9

- 
6
5
9

 -

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

1
)

 1
,1

6
7

 1
,1

0
4

 6
3

 5
.4

 1
7
,0

5
1

 1
6
,0

6
6

 9
8
5

 5
.8

 1
7
,0

5
1

 1
6
,7

7
3

 2
7
8

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

 t
o
 A

m
o
u
n
t 

to
 b

e
 m

e
t 

fr
o
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 V

a
ri
a
n
c
e

 -
- 

2
9

 2
9

-
 -

 7
1

- 
7
1

-
 -

 1
2

- 
1
2

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
d
in

g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 1
1

 1
4

- 
3

- 
2
7
.3

- 
6
4

- 
1
7

- 
4
7

- 
7
3
.4

- 
6
4

- 
1
0

- 
5
4

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

- 
4

- 
4

 0
 0

.0
- 

4
7

- 
4
7

 0
 0

.0
- 

4
7

- 
4
7

 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

- 
1
8

- 
1
8

- 
0

- 
0
.0

- 
2
1
6

- 
2
1
6

 0
 0

.0
- 

2
1
6

- 
2
1
6

 -

R
e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 C

o
s
ts

 -
 a

ll
 -

 1
1
3

- 
1
1
3

-
 -

 2
4
4

- 
2
4
4

-
 -

 2
0
9

- 
2
0
9

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
 -

 A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

2
)

 1
,1

3
8

 1
,1

6
2

- 
2
4

-2
.1

 
 1

6
,7

2
4

 1
6
,1

0
1

 6
2
3

 3
.7

 1
6
,7

2
4

 1
6
,7

2
1

 4

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

G
ra

n
t

- 
5
2
9

- 
5
2
9

 -
0
.0

- 
6
,3

4
8

- 
6
,3

4
8

 -
 -

- 
6
,3

4
8

- 
6
,3

4
8

 -

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

- 
S

D
C

- 
7
6
4

- 
7
6
4

 -
0
.0

- 
9
,1

7
2

- 
9
,1

7
2

 -
 -

- 
9
,1

7
2

- 
9
,1

7
2

 -

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

3
)

- 
1

5
6

- 
1

3
2

- 
2

4
1

5
.4

 1
,2

0
4

 5
8

1
 6

2
3

 5
1

.7
 1

,2
0

4
 1

,2
0

1
 4

S
u
m

m
a
ry

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e

N
e
t 

E
x
p

e
n
d
it
u
re

- 
1
5
6

- 
1
3
2

- 
2
4

 1
5

 1
,2

0
4

 5
8
1

 6
2
3

 5
1
.7

 1
,2

0
4

 1
,2

0
1

 4

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

Im
p

a
ir
m

e
n
t

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -

In
te

re
s
t 

a
n
d
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e
- 

1
6

- 
2
1

 5
-3

3
.3

 
- 

2
2
5

- 
3
4
7

 1
2
2

 5
4
.2

- 
1
9
2

- 
2
6
9

 7
7

O
v
e
ra

ll 
to

ta
l

- 
1
7
1

- 
1
5
2

- 
1
9

- 
1
8

 9
7
9

 2
3
4

 7
4
5

 1
0
6

 1
,0

1
2

 9
3
1

 8
1

P
la

n
n
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

- 
9
9
9

- 
9
9
9

 -

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

- 
1
3

- 
1
3

 -

S
u
rp

lu
s

- 
0

- 
8
1

 8
1

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t

Agenda Item 6

Page 51



F
in

a
n
c
e
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
  
1
5

 J
u
n

e
 2

0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6
 -

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A

3
. 

 O
v
e
ra

ll
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 b
y
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

M
A

R
C

H
 2

0
1

1
 -

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 a

s
 a

t 

0
3

/0
6

/1
1

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

%
B

u
d

g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

%
B

u
d

g
e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
 1

3
9

- 
1
8

3
 3

2
2

2
3

1
.7

 1
,2

5
4

 8
4

7
 4

0
7

3
2

.4
1
,2

5
4

 1
,2

5
4

 -

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 2
2

5
 3

4
3

- 
1
1

8
-5

2
.4

 
 1

,7
4
7

 1
,6

7
5

 7
1

4
.1

1
,7

4
7

 1
,6

3
6

 1
1

1

E
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 
a
n

d
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

s
 2

2
8

 2
5

5
- 

2
7

-1
1

.9
 

 4
,0

2
6

 3
,8

4
6

 1
8

0
4
.5

4
,0

2
6

 3
,9

2
3

 1
0

3

H
o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n

ic
a
ti
o
n

s
 1

1
5

 1
2

3
- 

8
-7

.0
 

 1
,0

1
5

 1
,0

0
4

 1
0

1
.0

1
,0

1
5

 1
,0

1
5

- 
0

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 7
0

7
 5

3
8

 1
6

9
2
3

.9
 8

,0
4
1

 7
,3

7
2

 6
6

8
8
.3

8
,0

4
1

 7
,8

2
7

 2
1

4

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 H
u
m

a
n

 R
e
s
o
u

rc
e
s

 1
2

6
 2

0
8

- 
8
2

-6
4

.9
 

 5
,6

0
0

 5
,4

7
4

 1
2

6
2
.3

5
,6

0
0

 5
,5

9
9

 1

IT
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
 1

6
2

 1
7

9
- 

1
7

-1
0

.2
 

 1
,7

2
8

 1
,6

5
6

 7
2

4
.2

1
,7

2
8

 1
,7

3
9

- 
1
1

L
e

g
a

l 
a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
7

1
 1

7
9

- 
8

-4
.4

 
 1

,6
8
2

 1
,5

6
4

 1
1

8
7
.0

1
,6

8
2

 1
,6

0
7

 7
5

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 4
6

0
 5

6
6

- 
1
0

6
-2

3
.1

 
 9

,0
1
0

 8
,6

9
4

 3
1

6
3
.5

9
,0

1
0

 8
,9

4
6

 6
5

T
O

T
A

L
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

, 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 A
s
s

e
t 

M
a
in

t.
 1

,1
6
7

 1
,1

0
4

 6
3

5
.4

 1
7

,0
5

1
 1

6
,0

6
6

 9
8

5
5
.8

1
7

,0
5

1
 1

6
,7

7
3

 2
7

8

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 F

o
re

c
a

s
t

Agenda Item 6

Page 52



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
8
 t

o
 1

2
 p

ro
je

c
t

2
3

,3
8
0

2
3

,3
8
0

2
3

,3
8
0

0
  

0
  

A
rt

s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
5
,3

5
8

5
,3

5
8

5
,3

5
2

7
  

7
  

A
ll 

W
e
a

th
e
r 

P
it
c
h

-2
,0

0
0
 

-2
,0

0
0
 

-2
,0

8
0
 

8
0

  
8

0
  

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
1
6

7
,0

2
1

1
6

7
,0

2
1

1
6

7
,3

3
8

-3
1

7
 

  
-3

1
7
 

  
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
s

0
0

-1
2

,4
3
2

 
1
2

,4
3
2

*
T

h
is

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 i
n
c
o

m
e
 f

o
r 

s
h

a
re

d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
d

 b
y
 

d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 c

o
-

o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

T
o
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 &

 

M
a
lli

n
g

 a
n
d

 a
 h

e
a

lt
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 

p
ro

je
c
t 

fo
r 

s
e

v
e
ra

l 
lo

c
a
l 
b

o
ro

u
g
h

s
. 

 

T
h
e

 i
n
c
o

m
e
 w

a
s
 p

a
id

 i
n

to
 a

 s
h

a
re

d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

.

1
2

,4
3
2

*
T

h
is

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 i
n
c
o

m
e
 f

o
r 

s
h

a
re

d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
d

 b
y
 

d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 c

o
-

o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

T
o
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 &

 

M
a
lli

n
g

 a
n
d

 a
 h

e
a

lt
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 

p
ro

je
c
t 

fo
r 

s
e

v
e
ra

l 
lo

c
a
l 
b

o
ro

u
g
h

s
. 

 

T
h
e

 i
n
c
o

m
e
 w

a
s
 p

a
id

 i
n

to
 a

 s
h

a
re

d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

.

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

5
0

,3
2
8

5
0

,3
2
8

5
1

,2
4
0

-9
1

3
 

  
-9

1
3
 

  
E

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
2
1

,1
8
2

2
1

,1
8
2

1
9

,4
6
1

1
,7

2
1

  
1
,7

2
1

  
G

ra
n

ts
 t

o
 O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
2
2

4
,5

0
0

2
2

4
,5

0
0

2
2

5
,2

1
8

-7
1

8
 

  
-7

1
8
 

  
H

e
a

lt
h
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
5
5

,0
3
1

5
5

,0
3
1

4
9

,8
8
9

5
,1

4
2

  
5
,1

4
2

*
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 u

n
d
e

rs
p
e

n
d

 o
n
 s

ta
ff

 c
o
s
ts

 

d
u

e
 t

o
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a

v
e
 

H
e
a

lt
h
y
 L

if
e
s
ty

le
s
 (

S
D

C
)

0
0

1
6

-1
6

 
  

-1
6

 
  

L
e

is
u
re

 C
o
n

tr
a
c
t

3
9

8
,1

3
5

3
9

8
,1

3
5

4
0

5
,9

9
1

-7
,8

5
6
 

  
-7

,8
5

6
 

*
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 c

o
s
t,

 m
a
n

a
g

e
d

 

b
y
 F

in
a

n
c
e

, 
a

n
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
d
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 

y
e
a

r 
e

n
d

. 
 

L
e

is
u
re

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
2
1

,2
5
9

2
1

,2
5
9

2
0

,0
0
0

1
,2

5
9

  
1
,2

5
9

  
L
o

c
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

0
0

0
0

  
0

  

S
p
o

rt
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

0
0

-3
6

4
,2

8
8
 

3
6

4
,2

8
8

*
T

h
is

 i
s
 V

A
T

 r
e
c
o

v
e
re

d
 b

y
 F

in
a

n
c
e

 

fr
o
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
 

3
6

4
,2

8
8

*
T

h
is

 i
s
 V

A
T

 r
e
c
o

v
e
re

d
 b

y
 F

in
a

n
c
e

 

fr
o
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 C

h
ild

0
0

0
0

  
0

  
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
0

0
0

0
  

0
  

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
.

1
3

,9
8
0

1
3

,9
8
0

1
3

,0
6
3

9
1

7
  

9
1

7
  

S
ta

ff
 L

e
is

u
re

0
0

0
0

  
0

  
S

T
A

G
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 A

rt
s
 

C
e
n

tr
e

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

0
  

0
  

Agenda Item 6

Page 53



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

2
5

,3
3
3

2
5

,3
3
3

2
1

,9
5
5

3
,3

7
8

  
3
,3

7
8

  
T

o
u

ri
s
m

3
9

,2
6
2

3
9

,2
6
2

3
9

,4
5
3

-1
9

1
 

  
-1

9
1
 

  
C

h
o

o
s
in

g
 H

e
a

lt
h
 W

K
 P

C
T

0
0

0
0

  
0

  

F
a
lls

 P
re

v
e
n

ti
o
n

0
0

0
0

  
0

  
F

u
tu

re
 J

o
b

s
 (

E
x
t 

F
u
n

d
e

d
)

0
0

0
0

  
0

  
K

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 A

lc
o
h

o
l 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

0
0

0
0

  
0

  

L
o

c
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

(E
x
t 

F
u
n

d
e

d
)

0
0

0
0

  
0

  

P
C

T
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

0
0

0
0

  
0

  
S

k
a
te

b
o
a

rd
in

g
0

0
0

0
  

0
  

W
e
s
t 

K
e
n

t 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

0
0

0
0

  
0

  
Y

o
u

th
1
1

1
,0

3
6

1
1

1
,0

3
6

8
3

,6
9
9

2
7

,3
3
7

*
2
7

,3
3
7

*
T

o
ta

l

1
,2

5
3
,8

0
5

1
,2

5
3
,8

0
5

8
4

7
,2

5
5

4
0

6
,5

4
9

4
0

6
,5

4
9

Agenda Item 6

Page 54



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

B
ri

d
le

w
a
y
s
 /

 F
o
o

tp
a
th

 

D
iv

e
rs

io
n

s

1
,5

7
5

1
,5

7
5

1
,5

7
5

0
  

0
  

C
o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

7
8

,9
9
6

7
8

,9
9
6

7
5

,3
3
1

3
,6

6
5

  
3
,6

6
5

  
L
o

c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

4
8

7
,8

0
7

4
8

7
,8

0
7

4
8

7
,8

0
7

0
  

0
  

L
D

F
 E

x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

0
0

1
-1

 
  

-1
 

  
P

la
n

n
in

g
 -

 A
p
p

e
a

ls
1
9

9
,9

7
1

1
8

6
,5

2
1

1
8

6
,5

2
6

1
3

,4
4
4

*
S

a
v
in

g
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

s
a
la

ry
, 

 l
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 

a
p
p
e
a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
ts

 p
a
rt

ia
lly

 o
ff

s
e
t 

b
y
 

c
o
s
ts

 a
w

a
rd

e
d
.

-6
 

  

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 C
o
u

n
te

r
-6

0
0
 

-6
0

0
 

-3
8

9
 

-2
1

1
 

  
-2

1
1
 

  
P

la
n

n
in

g
 -

 D
e
v
. 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

6
6

1
,7

5
4

5
6

8
,6

5
4

6
0

9
,2

6
3

5
2

,4
9
1

*
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 f

e
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 i
s
 

a
b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
fi
le

d
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

a
n
d
 a

 

s
a
v
in

g
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

. 
T

re
n
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
.

-4
0

,6
0
9

 
*

T
h
e

 d
o
w

n
 t

u
rn

 o
f 

fe
e
 i
n
c
o

m
e
 

c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 M
a
rc

h
 1

1
 w

it
h
 

o
n

ly
 a

p
p

ro
x
 £

2
7

k
 (

5
0

%
) 

o
f 

b
u
d

g
e

te
d
 

p
la

n
 f

e
e
 i
n
c
o

m
e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d

. 
H

is
to

ri
c
a
lly

 

M
a
rc

h
 h

a
s
 s

e
e
n

 a
 s

p
ik

e
 i
n

 i
n
c
o

m
e
.

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t
2
8

3
,7

3
8

2
7

9
,2

8
8

2
8

0
,6

7
1

3
,0

6
6

  
-1

,3
8

4
 

  
F

o
rt

 H
a

ls
te

a
d

0
0

0
0

  
0

  
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

3
3

,2
6
1

3
3

,2
6
1

3
3

,8
4
5

-5
8

4
 

  
-5

8
4
 

  

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

P
o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 E
n
v
.

0
0

5
9

4
-5

9
4
 

  
-5

9
4
 

  

T
o

ta
l

1
,7

4
6
,5

0
0

1
,6

3
5
,5

0
0

1
,6

7
5
,2

2
4

7
1

,2
7
7

-3
9

,7
2
3

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 55



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

a
n

d
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 C
a
r 

P
a
rk

s

1
1

,0
0
0

1
1

,0
0
0

0
1
1

,0
0
0

*
T

h
re

e
 n

e
w

 p
a
y
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
la

y
 m

a
c
h

in
e

s
 

o
rd

e
re

d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 f

u
lly

 u
ti
lis

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t.

1
1

,0
0
0

*
T

h
re

e
 n

e
w

 p
a
y
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
la

y
 m

a
c
h

in
e

s
 

o
rd

e
re

d
 b

u
t 

n
o
t 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 u

n
ti
l 
a
ft

e
r 

3
1

.3
.2

0
1

1
. 

S
e
e

 c
a

rr
y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 

re
q

u
e

s
t.

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 C
C

T
V

1
5

,0
0
0

1
5

,0
0
0

1
5

,4
8
7

-4
8

7
 

  
-4

8
7
 

  

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 

C
o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e

8
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

3
,3

0
3

4
,6

9
7

  
1
,6

9
7

  

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 D
ir

e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

3
0

,8
0
0

4
0

,0
0
0

3
1

,2
1
2

-4
1

2
 

  
8
,7

8
8

*
P

la
n

n
e

d
 w

o
rk

 n
o
t 

c
o

m
p
le

te
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

d
e

p
o

t 
d

u
e

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 

to
 H

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

re
v
ie

w
s
.

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 

P
la

y
g
ro

u
n
d

s

1
9

,0
0
0

1
,0

0
0

-2
2

2
 

1
9

,2
2
2

*
C

re
d

it
 o

f 
£

8
,9

0
0
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 

o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n

t 
in

 2
0
0

9
/1

0
.

1
,2

2
2

  

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 P
u
b

lic
 

T
o
ile

ts

2
0

,0
0
0

2
0

,0
0
0

6
,3

8
5

1
3

,6
1
5

*
E

x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
 w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 p
u
b

lic
 

c
o
n

v
e
n

ie
n

c
e
s
 b

e
fo

re
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
in

g
 t

o
 

P
a
ri

s
h
 C

o
u
n

c
ils

 (
Id

e
 H

ill
, 

P
e
n

s
h
u

rs
t 

a
n

d
 K

e
m

s
in

g
).

1
3

,6
1
5

*
O

n
ly

 m
in

o
r 

w
o
rk

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 

K
e
m

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
d

e
 H

ill
 c

o
n

v
e
n

ie
n

c
e
s
 

b
e

fo
re

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
in

g
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 

P
a
ri

s
h
 C

o
u
n

c
il'

s
. 

P
e
n

s
h
u

rs
t 

c
o
n

v
e
n

ie
n

c
e
 n

o
t 

y
e
t 

h
a
n

d
e

d
 o

v
e
r 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
e
fo

re
 

fu
tu

re
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r.
 S

e
e

 c
a

rr
y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 

re
q

u
e

s
t.

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n

tr
o
l

-5
4

,3
1
6

 
-4

8
,3

1
6

 
-3

8
,4

1
5

 
-1

5
,9

0
1

 
*

In
c
o
m

e
 o

n
 B

u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n

tr
o
l 
fe

e
s
 

b
e

lo
w

 b
u
d

g
e

t.
 

-9
,9

0
1
 

*
In

c
o
m

e
 o

n
 b

u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
fe

e
s
 

e
n

d
e

d
 u

p
 £

4
6

,0
0
0

 b
e
lo

w
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
 

In
c
o
m

e
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
1

 w
a
s
 £

3
7
,0

0
0
. 

T
h
is

 w
a
s
 l
e
s
s
 t

h
a

n
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t.

 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d

 £
1
7

,0
0
0

 

fo
r 

re
ti
re

m
e
n

t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n
.

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

s
-1

,4
2

2
,7

2
8
 

-1
,4

5
2
,7

2
8
 

-1
,4

7
4
,5

7
3
 

5
1

,8
4
5

*
A

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
.

2
1

,8
4
5

*
In

c
o
m

e
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 w

a
s
 £

1
7
2

,0
0
0

. 

In
c
o
m

e
 o

n
 d

a
y
 t

ic
k
e

ts
 a

lo
n

e
 w

a
s
 

£
3

2
,0

0
0
 a

b
o
v
e
 M

a
rc

h
 m

o
n

th
ly

 

p
ro

fi
le

.

Agenda Item 6

Page 56



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

C
C

T
V

2
7

6
,2

7
2

2
6

6
,2

7
2

2
6

4
,1

2
2

1
2

,1
5
0

*
A

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 g

e
n
e

ra
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 

s
h
a

re
d

 C
C

T
V

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

t 

w
it
h
 T

u
n

b
ri

d
g

e
 W

e
lls

 B
o
ro

u
g
h

 

C
o
u

n
c
il.

2
,1

5
0

  

C
le

a
n

 A
ir

1
1

6
,0

4
5

9
6

,0
4
5

1
0

0
,3

5
7

1
5

,6
8
8

*
£
2

0
,0

0
0
 u

n
d
e

rs
p
e

n
d

 o
n
 t

ra
ff

ic
 

s
u
rv

e
y
s
 a

n
d

 u
s
e
 o

f 
a

ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
 

c
o
n

s
u
lt
a

n
ts

.

-4
,3

1
2
 

  

C
o
n

ta
m

in
a

te
d
 L

a
n
d

5
2

,7
3
4

4
8

,7
3
4

4
9

,0
5
5

3
,6

7
9

  
-3

2
1
 

  
D

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
s

2
4

,1
8
1

2
0

,1
8
1

2
0

,3
6
3

3
,8

1
8

  
-1

8
2
 

  
O

n
-S

tr
e
e

t 
P

a
rk

in
g

-2
5

3
,8

3
3
 

-2
0

9
,8

3
3
 

-2
2

1
,7

5
6
 

-3
2

,0
7
7

 
*

In
c
o
m

e
  

b
e
lo

w
 b

u
d

g
e

t,
 d

u
e
 m

a
in

ly
 t

o
 

P
C

N
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

a
y
 t

ic
k
e

ts
. 

O
n

ly
 

p
a

rt
ly

 o
ff

s
e

t 
b

y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 i
n
c
o

m
e
 f

ro
m

 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

e
rm

it
s
.

1
1

,9
2
3

*
F

a
v
o
u

ra
b

le
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 

fo
re

c
a

s
t 

d
u
e

 t
o

 g
o
o

d
 i
n
c
o

m
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 

in
 M

a
rc

h
. 

In
c
o
m

e
 £

6
0
0

0
 a

b
o
v
e
 

M
a
rc

h
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

p
ro

fi
le

 m
a
in

ly
 d

u
e

 t
o

 

d
a

y
 t

ic
k
e

ts
 a

n
d

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

e
rm

it
s
. 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
in

c
o

m
e
 e

n
d
e

d
 u

p
 £

3
0

,6
0
0

 

b
e

lo
w

 f
u

ll 
y
e
a

r 
b

u
d

g
e

t.
 B

e
tt

e
r 

th
a
n

 

fo
re

c
a

s
t.

E
d
e

n
b

ri
d
g

e
 C

o
m

m
 W

a
rd

e
n

0
0

0
0

  
0

  

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

5
7

,7
8
7

5
7

,7
8
7

5
6

,1
5
5

1
,6

3
2

  
1
,6

3
2

  
E

s
tM

a
n

 -
 G

ro
u

n
d

s
9
0

,3
2
2

9
0

,3
2
2

7
8

,4
3
7

1
1

,8
8
5

*
U

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 t

h
is

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

o
ff

s
e

t 
b

y
 

c
o
rr

e
s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 o

v
e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 P

a
rk

s
 

a
n

d
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n

 A
re

a
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
 B

o
th

 

h
e

a
d

in
g

s
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
g

ro
u

n
d

s
 

m
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

.

1
1

,8
8
5

*
U

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 t

h
is

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

o
ff

s
e

t 
b

y
 

c
o
rr

e
s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 o

v
e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 P

a
rk

s
 

a
n

d
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n

 A
re

a
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
 B

o
th

 

h
e

a
d

in
g

s
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
g

ro
u

n
d

s
 

m
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

.

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 H

e
a

lt
h

3
5

,2
9
0

3
0

,2
9
0

3
0

,8
4
9

4
,4

4
1

  
-5

5
9
 

  
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b

 

(T
ra

d
in

g
)

0
0

0
-0

 
  

-0
 

  

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

M
e
m

b
e

rs

0
0

0
0

  
0

  

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 R

e
g

im
e

1
8

,1
0
9

4
8

,1
0
9

4
8

,7
7
1

-3
0

,6
6
2

 
*

B
u
d

g
e

t 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 £

1
5
,0

0
0
 n

e
t 

in
c
o
m

e
 

fo
r 

b
ri

n
g

in
g

 a
 4

th
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

y
e
t 

b
e
e

n
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
d

. 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 £

2
9
,6

0
0
 o

f 

u
n

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
n
c
o

m
e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

re
a

lis
e
d
, 

a
lt
h
o

u
g

h
 i
n
c
o

m
e
 f

ro
m

 

lic
e
n
s
in

g
 f

e
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 £

9
,6

0
0
 i
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

b
u

d
g

e
t.

-6
6

2
 

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 57



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

M
in

ib
u

s
3
3

3
,2

1
2

3
3

3
,2

1
2

3
3

3
,2

1
6

-4
 

  
-4

 
  

Agenda Item 6

Page 58



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

N
o
is

e
 C

o
n

tr
o
l

1
0

9
,2

1
3

8
7

,2
1
3

8
9

,7
2
0

1
9

,4
9
3

*
S

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 v
a
c
a

n
c
y
 

fo
r 

fu
ll 

y
e
a

r.

-2
,5

0
7
 

  

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
c
.G

rd
s

1
0

8
,9

4
9

1
0

8
,9

4
9

1
1

9
,9

6
5

-1
1

,0
1
6

 
*

O
v
e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 t

h
is

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

o
ff

s
e

t 
b

y
 

c
o
rr

e
s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 u

n
d
e

rs
p
e

n
d

 o
n
 E

s
ta

te
s
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
G

ro
u

n
d

s
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
 B

o
th

 

h
e

a
d

in
g

s
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
g

ro
u

n
d

s
 

m
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

.

-1
1

,0
1
6

 
*

O
v
e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 t

h
is

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

o
ff

s
e

t 
b

y
 

c
o
rr

e
s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 u

n
d
e

rs
p
e

n
d

 o
n
 

E
s
ta

te
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
G

ro
u

n
d

s
 

b
u

d
g

e
t.

 B
o
th

 h
e
a

d
in

g
s
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 

s
lig

h
tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
b
u

d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

g
ro

u
n
d

s
 m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

.

P
a
rk

s
 -

 R
u
ra

l
9
3

,4
9
0

8
3

,4
9
0

9
0

,3
0
9

3
,1

8
1

  
-6

,8
1

9
 

*
N

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 e
x
p
e

n
d

 £
7
3

0
0

 o
n
 

C
o
m

m
o
n

s
 l
a
n

d
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
. 

N
o
t 

fo
re

c
a

s
te

d
.

P
e
s
t 

C
o
n

tr
o
l

5
,9

8
2

5
,9

8
2

4
,4

3
2

1
,5

5
0

  
1
,5

5
0

  
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h

5
3

2
,7

0
8

5
3

7
,7

0
8

5
4

0
,5

6
8

-7
,8

6
0
 

  
-2

,8
6

0
 

  
P

u
b

lic
 T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
1
,4

8
0

1
,4

8
0

1
,2

2
3

2
5

7
  

2
5

7
  

R
e
fu

s
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
2
,1

8
0
,8

7
9

2
,1

2
9
,8

7
9

2
,1

3
3
,9

6
1

4
6

,9
1
8

*
In

c
o
m

e
 £

4
4
,0

0
0
 a

b
o
v
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

re
d

it
s
 a

n
d

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

. 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

 o
n

 r
e
fu

s
e

 s
a

c
k
s
 £

2
0

,0
0
0

 

b
e

lo
w

 b
u
d

g
e

t.

-4
,0

8
2
 

  

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n

tr
o
l

8
,7

4
3

8
,7

4
3

9
,1

1
0

-3
6

7
 

  
-3

6
7
 

  

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 D

ir
e
c
to

r

1
5

,2
1
2

1
5

,2
1
2

1
2

,7
9
4

2
,4

1
8

  
2
,4

1
8

  

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

H
e
a

lt
h

2
3

,0
4
6

2
3

,0
4
6

1
5

,6
9
0

7
,3

5
6

  
7
,3

5
6

*
E

x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

 c
o
n

tr
o
lle

d
 o

n
 A

d
m

in
 

e
x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 k

e
p

t 
w

it
h
in

 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
b

u
d

g
e

t.

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

T
ra

n
s
p
o

rt

9
,7

5
4

9
,7

5
4

3
,8

4
5

5
,9

0
9

  
5
,9

0
9

*
E

x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

 c
o
n

tr
o
lle

d
 o

n
 A

d
m

in
 

e
x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 k

e
p

t 
w

it
h
in

 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
b

u
d

g
e

t.

S
tr

e
e

t 
N

a
m

in
g

1
0

,9
8
5

5
,9

8
5

5
,5

6
6

5
,4

1
9

  
4

1
9

  
S

tr
e
e

t 
C

le
a

n
s
in

g
1
,3

9
9
,1

8
3

1
,3

9
9
,1

8
3

1
,3

9
2
,7

4
5

6
,4

3
9

  
6
,4

3
9

*
0
.4

6
%

 l
e
s
s
 t

h
a
n

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 

e
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

.

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 D
ir

e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

5
0

,2
9
7

5
0

,2
9
7

4
0

,1
5
2

1
0

,1
4
5

*
E

x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

 c
o
n

tr
o
lle

d
 o

n
 A

d
m

in
 

e
x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 k

e
p

t 
w

it
h
in

 a
n
n

u
a

l 

b
u

d
g

e
t.

1
0

,1
4
5

*
E

x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

 c
o
n

tr
o
lle

d
 o

n
 A

d
m

in
 

e
x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 k

e
p

t 
w

it
h
in

 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
b

u
d

g
e

t.

T
a
x
is

-1
5

,8
2
4

 
-1

5
,8

2
4

 
-1

9
,0

4
1

 
3
,2

1
7

  
3
,2

1
7

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 59



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

P
u
b

lic
 C

o
n
v
e
n

ie
n

c
e
s

1
1

4
,6

4
7

9
9

,6
4
7

1
0

1
,7

4
0

1
2

,9
0
7

*
N

N
D

R
 r

e
b

a
te

 r
e
c
e

iv
e
d

 d
u
e

 t
o

 c
lo

s
u

re
 

o
f 

N
e
w

 A
s
h
 G

re
e

n
 c

o
n

v
e
n

ie
n

c
e
. 

O
th

e
r 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
is

 

c
o
n

v
e
n

ie
n

c
e
 b

e
in

g
 c

lo
s
e

d
. 

-2
,0

9
3
 

  

A
ir

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 (

E
x
t 

F
u
n

d
e

d
)

0
0

0
-0

 
  

-0
 

  
T

o
ta

l
4
,0

2
5
,6

2
0

3
,9

2
2
,8

2
0

3
,8

4
5
,5

2
5

1
8

0
,0

9
5

7
7

,2
9
5

Agenda Item 6

Page 60



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
H

o
m

e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 

A
g
e

n
c
y
 (

p
re

v
. 

C
a

re
 a

n
d
 

R
e
p

a
ir

)

5
7

,0
6
8

5
7

,0
6
8

5
7

,4
1
1

-3
4

3
 

  
-3

4
3
 

  

C
o
n

s
u
lt
a

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 S
u
rv

e
y
s

2
2

,1
0
4

2
2

,1
0
4

2
1

,5
8
5

5
1

9
  

5
1

9
  

E
n
e

rg
y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

1
7

,7
9
7

2
6

,3
9
7

2
6

,4
4
5

-8
,6

4
8
 

  
-4

8
 

  
E

x
te

rn
a

l 
C

o
m

m
s

1
4

0
,9

4
1

1
4

0
,9

4
1

1
2

7
,1

0
7

1
3

,8
3
4

*
S

a
v
in

g
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 d
u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 W

e
s
tc

o
 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 U

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 

IT
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
/i
n

te
rn

e
t,

  
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
, 

p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h
y
 a

n
d

  
In

S
h
a

p
e

 d
e
s
ig

n
. 

S
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

te
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

1
3

,8
3
4

*
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 d
u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

W
e
s
tc

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 

U
n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 I

T
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
/i
n

te
rn

e
t,

  
 

s
a
la

ri
e
s
, 

p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h
y
 a

n
d

  
In

S
h
a

p
e

 

d
e

s
ig

n
. 

S
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 

c
o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

G
y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
s

-2
7

,2
1
4

 
-1

1
,2

1
4

 
-1

,6
8

0
 

-2
5

,5
3
4

 
*

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 E
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 c

o
s
ts

 a
t 

s
it
e

 

p
a

rt
ia

lly
 f

u
n
d

e
d

 f
ro

m
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 c

a
rd

 

re
c
e

ip
ts

. 
 U

n
d
e

r 
re

c
o

v
e
r 

o
f 

re
n

ts
, 

d
u

e
 

to
 d

e
la

y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 

e
x
p
a

n
s
io

n
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 

a
re

 n
o

w
 n

e
a

rl
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
, 

a
ll 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t.

 T
h
is

 o
v
e
r 

s
p

e
n

d
 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 m

e
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

. 

-9
,5

3
4
 

*
T

h
e

  
o

v
e
r 

s
p

e
n

d
 i
s
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

p
re

d
ic

te
d

, 
m

a
in

ly
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

d
e

la
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

s
 o

n
 s

it
e
 (

th
e
 

w
e
a

th
e
r 

a
n
d

 b
o
m

b
 c

le
a

ra
n

c
e
) 

T
h
is

 

h
a

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
e
d

 i
n
 n

o
t 

b
e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o
 

a
llo

c
a

te
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 p
lo

ts
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
 

th
e
 a

s
o

c
ia

te
d
 r

e
n

t.

H
o
m

e
le

s
s

1
3

6
,6

8
1

1
2

1
,6

8
1

1
2

2
,5

0
1

1
4

,1
8
0

*
D

e
s
p

it
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
e

s
s
io

n
, 

d
u
e

 t
o

 

s
u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

 

h
o

m
e
le

s
s
n
e

s
s
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 l
o
w

.I
t 

is
 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t 

th
e

 l
e
v
e
l 
o

f 
 n

e
e
d

 

fo
r 

B
&

B
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

.T
h
e

 u
n
d

e
r 

s
p

e
n

d
  

w
a
s
 p

re
d

ic
te

d
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
n
d

 h
a
s
  

b
e
e

n
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 o

ff
s
e

t 

e
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

 w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

.

-8
2

0
 

  

H
o
u

s
in

g
4
0

5
,0

6
6

4
0

5
,0

6
6

4
0

7
,8

1
4

-2
,7

4
8
 

  
-2

,7
4

8
 

  
H

o
u

s
in

g
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

9
,2

6
4

2
,6

9
5

8
,3

4
2

9
2

2
  

-5
,6

4
7
 

*
A

n
 u

n
d
e

r 
s
p

e
n

d
 w

a
s
 p

re
d

ic
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
e
 f

in
a

l 
fi
g
u

re
 i
s
 l
o
w

e
r 

d
u
e

 t
o

 a
n
 

u
n

e
x
p
e

c
te

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 

(H
o
m

e
tr

a
c
k
) 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
o
l 
fo

r 
P

o
lic

y
.

Agenda Item 6

Page 61



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e

s
s
 P

re
v
e
n

ti
o
n

0
0

0
0

  
0

  

N
e
e

d
s
 a

n
d
 S

to
c
k
 S

u
rv

e
y
s

1
5

,0
0
0

1
5

,0
0
0

1
5

,0
0
0

0
  

0
  

H
o
u

s
in

g
 O

p
ti
o
n

 -
 

T
ra

ilb
la

z
e
r

0
0

0
0

  
0

  

K
C

C
 L

o
a
n

 S
c
h
e

m
e

0
0

0
0

  
0

  
P

ri
v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
H

o
u

s
in

g
2
1

9
,6

5
0

2
1

6
,6

5
0

2
1

3
,7

1
9

5
,9

3
1

  
2
,9

3
1

  
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

H
o
u

s
in

g

1
3

,4
6
5

1
3

,4
6
5

1
2

,0
5
1

1
,4

1
4

  
1
,4

1
4

  

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
A

d
m

in
0

0
-1

0
,9

0
2

 
1
0

,9
0
2

*
T

h
e

 s
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
is

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

is
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 n
o
ti
c
e
 

a
d

v
e
rt

is
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 f

lu
c
tu

a
te

.

1
0

,9
0
2

*
T

h
e

 s
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
is

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

is
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 n
o
ti
c
e
 

a
d

v
e
rt

is
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 f

lu
c
tu

a
te

.

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e

s
s
 F

u
n

d
in

g
0

0
0

0
  

0
  

L
e

a
d

e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
4
,9

6
0

4
,9

6
0

4
,9

4
8

1
2

  
1

2
  

T
o

ta
l

1
,0

1
4
,7

8
3

1
,0

1
4
,8

1
4

1
,0

0
4
,3

4
3

1
0

,4
4
0

1
0

,4
7
1

Agenda Item 6

Page 62



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

F
in

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a
n

 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 A
rg

y
le

 

R
o
a

d

5
0

,0
0
0

5
0

,0
0
0

3
7

,8
7
7

1
2

,1
2
3

*
S

e
e

 c
a

rr
y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q

u
e

s
t 

- 
a

la
rm

 

s
y
s
te

m

1
2

,1
2
3

*
S

e
e

 c
a

rr
y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q

u
e

s
t 

- 
a

la
rm

 

s
y
s
te

m

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 O
th

e
r 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

3
0

,0
0
0

3
0

,0
0
0

4
8

,3
4
4

-1
8

,3
4
4

 
*

T
im

in
g

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 o

n
ly

.
-1

8
,3

4
4

 
*

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

 o
f 

a
p
p

ro
x
 £

1
0

,0
0
0

 r
e
 a

n
 

in
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 c

la
im

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 s
to

rm
 

d
a

m
a
g

e
. 

T
h
e

 w
o
rk

 h
a
d

 t
o

 b
e
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 u
rg

e
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 I
 a

m
 

c
u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 n

e
g

o
ti
a
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 c

la
im

 f
o

r 

re
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h
 o

u
r 

in
s
u

re
rs

.

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 L
e
is

u
re

2
2

0
,0

0
0

2
2

0
,0

0
0

2
0

8
,5

1
3

1
1

,4
8
7

*
T

im
in

g
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 o

n
ly

, 
b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

re
c
e

n
tl
y
 p

la
c
e

d
 o

rd
e

rs
.

1
1

,4
8
7

*
L
e

is
u
re

- 
th

is
 u

n
d
e

rs
p
e

n
d

 c
a

m
e
 

a
b

o
u

t 
in

 r
e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

a
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

to
 

re
fu

rb
is

h
 t

h
e
 a

ll 
w

e
a

th
e
r 

p
it
c
h
 a

t 

E
d
e

n
b

ri
d
g

e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
d

 t
o

 b
e
 d

e
la

y
e
d

 

fr
o
m

 2
0
1

/1
1
 d

u
e
 f

ir
s
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 b

a
d
 

w
e
a

th
e
r 

th
ro

u
g
h

 D
e
c
e

m
b
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
a
rl

y
 

J
a
n

u
a

ry
 t

h
e
n

 a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 p

it
c
h
 

in
 t

h
e

 l
a
s
t 

q
u
a

rt
e

r 
o

f 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
. 

S
e
e

 

c
a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q

u
e

s
t.

 T
h
e

 

c
o
n

tr
a
c
to

rs
 a

re
 n

o
w

 o
n
 s

it
e
 (

a
d

d
e

d
 

2
5

 M
a
y
).

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 P
o
lic

e
 

C
o
-l

o
c
a

ti
o
n

0
0

-0
 

0
  

0
  

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 S
u
p

p
o

rt
 

&
 S

a
la

ri
e
s

1
2

4
,2

0
0

1
2

4
,2

0
0

1
1

9
,8

2
2

4
,3

7
8

  
4
,3

7
8

  

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 

S
e
w

a
g

e
 T

re
a

tm
e
n

t 
P

la
n

ts

1
0

,0
0
0

1
0

,0
0
0

3
,4

2
7

6
,5

7
3

  
6
,5

7
3

*
S

e
e

 c
a

rr
y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q

u
e

s
t.

B
e
n

e
fi
ts

 A
d
m

in
9
1

8
,4

5
8

8
3

6
,4

5
8

8
2

7
,3

6
8

9
1

,0
9
0

*
F

ra
u

d
 s

ta
ff

 c
o
s
ts

 m
o
v
e
d

 t
o

 a
 s

e
p
a

ra
te

 

c
o
d

e
 f

ro
m

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
–

 s
e

e
 n

e
w

 l
in

e
 

(D
a
rt

fo
rd

 H
u
b

) 
b

e
lo

w
 –

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 

a
d

ju
s
te

d
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

. 
N

o
 o

v
e
ra

ll 

im
p
a

c
t.

 A
d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 

s
h
a

re
d

 w
o
rk

in
g

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
. 

9
,0

9
0

*
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n
c
o

m
e
 f

ro
m

 

s
h
a

re
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

u
t 

th
is

 i
s
 n

o
w

 

s
h
o

w
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 D
a
rt

fo
rd

 H
u
b

 c
o

s
t 

c
e
n

tr
e
. 

B
e
n

e
fi
ts

 G
ra

n
ts

-6
5

9
,3

4
7
 

-6
5

9
,3

4
7
 

-6
5

9
,3

4
7
 

0
  

0
  

B
u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n

1
2

,0
0
3

1
2

,0
0
3

9
,7

5
3

2
,2

5
0

  
2
,2

5
0

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 63



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

C
iv

ic
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
4
4

,1
1
1

4
4

,1
1
1

2
6

,1
9
4

1
7

,9
1
7

*
T

o
 p

a
y
 C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

’s
 a

llo
w

a
n

c
e
 i
n
 

M
a
rc

h
 p

lu
s
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n
 o

th
e

r 

e
x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 
N

o
 v

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

e
x
p
e

c
te

d
 a

ft
e

r 
a

llo
w

in
g

 f
o

r 
e

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 

u
p

 t
o

 M
a
y
. 

1
7

,9
1
7

*
P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
C

h
a
ir

m
a
n

's
 a

n
d

 V
ic

e
-

C
h
a

ir
m

a
n

's
 a

llo
w

a
n

c
e
s
 (

£
1

2
k
 t

o
ta

l)
 

s
h
o

w
n
 u

n
d
e

r 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
' 
a

llo
w

a
n

c
e
s
 

c
o
d

e
. 

R
e
m

a
in

d
e

r 
(£

5
k
) 

to
 b

e
 

s
u
b

m
it
te

d
 a

s
 c

a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q

u
e

s
t.

 

C
iv

il 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

4
2

,7
8
5

4
2

,7
8
5

4
0

,6
2
8

2
,1

5
7

  
2
,1

5
7

  
C

o
n

c
e
s
s
io

n
a

ry
 F

a
re

s
4
3

3
,2

2
0

4
3

3
,2

2
0

4
1

5
,0

1
6

1
8

,2
0
4

*
U

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n
 p

a
s
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

y
e
a

r 
to

 

d
a

te
. 
A

 c
a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q

u
e

s
t 

h
a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 m
a
d

e
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
a

n
y
 f

in
a
l 
c
o

s
ts

 o
n
 

th
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 (

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 

a
p

p
e

a
ls

 b
y
 b

u
s
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 r

e
s
o

lv
e
d

 f
o

r 
s
o

m
e
 

m
o
n

th
s
).

 

1
8

,2
0
4

*
a
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 e

x
p
la

n
a

ti
o
n

 -
 c

a
rr

y
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 a

s
 d

e
s
c
ri

b
e

d
. 

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b

0
1
8

0
,0

0
0

2
0

4
,9

1
3

-2
0

4
,9

1
3
 

*
-2

4
,9

1
3

 
*

E
s
tM

a
n

 -
 B

u
ild

in
g
s

-6
5

,8
5
0

 
-7

2
,3

5
0

 
-6

0
,8

2
9

 
-5

,0
2

1
 

  
-1

1
,5

2
1

 
*

R
e
-a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

c
o

s
ts

 a
t 

y
e
a

r-
e
n

d
.

H
o
u

s
in

g
 A

d
v
a
n

c
e
s

5
,7

0
2

5
,7

0
2

4
,6

3
1

1
,0

7
1

  
1
,0

7
1

  
H

o
u

s
in

g
 P

re
m

is
e
s

-9
,3

4
0
 

-9
,3

4
0
 

-6
,5

4
1
 

-2
,7

9
9
 

  
-2

,7
9

9
 

  
L
o

c
a
l 
T

a
x

2
7

6
,8

9
4

2
6

9
,8

9
4

2
1

6
,5

2
6

6
0

,3
6
8

*
£
1

0
k
 u

n
d
e

rs
p
e

n
d

 o
n
 p

a
y
 p

lu
s
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 

s
m

a
lle

r 
it
e

m
s
. 

T
h
e

 u
n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 

p
a

y
 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
 v

a
c
a

n
c
y
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

u
s
in

g
 o

v
e
rt

im
e
 t

o
 c

o
v
e
r 

w
o
rk

. 
S

e
e

 

n
e

w
 l
in

e
 (

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 H
u
b

).

5
3

,3
6
8

*
C

a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q

u
e

s
t 

s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

a
llo

w
 u

s
e
 o

f 
u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 p

a
y
 

c
o
s
ts

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

re
s
ili

e
n

c
e
 i
n
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 a

s
 n

o
t 

fu
lly

 

u
s
e

d
 i
n
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
. 

M
a
rk

e
ts

-1
8

8
,0

7
0
 

-1
8

8
,0

7
0
 

-1
9

1
,2

2
2
 

3
,1

5
2

  
3
,1

5
2

  
M

e
m

b
e

rs
3
3

4
,8

0
5

3
3

4
,8

0
5

3
2

9
,2

6
1

5
,5

4
4

  
5
,5

4
4

*
u
n

d
e

rs
p
e

n
d

 o
n
 t

ra
in

in
g

 -
 c

a
rr

y
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q

u
e

s
t 

s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 a

s
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

p
o

s
tp

o
n

e
d

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 d

u
e

 t
o

 n
e
w

 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

e
le

c
te

d
 i
n
 M

a
y
. 

M
is

c
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e

1
,8

7
4
,5

4
8

1
,8

7
4
,5

4
8

1
,9

0
6
,7

2
7

-3
2

,1
7
9

 
*

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 i
n
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
-3

2
,1

7
9

 
*

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 i
n
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n
d

 

c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

s
 a

n
d

 B
e
n

e
fi
ts

 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

0
1
5

7
,0

0
0

1
1

9
,4

8
4

-1
1

9
,4

8
4
 

*
S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

s
ts

 f
o
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

.

3
7

,5
1
6

*
O

u
tt

u
rn

 f
ig

u
re

 a
g

re
e

d
 w

it
h
 D

B
C

. 

B
a
la

n
c
e

 o
f 

c
o

s
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
u

rr
e
d

 i
n
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2
. 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e

c
to

r

4
,8

1
6

4
,8

1
6

5
,7

1
7

-9
0

1
 

  
-9

0
1
 

  

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e

2
1

,0
8
0

1
3

,0
8
0

8
,2

0
9

1
2

,8
7
1

*
S

m
a
ll 

u
n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

 n
u

m
b
e

r 

o
f 

h
e
a

d
in

g
s
.

4
,8

7
1

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 64



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

F
in

a
n
c
e

3
7

,8
5
1

3
7

,8
5
1

3
5

,9
5
0

1
,9

0
1

  
1
,9

0
1

  

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e

l

1
2

,9
7
2

1
2

,9
7
2

1
0

,2
7
8

2
,6

9
4

  
2
,6

9
4

  

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y

4
,5

4
8

4
,5

4
8

3
,4

2
8

1
,1

2
0

  
1
,1

2
0

  

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 A
u
d

it
 F

u
n

c
ti
o
n

1
4

9
,1

6
2

2
0

,1
6
2

1
7

,2
1
0

1
3

1
,9

5
2

*
A

 n
e
w

 c
o

s
t 

c
e

n
tr

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

re
a

te
d
 

to
 r

e
c
o

rd
 A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 F
ra

u
d
 s

ta
ff

 c
o
s
ts

 –
 

le
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

s
 o

n
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 –

 

A
u
d

it
 a

n
d

 B
e
n

e
fi
ts

 A
d
m

in
 l
in

e
s
 –

 n
o
 

n
e

t 
o

v
e
ra

ll 
im

p
a

c
t.

2
,9

5
2

  

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 C
e
n

tr
a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s

4
0

5
,9

9
9

3
8

5
,9

9
9

3
6

7
,0

9
7

3
8

,9
0
2

*
U

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 £

2
0

k
 o

n
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 

b
u

t 
g

a
s
 c

o
s
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 o

v
e
r 

b
u

d
g

e
t.

 A
ls

o
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 

re
p

a
ir

s
 a

n
d

 m
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 b
u
t 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 

fi
re

 a
la

rm
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
m

m
in

e
n
t.

 

1
8

,9
0
2

*
C

a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q

u
e

s
t 

s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

fu
n
d

 f
ir

e
 a

la
rm

 w
o
rk

 i
n
 2

0
1
1

/1
2
.

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 C
o
n

ta
c
t 

C
e

n
tr

e
4
4

4
,4

6
5

4
4

4
,4

6
5

4
3

7
,9

3
4

6
,5

3
1

  
6
,5

3
1

*
C

a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q

u
e

s
t 

s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

re
q

u
e

s
t 

th
is

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 f
o

r 

a
u

to
m

a
te

d
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
a

g
e

n
t 

im
p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o
n

. 

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 E
x
c
h
e

q
u

e
r 

a
n
d

 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t

1
2

2
,7

3
9

1
0

7
,7

3
9

1
0

2
,9

1
0

1
9

,8
2
9

*
U

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 s

ta
ff

 c
o
s
ts

 r
e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 

fo
re

c
a

s
t.

4
,8

2
9

  

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 F
in

a
n
c
e

 F
u
n

c
ti
o
n

2
5

3
,4

7
3

1
8

2
,8

7
3

1
8

0
,1

6
1

7
3

,3
1
2

*
U

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 s

ta
ff

 c
o
s
ts

 r
e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 

fo
re

c
a

s
t.

2
,7

1
2

  

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
A

d
m

in
1
9

2
,9

2
2

1
9

2
,9

2
2

2
0

7
,4

9
2

-1
4

,5
7
0

 
*

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
d

u
e

 t
o

 i
n
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

re
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

t 
y
e
a

r-
e
n

d
. 

-1
4

,5
7
0

 
*

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
d

u
e

 t
o

 i
n
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

re
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

t 
y
e
a

r-
e
n

d
. 

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 H
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 

S
a
fe

ty

5
4

,5
6
8

5
4

,5
6
8

5
1

,4
3
5

3
,1

3
3

  
3
,1

3
3

  

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 L
o
c
a

l 
O

ff
ic

e
s

4
6

,7
3
5

4
6

,7
3
5

4
9

,1
4
3

-2
,4

0
8
 

  
-2

,4
0

8
 

  
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 N
u
rs

e
ry

0
0

2
,5

3
2

-2
,5

3
2
 

  
-2

,5
3

2
 

  
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 P
e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
2
1

9
,2

4
9

2
1

9
,2

4
9

2
1

4
,1

3
7

5
,1

1
2

  
5
,1

1
2

*
s
m

a
ll 

u
n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 (

b
e

lo
w

 

u
s
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 l
e
v
e
ls

 f
o
r 

v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
)

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 F

u
n

c
ti
o
n

8
2

,6
2
9

8
2

,6
2
9

7
6

,3
0
2

6
,3

2
7

  
6
,3

2
7

*
s
m

a
ll 

u
n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 s

ta
ff

 c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d

 

o
th

e
r 

it
e

m
s
. 

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
9
2

,8
5
3

9
2

,8
5
3

9
7

,8
2
4

-4
,9

7
1
 

  
-4

,9
7

1
 

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 65



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

A
d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
A

d
m

in
 S

u
b

s
id

y
0

0
5
,7

5
8

-5
,7

5
8
 

  
-5

,7
5

8
 

*
It

 c
h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 H
o
u

s
in

g
 

B
e
n

e
fi
t 

s
u

b
s
id

y
 s

y
s
te

m
.

T
o

ta
l

5
,6

0
0
,1

8
1

5
,5

9
9
,0

8
1

5
,4

7
4
,0

6
4

1
2

6
,1

1
8

1
2

5
,0

1
8

Agenda Item 6

Page 66



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

IT
 a

n
d

 F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 I
T

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

1
9

1
,8

2
3

8
,1

7
7

  
8
,1

7
7

*
S

e
e

 c
a

rr
y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
q

u
e

s
t.

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

IT

2
4

,9
9
4

2
4

,9
9
4

2
1

,4
7
1

3
,5

2
3

  
3
,5

2
3

  

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 C
e
n

tr
a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s
 -

 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

2
6

1
,9

1
0

2
4

9
,0

1
0

2
4

8
,4

0
5

1
3

,5
0
5

*
U

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
s
 o

n
 v

a
ri

o
u
s
 c

o
d
e
s
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 i
n
 y

e
a
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 

s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 b

y
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

n
 

s
a
la

ri
e
s
.

6
0

5
  

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
A

d
m

in
3
1

2
,2

5
4

3
5

5
,2

5
4

3
2

9
,8

4
0

-1
7

,5
8
6

 
*

U
n
d
e
ra

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 P

ri
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
 -

 

£
2
6
k
 o

f 
th

is
 i
s
 o

ff
s
e
t 

b
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 p

ri
n
ti
n
g
 f

ro
m

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

2
5

,4
1
4

*
C

re
d

it
 n

o
te

 r
e
c
e

iv
e
d

 f
ro

m
 O

c
e

 i
n
 

M
a
rc

h
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 d

is
p
u

te
 o

v
e
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 o

v
e
rc

h
a

rg
in

g
 o

f 
c
lic

k
 

c
h
a

rg
e

s

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 I
T

9
2

9
,0

5
6

9
1

0
,0

5
6

8
6

4
,8

3
3

6
4

,2
2
2

*
U

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 i
n
 m

ic
ro

fi
lm

in
g
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

H
u
b
.

4
5

,2
2
2

*
£
1

5
k
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 f
o

rw
a
rd

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 

to
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t.
 £

3
3
k
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 

fo
rw

a
rd

 i
n
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b

.

T
o

ta
l

1
,7

2
8
,2

1
3

1
,7

3
9
,3

1
3

1
,6

5
6
,3

7
2

7
1

,8
4
1

8
2

,9
4
1

Agenda Item 6

Page 67



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

L
e
g

a
l 

a
n

d
 

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
c
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
1
6

,1
7
9

6
,1

7
9

1
2

,4
5
3

3
,7

2
6

  
-6

,2
7

4
 

*
 A

 l
a
te

 d
e

c
is

io
n
 w

a
s
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 p

a
y
 

£
1

2
k
 f

o
r 

C
o
n

s
u
lt
a

n
c
y
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
e
 E

H
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ro

je
c
t 

o
u
t 

o
f 

th
is

 

h
e

a
d

in
g

.T
h
e

 n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

is
 

c
o
n

ti
n
g

e
n

c
y
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
m

a
k
e

s
 

fo
re

c
a

s
ti
n
g

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

ra
n

ts
-3

1
6
 

-3
1

6
 

0
-3

1
6
 

  
-3

1
6
 

  
C

o
rp

 M
g
m

t
1
,0

6
2
,9

9
3

1
,0

2
0
,4

3
5

1
,0

1
1
,6

7
8

5
1

,3
1
4

*
R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
tw

o
 p

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
b
a
te

s
 

in
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

.

8
,7

5
6

*
L
a

te
 b

ill
in

g
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 F

e
e

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
e
d

 i
n
 

m
o
re

 e
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

 b
e

in
g

 p
o
s
te

d
 b

a
c
k
 

in
to

 2
0
1

0
/1

1
 t

h
a
n

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
.

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

a
v
in

g
s

2
2

,1
6
1

2
2

,1
6
1

0
2
2

,1
6
1

*
L
o
w

 s
ta

ff
 t

u
rn

o
v
e
r 

h
a
s
 l
e
d
 t

o
 f

e
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 v

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
. 

 V
a
c
a
n
t 

p
o
s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

2
2

,1
6
1

*
L
o
w

 s
ta

ff
 t

u
rn

o
v
e
r 

h
a
s
 l
e
d
 t

o
 f

e
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 v

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
. 

 V
a
c
a
n
t 

p
o
s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 

b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

d
m

in
1
1

2
,7

8
4

9
7

,7
8
4

1
0

0
,3

1
8

1
2

,4
6
5

*
U

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

in
g
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 

a
n
d
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
.

-2
,5

3
5
 

  

E
le

c
ti
o

n
s

6
0

,5
6
9

6
0

,5
6
9

5
5

,6
1
6

4
,9

5
3

  
4
,9

5
3

  
E

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n

1
5

,8
2
8

1
5

,8
2
8

1
4

,3
6
6

1
,4

6
2

  
1
,4

6
2

  
L
a

n
d

 C
h
a

rg
e

s
-1

2
4
,8

7
0
 

-8
4

,8
7
0

 
-9

5
,5

5
3

 
-2

9
,3

1
7

 
*

T
h
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
H

IP
S

 b
y
 H

M
G

 

h
a
d
 a

n
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 e

ff
e
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
e
a
rc

h
e
s
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
, 

th
e
re

b
y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
. 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 p

ro
h
ib

it
s
 a

 

c
h
a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
e
a
rc

h
e
s
, 

b
u
t 

w
e
 a

re
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

 c
h
a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
ili

n
g
 t

h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

s
e
a
rc

h
 c

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 a

g
re

e
 t

o
 p

a
y
. 

M
a
rk

e
t 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt

1
0

,6
8
3

*
S

m
a
ll 

s
p

ik
e
 i
n

 i
n
c
o

m
e
 i
n
 l
a

s
t 

m
o
n

th
; 

a
ls

o
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 r
e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

V
A

T
 r

e
 

in
te

rn
e

t 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 M
a
rc

h
.

Agenda Item 6

Page 68



F
in

a
n
c
e

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 1

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
6

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn

A
c
tu

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
l 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e

s
 

g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
1
0

k
  

(s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 y
o

u
r 

fo
re

c
a
s

t 
a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
c

tu
a
l 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 (

s
ta

rr
e
d

 i
te

m
s
)

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t
1
9

,7
8
5

8
,7

8
5

8
,2

2
9

1
1

,5
5
6

*
C

o
v
a
le

n
t 

in
v
o
ic

e
 n

o
t 

d
u
e
 u

n
ti
l 
2
0
1
1
-

1
2
. 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
.

5
5

6
  

R
e
g

is
te

r 
o

f 
E

le
c
to

rs
1
3

0
,8

2
4

1
2

0
,8

2
4

1
1

9
,3

9
8

1
1

,4
2
6

*
T

h
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

fo
r 

c
a
n
v
a
s
s
 f

e
e
s
 i
s
 

o
v
e
rs

ta
te

d
 b

y
 £

1
0
,0

0
0
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
e
le

c
to

ra
l 
re

g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 

(I
E

R
).

 T
h
e
 c

o
a
lit

io
n
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
a
s
 

s
e
t 

a
 f

ir
m

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 n
o
w

 f
o
r 

IE
R

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4

1
,4

2
6

  

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 -

 

L
e

g
a

l 
a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

9
5

,0
8
1

6
9

,0
8
1

5
9

,5
2
5

3
5

,5
5
6

*
U

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
p
ri

n
ti
n
g
.

9
,5

5
6

*
V

a
ri

o
u

s
 s

m
a
ll 

v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 o

n
 a

d
m

in
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
p
ri

n
ti
n

g
. 

 

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 L
e
g

a
l 
F

u
n

c
ti
o
n

2
7

0
,8

1
8

2
7

0
,8

1
8

2
7

7
,5

5
5

-6
,7

3
7
 

  
-6

,7
3

7
 

*
S

a
la

ry
 c

o
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 

H
e
a

d
s
 o

f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 w

e
re

 g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 b
u
d

g
e

t.

T
o

ta
l

1
,6

8
1
,8

3
6

1
,6

0
7
,2

7
8

1
,5

6
3
,5

8
5

1
1

8
,2

5
0

4
3

,6
9
2

Agenda Item 6

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



F
in

a
n
c
e
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 -

 1
5
th

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
1

It
e
m

 N
o

. 
7

F
in

a
n

c
e

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 2

0
1

0
/1

1

a
s

 a
t 

e
n

d
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

ta
rg

e
t

a
c
tu

a
l

n
o

te
s

g
ra

p
h

%

M
o
n
th

ly
 c

a
s
h
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 £

0
0
0

1
1
,8

8
3

2
2
,5

5
0

1
0
,6

6
7

8
9
.8

%
T

o
ta

l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 a
t 
m

o
n
th

 e
n
d
.

1

P
re

c
e
p
ts

 a
re

 p
a
id

 i
n
 1

0
 i
n
s
ta

lm
e
n
ts

 o
f 

ro
u
g
h
ly

 £
6
m

, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
in

 J
u
n
e
 o

r 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r.

 T
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
w

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 c

a
s
h
fl
o
w

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 
2
 p

re
c
e
p
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 g
o
 o

u
t 
in

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 a
n
d
 M

a
rc

h
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
:

- 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 E

d
e
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 R

e
lie

f 
R

o
a
d
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 f

u
lly

 s
p
e
n
t 
(£

2
.5

m
)

- 
V

A
T

 r
e
fu

n
d
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
0
 (

£
1
.8

m
)

- 
g
ra

n
t 
in

c
o
m

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

o
r 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 f

u
lly

 s
p
e
n
t 
(£

0
.4

m
)

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 c

o
s
t 
p
e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 (

n
o
n
 

c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
) 

£

2
,8

5
5

2
,7

5
6

-9
9

-3
.5

%
T

a
rg

e
t 
is

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
p
a
y
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
d
iv

id
e
d
 b

y
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
ft

e
s
, 

fi
g
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

c
a
s
u
a
l 
s
ta

ff
.

2

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ft
e
s

4
3
5

4
1
8

-1
7

-3
.9

%
T

a
rg

e
t 
is

 b
u
d
g
e
te

d
 f

te
s
. 
D

u
n
b
ri
k
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 n
o
w

 f
u
lly

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
.

3

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 %

 c
o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
9
8
.5

9
8
.6

0
.1

0
.1

%
L
P

IF
S

 1
9
. 
M

o
n
th

ly
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
-

N
N

D
R

 %
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
9
8
.1

9
8
.4

0
.3

0
.3

%
L
P

IF
S

 2
0
. 
M

o
n
th

ly
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
.

-

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 p

a
y
e
rs

 %
 o

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 
d
e
b
it

6
7
.0

6
8
.8

1
.8

2
.7

%
L
P

IF
S

8
 -

 %
 o

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 
d
e
b
it

4

N
N

D
R

 p
a
y
e
rs

 %
 o

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 
d
e
b
it

5
4
.5

5
5
.0

0
.5

0
.9

%
L
P

IF
S

9
 -

 %
 o

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 
d
e
b
it

5

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
re

tu
rn

 %
1
.0

0
1
.1

8
0
.1

8
1
8
.4

%
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

n
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

. 
T

a
rg

e
t 
is

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n

6

3
 m

o
n
th

 L
IB

ID
0
.6

0

7
 d

a
y
 L

IB
ID

0
.4

3

S
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
to

rs
: 
d
e
b
ts

 o
v
e
r 

2
1
 d

a
y
s
 £

0
0
0

3
5

1
7

-1
8

-5
1
.4

%
2
1
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
e
 a

s
 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
re

m
in

d
e
r 

is
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

3
 w

k
s
.

7

S
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
to

rs
: 
d
e
b
ts

 o
v
e
r 

6
1
 d

a
y
s
 £

0
0
0

2
5

1
5

-1
0

-4
0
.0

%
6
1
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
 t
h
ir
d
 r

e
m

in
d
e
r 

is
 i
s
s
u
e
d

8

(d
e
b
ts

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
 i
te

m
s
 o

n
 '
in

d
e
fi
n
a
te

 h
o
ld

',
 e

.g
. 
d
e
b
to

rs
 i
n
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

Agenda Item 7

Page 71



Finance Advisory Group - 15th  May 2011

Item No. 7

Finance Advisory Group Finance Indicators 2010/11

as at end March 2011

Graph 1

Actual Target 2009/10

Apr 21,750 13,245 23,450

May 23,550 13,255 25,050

Jun 31,950 15,814 30,150

Jul 30,950 16,091 29,050

Aug 31,350 15,906 30,150

Sep 30,350 15,433 27,150

Oct 31,850 15,433 30,150

Nov 31,350 15,382 29,750

Dec 35,250 17,663 33,650

Jan 36,250 17,406 33,350

Feb 29,850 15,125 27,550

Mar 22,550 11,883 19,750

Graph 2 Ctax Collected

Actual Target 2009/10 Actual Target

Apr 2,963 2,855 3,012 Apr 11.3 11.3

May 2,805 2,855 2,771 May 20.9 20.9

Jun 2,835 2,855 3,033 Jun 30.5 30.4

Jul 2,580 2,855 2,769 Jul 40.0 40.0

Aug 2,751 2,855 2,747 Aug 49.4 49.3

Sep 2,667 2,855 2,740 Sep 58.9 58.8

Oct 2,725 2,855 2,723 Oct 68.7 68.9

Nov 2,731 2,855 2,949 Nov 78.1 78.2

Dec 2,941 2,855 3,141 Dec 87.6 87.6

Jan 2,806 2,855 2,741 Jan 97.1 96.9

Feb 2,756 2,855 2,727 Feb 98.2 98.0

Mar 2,756 2,855 2,836 Mar 98.6 98.5

Graph 3 NNDR Collected

Actual Target 2009/10 Actual Target

Apr 429 435 419 Apr 12.8 11.8

May 431 435 415 May 22.1 22.2

Jun 430 435 426 Jun 31.7 31.4

Jul 433 435 428 Jul 41.2 41.7

Aug 441 435 434 Aug 50.3 51.5

Sep 444 435 431 Sep 60.1 60.5

Oct 433 435 433 Oct 70.0 69.9

Nov 432 435 429 Nov 79.2 78.9

Dec 426 435 426 Dec 87.9 87.9

Jan 423 435 432 Jan 96.4 96.6

Feb 418 435 432 Feb 97.5 97.6

Mar 418 435 428 Mar 98.4 98.1

Graph 4

Actual Target 2009/10

Apr 67.5 67.1 67.1

May 67.8 67.3 67.3

Jun 68.1 67.6 67.6

Jul 68.1 67.7 67.7

Aug 68.2 67.6 67.6

Sep 68.1 67.4 67.4

Oct 68.1 67.2 67.2

Nov 67.9 67.2 67.2

Dec 67.8 67.0 67.0

Jan 67.7 66.7 66.7

Feb 67.7 66.6 66.6

Mar 68.8 67.0 67.2

Graph 1 - Monthly Cash Balance

10,000

14,000

18,000

22,000

26,000

30,000

34,000

38,000

A
pr

M
ay Ju

n
Ju

l
A
ug

S
ep O

ct
N
ov

D
ec Ja

n
Feb M

ar

£
0
0
0

Actual

Target

2009/10

Graph 2 - Av. monthly cost per employee

2,400

2,600

2,800

3,000

3,200

3,400

A
pr

M
ay Ju

n
Ju

l
A
ug

S
ep O

ct
N
ov

D
ec Ja

n
Feb M

ar

£

Actual

Target

2009/10

Graph 3 - Number of ftes

410

420

430

440

450

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Actual

Target

2009/10

Graph 4 - Council Tax % on direct debit

66

67

68

69

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

%

Actual

Target

2009/10

(Item No. 7)2

Agenda Item 7

Page 72



Finance Advisory Group - 15th  May 2011

Item No. 7

Graph 5

Actual Target 2009/10

Apr 56.0 55.4 56.4

May 56.6 55.8 56.8

Jun 57.1 56.3 57.3

Jul 57.0 56.0 57.0

Aug 56.9 56.2 57.2

Sep 56.7 56.1 57.1

Oct 56.3 56.1 57.1

Nov 55.9 55.6 56.6

Dec 55.6 55.0 56.0

Jan 55.1 54.4 55.4

Feb 54.8 54.1 55.1

Mar 55.0 54.5 55.4

Graph 6

Actual Target 3m LIBID 7d LIBID Actual 2009/10

Apr 1.90 1.00 0.49 0.32 3.33

May 1.86 1.00 0.51 0.36 3.06

Jun 1.78 1.00 0.54 0.39 2.82

Jul 1.67 1.00 0.56 0.40 2.69

Aug 1.57 1.00 0.57 0.41 2.48

Sep 1.46 1.00 0.57 0.41 2.33

Oct 1.37 1.00 0.58 0.41 2.21

Nov 1.31 1.00 0.58 0.42 2.11

Dec 1.26 1.00 0.59 0.42 2.03

Jan 1.22 1.00 0.59 0.42 1.97

Feb 1.20 1.00 0.60 0.43 1.94

Mar 1.18 1.00 0.60 0.43 1.93

Graph 7

Actual Target 2009/10

Apr 117 35 14

May 52 35 29

Jun 33 35 27

Jul 40 35 27

Aug 29 35 24

Sep 33 35 43

Oct 46 35 29

Nov 49 35 32

Dec 74 35 24

Jan 76 35 31

Feb 47 35 40

Mar 17 35 17

Graph 8

Actual Target 2009/10

Apr 14 25 13

May 22 25 16

Jun 19 25 13

Jul 23 25 16

Aug 25 25 17

Sep 17 25 19

Oct 26 25 20

Nov 26 25 21

Dec 46 25 15

Jan 48 25 13

Feb 17 25 12

Mar 15 25 12

Graph 5 - NNDR % on direct debit

52

54

56

58

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

%

Actual

Target

2009/10

Graph 6 - Investment Return %

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

A
pr

M
ay Ju

n
Ju

l
A
ug

S
ep O

ct
N
ov

D
ec Ja

n
Feb M

ar

%

Actual

Target

3m LIBID

7d LIBID

Actual 2009/10

Graph 7 - Sundry debts over 21 days

10

30

50

70

90

110

A
pr

M
ay Ju

n
Ju

l
A
ug

S
ep O

ct
N
ov

D
ec Ja

n
Feb M

ar

£
0
0
0

Actual

Target

2009/10

Graph 8 - Sundry debts over 61 days

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

£
0
0
0

Actual

Target

2009/10

(Item No. 7)3

Agenda Item 7

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



CONTENTS PAGE – JUNE 2011       24/08/2011 

Budget Monitoring Sheets for May 2011 
 

Contents 

 
1 Commentaries  
 
2 Overall Summary  
 
3 Overall Summary by Head of Service  
 
4  Cumulative Salary Monitoring 

 
5 Direct Services Trading accounts 

 
6 Investment Income 

 
7 Staffing Statistics 

 
8 Reserves – No details for May. To start from June 2011. 
 
9 Capital 
 
10 Income Graphs 

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 75



P
age 76

T
his page is intentionally left blank



ITEM 1 

(1) 

BUDGET MONITORING - Strategic Commentary - As at 31 May 2011 
  
Overall Financial Position 
 
1. Two months into the year the results to date show an overall favourable variance of £67,000, just under half a percent of the net 

budget for the year.  
 
2. The year-end position is forecast to be £168,000 worse than budget; is mainly due to savings from partnership working not expected 

to be achieved for the full year.  
 
Key Issues for the year to date 
 
3. Income – investment income is performing above target and is forecast to be better than budgeted at the year-end. This is due to 

higher than estimated balances and slightly higher rates being achieved. Looking at the other main income sources, only Car Park 
income shows a favourable variance for the first two months, Building Control, Land Charges, On-street Parking and Development 
Control all show adverse variances.   

 
4. Pay costs - these are on budget for the year to date.  
 
5. Other – Direct Services are showing a small adverse variance for the first two months.  
  
  
Year End Forecast  
 
6. Only two months into the year, few year-end variances have been forecast. As mentioned above, adverse variances have been 

forecast to reflect the fact that some savings from partnership working are not expected to be achieved for the full year and a 
favourable variance has been forecast for investment income.  

 
Risk areas 
 
7. The current economic situation continues to have a real and potential impact on the Council’s finances: 
 

• property related income such as Development Control, Building Control, Land Charges and Capital Receipts remain vulnerable;  

• the Benefits workload is continuing at a higher level than before the recession, which is having an impact on processing times 
(though an action plan is in place to improve performance over the next two months);  

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 77



ITEM 1 

(2) 

• Council Tax collection rates, though currently in line with the previous year, could be affected by increased unemployment and 
squeezed household incomes; 

• interest rates on new investments remain low, with no immediate prospects of an increase; and 

• diesel prices are at the highest level seen and the financial impact seen in the last financial year is continuing.  
 
8. Staff turnover remains relatively low. This has a positive impact on service delivery but puts at risk the achievement of the vacant post 

saving in future years. Conversely, in some specialist areas, experienced staff are proving difficult to recruit.  
 
9. Planned savings through the generation of income, particularly from partnership working, remain risk areas for the current and for 

future years.  
 
 
Contacts: 
 
Pav Ramewal  Director of Corporate Resources ext 7298   
Tricia Marshall  Head of Finance and HR  ext 7205 
Adrian Rowbotham  Finance Manager   ext 7153 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 78



ITEM 1 

(3) 

Community Development – May 2011 Commentary 
 

Service Variance to 
date 
£’000 

 (Minus is bad 
news) 

Forecast 
Annual 
Variance 
£000 

Explanation of variance and action planned (including changes from previous month) 

Partnership – 
Child 

14 - External funding received in advance. 

Choosing Health 
WK PCT 

18 - External funding received in advance. 

Capital – Local 
Strategic 
Partnership 

-10 - This relates to externally funded Capital projects bid for during the year and does not  affect 

council's budget 

 

Future Issues/Risk Areas 
 
 

 
Lesley Bowles 
Head of Community Development    
June 2011 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 79



ITEM 1 

(4) 

Development Services – May 2011 Commentary 
 

Service Variance to 
date 
£’000 

 (Minus is 
bad news) 

Forecast 
Annual 
Variance 
£000 

Explanation of variance and action planned (including changes from previous month) 

Admin Expenses 
– Development 
Control 

-19 - Staffing allocation to be adjusted. 

Admin Expenses 
– Policy & Env. 

22 - Staffing allocation to be adjusted. 

 

Future Issues/Risk Areas 
 
Planning Fee Income trends are relatively volatile. 

 
Jim Kehoe 
Head of Development Services   
June 2011 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 80



ITEM 1 

(5) 

Environmental & Operational Services – May 2011 Commentary 
 

Service Variance to 
date 
£’000 

 (Minus is bad 
news) 

Forecast 
Annual 
Variance 
£000 

Explanation of variance and action planned (including changes from previous month) 

Building Control -40 -15 Income £41,000 below profile for statutory work. A 2/12th profile would be a surplus of £20,000 (not 
£35,000), so variance would be only £25,000. 

Budget includes income of £34,000 for shared working.   

Agreement to share Building Control Manager with Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council on a 50:50 
basis, but this is not scheduled to commence until September 2011. (£14,000 shortfall). 

On-Street Parking -23 -50 Income £11,400 below profile due mainly to day ticket income. Budget includes income of £26,000 for 
shared working. Agreement to share Senior Traffic Engineer with Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council 
only commenced in June 2011. (£4,300 shortfall). 

Licensing Regime 11 -30 No recharge from this budget to Licensing hub for April and May (£14,000). Budget contains £30,000 for 
bringing two new partners into the Licensing Partnership. New Partners not identified yet. 

Public Health -20 -100 Budget contains £100,000 saving due to implementation of shared working arrangement with Dartford 
Borough Council (£8,333/month). Full implementation unlikely to commence this financial year. 

No income received from Dartford for April/May for shared Manager arrangements (£5,800). 

Taxis 24 - Three year income still showing for Drivers licence’s. Needs to be spread over three budget years.  

Capital – Vehicle 
Purchases 

20 - No budget on Agresso yet so no profiles. 

 

Future Issues/Risk Areas 
CCTV - £45,000 saving identified in budget. Currently only £20,000 saving identified through shared working with Tunbridge Wells Borough Council.   

Parks and Recreation Grounds - £20,000 saving identified in the budget for the transfer of Hollybush Bowls Club to private Club. Discussions still taking place. 

 
Richard Wilson 
Head of Environmental & Operational Services      
June 2011 

 
 
 
 
 

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 81



ITEM 1 

(6) 

Finance & Human Resources – May 2011 Commentary 
 

Service Variance to 
date 
£’000 

 (Minus is bad 
news) 

Forecast 
Annual 
Variance 
£000 

Explanation of variance and action planned (including changes from previous month) 

AMF – Leisure 17 - Timing differences. Will have no impact on year end. 
Benefits Admin -42 - Joint partnership budget to be set up, this also affects the Revenues and Benefits Partnership and 

Partnership Hub cost centres. 

Concessionary 
Fares 

-22 - Profiling issue only, service transferred  to KCC from 1 April 2011.  

Dartford 
Partnership Hub 

-13 - Joint partnership budget to be set up, this also affects the Revenues and Benefits Partnership and 
Benefits Admin cost centres. 

Estates 
Management – 
Buildings 

-23 - Rates paid in full for the year – need to adjust profile to match.  

Members 13 - Members allowances for May are being paid with the June payment due to the elections and new Council. 
No impact expected on year-end position.  

Misc. Finance 156 - Timing difference only, no impact on year-end.  

Revenues & 
Benefits 
Partnership 

-92 - As for Benefits Admin, new joint budget to be set up.  

Admin Expenses 
– Corporate 
Director 

-14 - LGA subscription costs to be recharged to General Admin, which has the budget for this expenditure.  

Admin Expenses 
– Finance 

-11 - Agency staff costs to be recharged.  

Support – Central 
Offices 

16 - Timing differences. Will have no impact on year end. 

Cumulative 
Salaries 

-10 - Reflects additional agency staff costs being used to cover vacancies.  

Capital – 
Sevenoaks Town 
Centre 

-62 - Timing of expenditure unpredictable. 

 

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 82



ITEM 1 

(7) 

Future Issues/Risk Areas 
 
Investment income currently ahead of budget due to higher than projected balances.  
 
Market income forecast to be revised up following negotiations with operator.  
 
Workload increases and inability to recruit benefits assessors is having a negative impact on turnaround times. Temporary staff have been brought in to 
improve performance but these are more expensive than permanent staff. It is expected that expenditure on Benefits will be contained within the existing 
budgets but this is being kept under review.  

 
Tricia Marshall 
Head of Finance & Human Resources    
June 2011 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 83



ITEM 1 

(8) 

Housing & Communications – May 2011 Commentary 
 

Service Variance to 
date 
£’000 

 (Minus is bad 
news) 

Forecast 
Annual 
Variance 
£000 

Explanation of variance and action planned (including changes from previous month) 

Housing 15 - There are some unpaid invoices which are being chased. This includes two from the CAB. Bottom line is 
correct. 

Capital – RHPCG 
10-11 SDC 

-15 - This is external funding and does not affect Council budgets. 

Capital – Hever 
Road Gypsy Site 
– Ground Works 

-59 - This is external funding and does not affect Council budgets. 

Capital – Hever 
Road Gypsy Site 
– Bomb Disposal 

-23 - This is external funding and does not affect Council budgets and includes bomb disposal. 

 

Future Issues/Risk Areas 
 
 

 
Pat Smith 
Head of Housing & Communications    
June 2011 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 84



ITEM 1 

(9) 

IT & Facilities Management – May 2011 Commentary 
 

Service Variance to 
date 
£’000 

 (Minus is bad 
news) 

Forecast 
Annual 
Variance 
£000 

Explanation of variance and action planned (including changes from previous month) 

Asset 
Maintenance – IT 

47 - Profiling to be completed following adjustments to this area included in the agreed budget process from 
December 2010. 

Support – IT -87 -60 Forecast 60k overspend in GIS Maintenance code. This amount is to come from reserves as per the 
budget agreed in December 2010 regarding IDOX maintenance contracts. 

The remaining variance is accounted for by other invoices that have been received and paid in earlier 
months than previously expected. 

 

Future Issues/Risk Areas 
 
 

 
Jim Carrington-West 
Head of IT & Facilities Management    
June 2011 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 85



ITEM 1 

(10) 

Legal & Democratic Services – May 2011 Commentary 
 

Service Variance to 
date 
£’000 

 (Minus is bad 
news) 

Forecast 
Annual 
Variance 
£000 

Explanation of variance and action planned (including changes from previous month) 

Action & 
Development 

-11 - Legal fees have not yet been recovered from insurers Zurich, but should be forthcoming. 

Corporate 
Management 

23 - Audit fees are late in billing and this should right itself over time. 

Elections -12 - Funds from reserves have not yet been drawn down. This should be rectified by next month. 

 

Future Issues/Risk Areas 
 
 

 
Christine Nuttall 
Head of Legal & Democratic Services    
June 2011 

 
 

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 86



2
. 

 O
v
e
ra

ll
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

M
A

Y
 1

1
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 6
5

 5
3
1

- 
4
6
7

-7
2
0
.4

 
 2

5
8

 2
1
5

 4
3

1
6
.5

1
,1

6
6

 1
,1

5
1

 1
5

 -

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
3
7

 1
2
8

 9
6
.5

 2
4
4

 2
4
1

 3
1
.4

1
,4

1
1

 1
,4

1
1

 -
 -

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

 3
0
0

 1
8
2

 1
1
8

3
9
.4

 6
5
9

 6
4

8
 1

1
1
.7

2
,8

6
2

 3
,0

5
7

- 
1
9
5

 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 7
6

 2
3

 5
3

7
0
.0

 2
6
3

 2
5
6

 7
2
.5

9
2
6

 9
2
6

 -
 -

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 5
7
8

 8
6
4

- 
2
8
7

-4
9
.6

 
 1

,4
2
4

 1
,3

6
0

 6
4

4
.5

6
,3

6
6

 6
,5

4
6

- 
1
8
0

0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

 2
7
9

- 
1
,2

6
1

 1
,5

4
0

5
5
1
.4

 9
5
3

 9
7
4

- 
2
1

-2
.2

 
4
,8

2
3

 4
,8

2
3

 -
 -

IT
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 1
9
4

 8
2

 1
1
2

5
7
.8

 3
7
8

 4
1
4

- 
3
7

-9
.7

 
1
,6

3
1

 1
,6

9
1

- 
6
0

 -

L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 4
6

 1
3
4

- 
8
7

-1
8
9
.4

 
 1

6
1

 1
7
1

- 
1
0

-6
.4

 
1
,2

9
2

 1
,2

9
2

 -
 -

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 5
2
0

- 
1
,0

4
5

 1
,5

6
5

3
0
1
.1

 1
,4

9
1

 1
,5

5
9

- 
6
8

-4
.5

 
7
,7

4
6

 7
,8

0
6

- 
6
0

0

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

1
)

 1
,0

9
8

- 
1
8
1

 1
,2

7
9

1
1
6
.5

 2
,9

1
5

 2
,9

1
9

- 
4

-0
.1

 
1
4
,1

1
2

 1
4
,3

5
2

- 
2
4
0

0

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

 t
o
 A

m
o
u
n
t 
to

 b
e
 m

e
t 
fr

o
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 
A

s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 V

a
ri
a
n
c
e

 -
- 

5
5

 5
5

-
 -

- 
8
3

 8
3

-
 -

 -
 -

 -

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
d
in

g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

- 
1
2

 5
- 

1
7

- 
1
4
1
.7

- 
4

 1
1

- 
1
5

- 
3
7
5
.0

- 
7
4

- 
7
4

 -
 -

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

- 
4

- 
4

 0
 1

.9
- 

8
- 

8
 0

 1
.9

- 
4
7

- 
4
7

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

- 
1
6

- 
1
6

- 
0

- 
2
.5

- 
3
3

- 
3
3

 0
 0

.5
- 

2
2
1

- 
2
2
1

 -
 5

5
R

e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 C

o
s
ts

 -
 a

ll
 -

 2
- 

2
-

 -
 1

7
- 

1
7

-
 -

 -
 -

 -

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

2
)

 1
,0

6
5

- 
2
4
9

 1
,3

1
5

1
2
3
.4

 2
,8

7
0

 2
,8

2
3

 4
7

 1
.6

 1
3
,7

7
1

 1
4
,0

1
1

- 
2
4
0

 -

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

G
ra

n
t

- 
4
2
8

- 
4
2
8

 -
0
.0

- 
8
5
7

- 
8
5
7

 -
 -

- 
5
,1

4
1

- 
5
,1

4
1

 -
 -

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

- 
S

D
C

- 
7
6
7

- 
7
6
7

 -
0
.0

- 
1
,5

3
3

- 
1
,5

3
3

 -
 -

- 
9
,1

9
9

- 
9
,1

9
9

 -
 -

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

3
)

- 
1

3
0

- 
1

,4
4

4
 1

,3
1

5
-1

0
1

2
.7

 
 4

8
0

 4
3

3
 4

7
 9

.8
- 

5
6

9
- 

3
2

9
- 

2
4

0
 -

S
u
m

m
a
ry

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e

N
e
t 
E

x
p

e
n
d
it
u
re

- 
1
3
0

- 
1
,4

4
4

 1
,3

1
5

- 
1
,0

1
3

 4
8
0

 4
3
3

 4
7

 9
.8

- 
5
6
9

- 
3
2
9

- 
2
4
0

 -

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

Im
p

a
ir
m

e
n
t

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

In
te

re
s
t 

a
n
d
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e
- 

1
3

- 
2
2

 9
-7

4
.6

 
- 

2
4

- 
4
4

 2
0

 8
4
.4

- 
1
5
3

- 
2
2
5

 7
2

 -

O
v
e
ra

ll 
to

ta
l

- 
1
4
2

- 
1
,4

6
6

 1
,3

2
4

- 
1
,0

8
7

 4
5
7

 3
9
0

 6
7

 9
4

- 
7
2
2

- 
5
5
4

- 
1
6
8

 -

P
la

n
n
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

 7
2
2

 7
2
2

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

 -
 -

 -
 -

S
u
rp

lu
s

- 
0

 1
6
8

- 
1
6
8

-

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 2
_
S

u
m

m
a
ry

IT
E

M
 2

2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 87



3
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

M
A

Y
 1

1
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

S
D

C
 F

u
n

d
e
d

8
 t

o
 1

2
 p

ro
je

c
t

 2
 2

- 
0

- 
1
8
.4

 4
 5

- 
1

- 
3
8
.7

 2
3

 2
3

 -
 -

A
rt

s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 0

- 
0

-
- 

0
- 

0
 -

 -

A
ll 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

P
it
c
h

- 
0

- 
0

 0
-

- 
0

- 
0

 0
-

- 
2

- 
2

 -
 -

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
s

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
- 

1
 1

-
 -

- 
1
5

 1
5

 -

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 1

6
 1

6
 0

 0
.5

 3
4

 3
2

 2
 6

.0
 2

0
5

 2
0
5

 -
 -

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n

 4
 4

 0
 3

.7
 9

 8
 1

 9
.0

 5
6

 5
6

 -
 -

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 1
1

 3
 8

 7
5
.2

 1
4

 5
 8

 5
9
.6

 4
4

 4
4

 -
 -

G
ra

n
ts

 t
o
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s

 1
 1

 0
 2

.5
 1

7
5

 1
7
5

 0
 0

.0
 1

8
6

 1
8
6

 -
 -

H
e
a
lt
h
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 3
 4

- 
0

- 
6
.4

 7
 7

- 
0

- 
3
.8

 3
9

 3
9

 -
 -

L
e
is

u
re

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t

 8
 8

- 
0

- 
0
.0

 5
7

 5
6

 1
 2

.1
 3

3
0

 3
3
0

 -
 -

L
e
is

u
re

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 -
 -

 -
-

 5
 5

 0
 2

.4
 2

2
 2

2
 -

 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
.

 1
 2

- 
1

- 
7
6
.7

 2
 8

- 
5

- 
2
4
6
.9

 1
4

 1
4

 -
 -

S
p
o
rt

in
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 -
 4

5
5

- 
4
5
5

-
 -

- 
0

 0
-

 -
-

 -
 -

S
T

A
G

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

rt
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 -

 2
5

- 
2
5

-
 2

5
 2

5
- 

0
- 

0
.0

 1
0
0

 1
0
0

 -
 -

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 1

 1
 -

 -
 3

 3
- 

0
- 

0
.0

 1
7

 1
7

 -
 -

T
o
u
ri

s
m

 4
 1

0
- 

6
- 

1
3
1
.9

 1
2

 1
0

 1
 1

1
.1

 5
5

 5
5

 -
 -

W
e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 1
 3

- 
1

- 
1
3
2
.4

 1
 5

- 
4

- 
6
1
2
.6

 0
 0

 -
 -

Y
o
u
th

 6
 5

 1
 1

8
.2

 1
2

 1
0

 2
 1

8
.2

 7
6

 7
6

 -
 -

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(S

D
C

 F
u

n
d

e
d

)
 5

8
 5

3
8

- 
4
7
9

- 
8
2
0
.6

 3
5
9

 3
5
4

 5
 1

.4
 1

,1
6
6

 1
,1

5
1

 1
5

E
x
te

rn
a
ll

y
 F

u
n

d
e
d

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 C

h
ild

 -
- 

2
 2

-
 -

- 
1
4

 1
4

-
 0

 0
 -

 -

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
 2

- 
3

 5
 2

0
9
.8

 1
 1

 0
 1

4
.4

- 
0

- 
0

 -
 -

C
h
o
o
s
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h
 W

K
 P

C
T

 4
 4

 0
 0

.5
- 

1
0
2

- 
1
2
0

 1
8

 1
7
.4

 0
 0

 -
 -

F
a
lls

 P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

 -
- 

6
 6

-
 -

- 
7

 7
-

 -
-

 -
 -

P
C

T
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 2

- 
2

-
 -

-
 -

 -

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(E

x
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

)
 6

- 
6

 1
3

 1
9
8
.6

- 
1
0
1

- 
1
3
8

 3
7

 3
7
.0

 0
 0

 -

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
 6

5
 5

3
1

- 
4
6
7

- 
7
2
0
.4

 2
5
8

 2
1
5

 4
3

 1
6
.5

 1
,1

6
6

 1
,1

5
1

 1
5

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 88



5
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

M
A

Y
 1

1
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

B
ri

d
le

w
a
y
s
 /

 F
o
o
tp

a
th

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
s

 0
 -

 0
-

 0
 -

 0
-

 2
 2

 -
 -

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 4
 9

- 
5

- 
1
1
4
.8

 8
 1

3
- 

4
- 

5
3
.4

 5
0

 5
0

 -
 -

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 3
3

 3
1

 1
 4

.3
 6

6
 6

0
 5

 8
.2

 4
4
1

 4
4
1

 -
 -

L
D

F
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 -
 0

- 
0

-
 -

 0
- 

0
-

 -
-

 -
 -

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 A
p
p
e
a
ls

 1
3

 1
4

- 
0

- 
3
.8

 2
6

 2
7

- 
1

- 
1
.9

 1
5
8

 1
5
8

 -
 -

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 C
o
u
n
te

r
- 

0
- 

0
- 

0
-

- 
0

- 
0

- 
0

-
- 

1
- 

1
 -

 -

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 D
e
v
. 

C
o
n
tr

o
l

 6
4

 4
8

 1
5

 2
4
.1

 9
5

 9
5

- 
0

- 
0
.3

 4
6
4

 4
6
4

 -
 -

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

 2
2

 2
2

 0
 1

.1
 4

4
 4

3
 1

 1
.6

 2
6
4

 2
6
4

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l

 2
 1

6
- 

1
4

- 
8
8
3
.2

 5
 2

4
- 

1
9

- 
3
8
6
.2

 3
4

 3
4

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
.

 -
- 

1
1

 1
1

-
 -

- 
2
2

 2
2

-
 -

-
 -

 -

T
o

ta
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
3
7

 1
2
8

 9
 6

.5
 2

4
4

 2
4
1

 3
 1

.4
 1

,4
1
1

 1
,4

1
1

 -

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 89



5
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

M
A

Y
 1

1
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

a
n

d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
 1

 1
1

- 
1
0

- 
1
,4

5
1
.2

 1
 1

1
- 

9
- 

6
7
5
.6

 8
 8

 -
 -

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

C
T

V
 1

- 
1

 2
 2

0
2
.0

 2
 0

 2
 9

6
.2

 1
1

 1
1

 -
 -

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 0

 1
- 

1
-

 1
 2

- 
1

- 
1
4
5
.4

 6
 6

 -
 -

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 D

ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 2
- 

5
 7

 3
6
0
.7

 4
 0

 3
 9

1
.8

 2
2

 2
2

 -
 -

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
y
g
ro

u
n
d
s

 1
 -

 1
 1

0
0
.0

 2
 -

 2
 1

0
0
.0

 1
3

 1
3

 -
 -

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

u
b
lic

 T
o
ile

ts
 1

- 
0

 1
 1

1
4
.0

 2
 -

 2
 1

0
0
.0

 1
4

 1
4

 -
 -

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

- 
2
1

 1
- 

2
2

- 
1
0
5
.4

- 
3
5

 6
- 

4
0

- 
1
1
5
.9

- 
1
2
3

- 
1
0
8

- 
1
5

 -

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

s
- 

1
3
6

- 
1
4
2

 6
 4

.6
- 

1
6
9

- 
1
7
1

 2
 1

.2
- 

1
,5

5
2

- 
1
,5

5
2

 -
 -

C
C

T
V

 7
8

 1
0

 6
9

 8
7
.6

 9
0

 8
2

 8
 9

.0
 2

3
0

 2
3
0

 -
 -

C
le

a
n
 A

ir
 6

 0
 6

 9
3
.8

 1
3

 6
 7

 5
2
.8

 1
1
6

 1
1
6

 -
 -

C
o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n
d

 4
 4

 0
 3

.4
 8

 8
 1

 6
.0

 5
1

 5
1

 -
 -

D
a
n
g
e
ro

u
s
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
s

 2
 3

- 
1

- 
5
6
.7

 4
 4

- 
0

- 
1
0
.2

 2
2

 2
2

 -
 -

O
n
-S

tr
e
e
t 

P
a
rk

in
g

- 
2
1

- 
1
1

- 
1
0

- 
4
6
.9

- 
5
1

- 
2
8

- 
2
3

- 
4
5
.0

- 
3
4
5

- 
2
9
5

- 
5
0

 -

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

 5
 5

 0
 5

.7
 1

0
 9

 0
 3

.1
 5

9
 5

9
 -

 -

E
s
tM

a
n
 -

 G
ro

u
n
d
s

 7
 6

 1
 1

4
.9

 1
5

 1
2

 3
 1

8
.7

 9
1

 9
1

 -
 -

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h

 4
 4

 0
 1

.4
 8

 8
- 

0
- 

0
.6

 3
5

 3
5

 -
 -

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 -
- 

9
 9

-
 -

 3
- 

3
-

 -
-

 -
 -

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b
 (

T
ra

d
in

g
)

- 
1

- 
4

 3
 1

9
3
.2

- 
1

- 
9

 8
 1

,1
8
0
.5

 -
-

 -
 -

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 R

e
g
im

e
 7

- 
0

 8
 1

0
4
.4

 1
4

 3
 1

1
 7

6
.8

 3
 3

3
- 

3
0

 -

M
in

ib
u
s

 1
 1

 0
 2

1
.6

 1
 1

 1
 6

0
.8

 9
 9

 -
 -

N
o
is

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

 7
 7

 0
 1

.2
 1

4
 1

4
 0

 2
.0

 8
8

 8
8

 -
 -

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 R

e
c
.G

rd
s

 6
 8

- 
3

- 
4
7
.2

 9
 1

0
- 

2
- 

1
7
.4

 8
8

 8
8

 -
 -

P
a
rk

s
 -

 R
u
ra

l
 6

 3
 3

 5
2
.2

 1
6

 1
0

 6
 3

9
.2

 8
1

 8
1

 -
 -

P
e
s
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l

 -
 -

 -
-

- 
0

 -
- 

0
-

- 
0

- 
0

 -
 -

P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h

 3
3

 4
2

- 
9

- 
2
7
.0

 6
6

 8
6

- 
2
0

- 
3
0
.2

 3
9
3

 4
9
3

- 
1
0
0

 -

P
u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 0
 0

 0
-

 0
 0

 0
-

 1
 1

 -
 -

R
e
fu

s
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 1
9
9

 2
0
4

- 
5

- 
2
.6

 3
9
5

 3
9
3

 2
 0

.4
 2

,1
5
7

 2
,1

5
7

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

 0
- 

6
 7

-
 1

- 
4

 5
 3

7
8
.6

 9
 9

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
 1

- 
3

 4
 4

8
1
.0

 2
 1

 1
 4

1
.0

 1
6

 1
6

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 D
ir

e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 -
- 

9
 9

-
 -

- 
6

 6
-

 -
-

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 H
e
a
lt
h

 1
- 

2
 3

 2
8
1
.7

 3
 1

 2
 6

7
.5

 2
3

 2
3

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 1
- 

2
 3

 5
5
8
.9

 1
- 

3
 5

 3
1
5
.3

 1
0

 1
0

 -
 -

S
tr

e
e
t 

N
a
m

in
g

 1
 0

 1
 7

8
.5

 2
 0

 2
 8

6
.5

 1
3

 1
3

 -
 -

S
tr

e
e
t 

C
le

a
n
s
in

g
 1

0
1

 1
0
3

- 
2

- 
1
.9

 2
0
5

 2
1
0

- 
5

- 
2
.4

 1
,2

2
6

 1
,2

2
6

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 D

ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 3
 0

 2
 9

1
.5

 7
 1

 6
 8

1
.8

 5
1

 5
1

 -
 -

T
a
x
is

- 
4

- 
9

 5
 1

4
5
.7

- 
4

- 
2
8

 2
4

 6
2
5
.8

- 
1
4

- 
1
4

 -
 -

A
ir

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 (

E
x
t 

F
u
n
d
e
d
)

 -
- 

3
0

 3
0

-
 -

- 
0

 0
-

 -
-

 -
 -

P
u
b
lic

 C
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
s

 4
 3

 1
 2

7
.8

 2
1

 1
5

 6
 2

8
.0

 4
9

 4
9

 -
 -

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 90



T
o

ta
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

a
n

d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 3
0
0

 1
8
2

 1
1
8

 3
9
.4

 6
5
9

 6
4
8

 1
1

 1
.7

 2
,8

6
2

 3
,0

5
7

- 
1
9
5

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 91



5
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

M
A

Y
 1

1
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

F
in

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 A

rg
y
le

 R
o
a
d

 4
 -

 4
 1

0
0
.0

 8
 -

 8
 1

0
0
.0

 5
1

 5
1

 -
 -

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 O

th
e
r 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s

 3
 3

- 
0

- 
1
7
.4

 5
 3

 2
 4

1
.3

 3
0

 3
0

 -
 -

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 L

e
is

u
re

 1
3

- 
9

 2
2

 1
6
8
.7

 2
6

 9
 1

7
 6

6
.6

 1
5
3

 1
5
3

 -
 -

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

e
w

a
g
e
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

P
la

n
ts

 1
 0

 1
 7

3
.3

 2
 0

 1
 8

6
.6

 1
0

 1
0

 -
 -

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 S

a
la

ri
e
s

 9
 6

 4
 3

7
.0

 1
9

 1
1

 8
 4

2
.7

 1
1
4

 1
1
4

 -
 -

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 A
d
m

in
 7

6
 9

0
- 

1
4

- 
1
8
.8

 1
5
2

 1
9
4

- 
4
2

- 
2
7
.4

 9
1
4

 9
1
4

 -
 -

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 G
ra

n
ts

- 
5
6

- 
1
,5

0
7

 1
,4

5
1

 2
,6

0
1
.9

- 
1
1
2

- 
1
1
1

- 
1

- 
0
.9

- 
6
5
9

- 
6
5
9

 -
 -

B
u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n

 0
 2

- 
2

-
 3

 5
- 

2
- 

5
9
.0

 1
2

 1
2

 -
 -

C
iv

ic
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s

- 
1

- 
2

 1
 9

4
.4

- 
0

 0
- 

1
-

 1
4

 1
4

 -
 -

C
iv

il 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 0
 0

 0
-

 1
 1

 0
 4

1
.8

 1
1

 1
1

 -
 -

C
o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ry

 F
a
re

s
- 

2
4

 -
- 

2
4

- 
1
0
0
.0

- 
2
2

 0
- 

2
2

- 
1
0
0
.1

 -
-

 -
 -

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b

 -
 3

- 
3

-
 -

 1
3

- 
1
3

-
 -

-
 -

 -

E
s
tM

a
n
 -

 B
u
ild

in
g
s

- 
5

- 
1

- 
4

- 
8
4
.0

 2
 2

5
- 

2
3

- 
9
9
2
.1

- 
9
2

- 
9
2

 -
 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
s

 0
 -

 0
-

 1
 3

- 
3

- 
4
4
7
.4

 4
 4

 -
 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 P

re
m

is
e
s

 0
 3

- 
3

-
- 

1
1

- 
7

- 
4

- 
3
9
.7

- 
1
0

- 
1
0

 -
 -

L
o
c
a
l 
T

a
x

 3
9

 5
2

- 
1
3

- 
3
3
.8

 8
1

 8
8

- 
7

- 
9
.0

 2
3
3

 2
3
3

 -
 -

M
a
rk

e
ts

- 
6

- 
1
5

 9
 1

7
0
.4

- 
2
6

- 
3
4

 9
 3

3
.2

- 
1
9
4

- 
1
9
4

 -
 -

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 1
4

 1
0

 4
 3

0
.5

 4
8

 3
5

 1
3

 2
6
.9

 3
4
3

 3
4
3

 -
 -

M
is

c
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e

 7
4

- 
5
8

 1
3
2

 1
7
7
.4

 2
8
5

 1
2
9

 1
5
6

 5
4
.7

 2
,0

3
1

 2
,0

3
1

 -
 -

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

- 
2
1

 3
8

- 
5
9

- 
2
8
4
.5

- 
4
2

 5
1

- 
9
2

- 
2
2
1
.7

- 
2
5
0

- 
2
5
0

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
 0

- 
3

 4
-

 1
 1

4
- 

1
4

- 
1
,9

9
2
.2

 5
 5

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

 1
- 

1
 2

 2
2
5
.4

 3
 7

- 
4

- 
1
2
3
.2

 2
1

 2
1

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 F
in

a
n
c
e

 2
- 

9
 1

1
 5

2
9
.9

 6
 1

6
- 

1
1

- 
1
8
9
.5

 3
9

 3
9

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

 1
- 

0
 1

 1
3
5
.7

 2
 6

- 
5

- 
2
4
3
.9

 1
3

 1
3

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 0

- 
0

 0
-

 1
 0

 1
 9

4
.1

 5
 5

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 A

u
d
it
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 1
4

 1
9

- 
5

- 
3
1
.4

 2
8

 2
9

- 
2

- 
6
.2

 1
6
1

 1
6
1

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s

 8
 0

 7
 9

4
.3

 2
4
4

 2
2
8

 1
6

 6
.5

 4
1
1

 4
1
1

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
 4

0
 3

9
 1

 1
.6

 7
9

 7
9

 0
 0

.2
 4

7
7

 4
7
7

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 E

x
c
h
e
q
u
e
r 

a
n
d
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t

 1
1

 1
1

- 
0

- 
2
.0

 2
2

 2
2

- 
0

- 
0
.2

 1
3
9

 1
3
9

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 1
6

 2
1

- 
5

- 
2
9
.7

 3
2

 4
2

- 
9

- 
2
9
.7

 2
3
1

 2
3
1

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
 1

1
 1

4
- 

3
- 

2
5
.0

 2
4

 2
5

- 
0

- 
1
.7

 1
4
8

 1
4
8

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 1

- 
2

 3
 2

6
7
.3

 2
 1

 1
 3

9
.0

 1
6

 1
6

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 L

o
c
a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s

 2
1

 1
 2

0
 9

5
.6

 2
3

 2
6

- 
3

- 
1
4
.7

 4
8

 4
8

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 P

e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

 1
7

 1
7

 0
 0

.4
 3

3
 3

3
 0

 0
.2

 1
9
9

 1
9
9

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 9
 8

 0
 2

.5
 1

8
 1

7
 1

 4
.2

 1
0
7

 1
0
7

 -
 -

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 5
 7

- 
2

- 
3
1
.0

 1
3

 1
0

 3
 2

2
.4

 8
8

 8
8

 -
 -

T
o

ta
l 

F
in

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 2
7
9

- 
1
,2

6
1

 1
,5

4
0

 5
5
1
.4

 9
5
3

 9
7
4

- 
2
1

- 
2
.2

 4
,8

2
3

 4
,8

2
3

 -

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 92



1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 93



5
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

M
A

Y
 1

1
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

u
rv

e
y
s

 1
 -

 1
 1

0
0
.0

 2
 -

 2
 1

0
0
.0

 1
7

 1
7

 -
 -

E
n
e
rg

y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y

 4
 3

 0
 4

.5
 8

 7
 1

 7
.8

 4
 4

 -
 -

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
C

o
m

m
s

 6
 6

 0
 2

.9
 1

5
 2

3
- 

8
- 

5
2
.9

 1
2
8

 1
2
8

 -
 -

G
y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
s

- 
2

- 
8
7

 8
5

 3
,4

8
2
.5

- 
2

- 
4

 1
 6

2
.8

- 
1
2

- 
1
2

 -
 -

H
o
m

e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 (

p
re

v
. 

C
a
re

 a
n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir

)
 2

 4
1

- 
3
9

- 
2
,4

5
7
.5

 4
3

 4
2

 0
 1

.1
 5

9
 5

9
 -

 -

H
o
m

e
le

s
s

 1
0

 3
 7

 7
1
.4

 1
7

 1
7

- 
0

- 
0
.1

 1
1
9

 1
1
9

 -
 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 2

3
 2

7
- 

4
- 

1
9
.2

 1
2
7

 1
1
2

 1
5

 1
2
.2

 3
4
1

 3
4
1

 -
 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 1
 4

- 
2

- 
1
8
9
.8

 3
 4

- 
1

- 
1
7
.4

 2
0

 2
0

 -
 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 O

p
ti
o
n
 -

 T
ra

ilb
la

z
e
r

 0
 4

- 
4

-
 0

- 
1

 1
-

 0
 0

 -
 -

N
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 S

to
c
k
 S

u
rv

e
y
s

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 1
5

 1
5

 -
 -

K
C

C
 L

o
a
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 -

- 
1

 1
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
-

 -
 -

P
ri

v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 1

8
 1

8
 0

 0
.1

 3
6

 3
5

 1
 1

.6
 2

1
7

 2
1
7

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 1

- 
1

 2
 3

2
3
.0

 2
 0

 1
 7

6
.8

 1
4

 1
4

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
 -

 2
- 

2
-

 -
 3

- 
3

-
 -

-
 -

 -

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 1

3
 4

 9
 7

1
.7

 1
1

 1
7

- 
6

- 
5
4
.0

 0
 0

 -
 -

L
e
a
d
e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 0

 0
 -

-
 1

 1
 -

 -
 5

 5
 -

 -

T
o

ta
l 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
 7

6
 2

3
 5

3
 7

0
.0

 2
6
3

 2
5
6

 7
 2

.5
 9

2
6

 9
2
6

 -

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 94



5
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

M
A

Y
 1

1
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

IT
 &

 F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 I

T
 2

5
- 

1
 2

6
 1

0
2
.7

 5
0

 3
 4

7
 9

3
.1

 3
0
0

 3
0
0

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 I
T

 1
 0

 1
 6

5
.5

 4
 8

- 
4

- 
1
1
8
.9

 2
6

 2
6

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s
 -

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

 1
8

 1
7

 0
 2

.3
 4

0
 3

4
 6

 1
5
.3

 2
3
8

 2
3
8

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
 4

1
 3

4
 7

 1
7
.4

 6
3

 6
1

 2
 3

.0
 2

8
4

 2
8
4

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 I

T
 1

0
9

 3
1

 7
8

 7
1
.6

 2
2
1

 3
0
8

- 
8
7

- 
3
9
.3

 7
8
5

 8
4
5

- 
6
0

 -

T
o

ta
l 

IT
 &

 F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
 1

9
4

 8
2

 1
1
2

 5
7
.8

 3
7
8

 4
1
4

- 
3
7

- 
9
.7

 1
,6

3
1

 1
,6

9
1

- 
6
0

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 95



5
. 

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
d

 b
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

a
re

a
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

M
A

Y
 1

1
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

L
e
g

a
l 

a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

- 
0

 1
4

- 
1
4

-
 1

 1
1

- 
1
1

- 
1
,8

0
9
.5

 6
 6

 -
 -

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

d
m

in
 7

 7
 0

 5
.2

 1
7

 1
8

- 
1

- 
4
.1

 8
9

 8
9

 -
 -

C
o
rp

 M
g
m

t
 6

8
 5

7
 1

0
 1

5
.2

 1
4
8

 1
2
5

 2
3

 1
5
.3

 9
5
9

 9
5
9

 -
 -

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

a
v
in

g
s

- 
3

- 
3

- 
0

- 
2
.2

- 
9

- 
7

- 
2

- 
2
2
.3

- 
1
6
2

- 
1
6
2

 -
 -

E
le

c
ti
o
n
s

- 
3
9

 4
1

- 
8
0

- 
2
0
2
.9

- 
3
3

- 
2
1

- 
1
2

- 
3
5
.5

 6
6

 6
6

 -
 -

E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n

 1
 -

 1
 1

0
0
.0

 2
 -

 2
 1

0
0
.0

 1
6

 1
6

 -
 -

L
a
n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

- 
1
5

- 
1
1

- 
5

- 
3
0
.4

- 
2
6

- 
1
7

- 
9

- 
3
4
.1

- 
1
1
3

- 
1
1
3

 -
 -

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

- 
1

 -
- 

1
- 

1
0
0
.0

- 
1

 -
- 

1
- 

1
0
0
.0

 1
 1

 -
 -

R
e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
to

rs
 8

 5
 2

 3
0
.2

 1
8

 1
4

 4
 2

0
.5

 1
3
9

 1
3
9

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

 4
 3

 1
 1

9
.3

 1
1

 1
0

 1
 9

.1
 7

3
 7

3
 -

 -

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 L

e
g
a
l 
F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 1
8

 2
0

- 
2

- 
1
2
.2

 3
2

 3
8

- 
5

- 
1
7
.0

 2
1
8

 2
1
8

 -
 -

T
o

ta
l 

L
e
g

a
l 

a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 4
6

 1
3
4

- 
8
7

- 
1
8
9
.4

 1
6
1

 1
7
1

- 
1
0

- 
6
.4

 1
,2

9
2

 1
,2

9
2

 -

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 96



4
. 

 C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
 S

a
la

ry
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

M
A

Y
 1

1
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
P

.A
. 
&

 S
e
c
re

ta
ri

a
t

 1
8

 1
6

 2
 1

1
.8

 3
6

 4
2

- 
6

- 
1
5
.8

 2
1
6

 2
1
6

 -
 -

T
o

ta
l 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
s
 D

e
p

t
 1

8
 1

6
 2

 1
1
.8

 3
6

 4
2

- 
6

- 
1
5
.8

 2
1
6

 2
1
6

 -
 -

D
ir

e
c
to

r,
 P

.A
. 
&

 S
e
c
re

ta
ri

a
t

 2
3

 1
9

 4
 1

5
.6

 4
5

 4
7

- 
2

- 
3
.6

 2
7
1

 2
7
1

 -
 -

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

 2
4
2

 2
3
3

 9
 3

.7
 4

8
5

 4
9
5

- 
1
0

- 
2
.1

 2
,9

0
8

 2
,9

0
8

 -
 -

L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 6
4

 5
5

 8
 1

3
.1

 1
2
3

 1
1
8

 5
 4

.1
 7

6
1

 7
6
1

 -
 -

IT
 &

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 6
7

 6
6

 1
 2

.0
 1

3
4

 1
4
0

- 
6

- 
4
.2

 8
0
4

 8
0
4

 -
 -

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 3
9
6

 3
7
4

 2
2

 5
.6

 7
8
7

 7
9
9

- 
1
2

- 
1
.5

 4
,7

4
4

 4
,7

4
4

 -
 -

D
ir

e
c
to

r,
 P

A
 a

n
d
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri

a
t

 1
4

 1
1

 3
 2

2
.4

 2
8

 2
9

- 
1

- 
4
.4

 1
6
8

 1
6
8

 -
 -

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 3
6

 3
6

 0
 0

.8
 7

3
 7

4
- 

2
- 

2
.1

 4
3
6

 4
3
6

 -
 -

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 2
8
6

 2
7
8

 8
 2

.8
 5

7
2

 5
6
8

 4
 0

.7
 3

,4
2
9

 3
,4

2
9

 -
 -

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 6
0

 5
7

 3
 4

.5
 1

2
0

 1
1
7

 3
 2

.9
 7

2
2

 7
2
2

 -
 -

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 2

6
 2

7
- 

0
- 

1
.9

 5
3

 5
4

- 
1

- 
1
.4

 3
1
8

 3
1
8

 -

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
4
6

 1
4
8

- 
2

- 
1
.4

 2
9
3

 2
9
2

 1
 0

.3
 1

,7
5
8

 1
,7

5
8

 -
 -

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

 3
0

 2
2

 7
 2

4
.0

 5
9

 5
5

 4
 7

.5
 3

5
4

 3
5
4

 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 4
5

 4
6

- 
1

- 
2
.4

 8
9

 9
5

- 
6

- 
6
.2

 5
3
6

 5
3
6

 -
 -

P
a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 A

m
e
n
it
y 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 4
3

 4
0

 3
 6

.9
 8

6
 8

2
 4

 4
.3

 5
1
6

 5
1
6

 -
 -

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 6
8
6

 6
6
6

 2
1

 3
.0

 1
,3

7
3

 1
,3

6
6

 7
 0

.5
 8

,2
3
8

 8
,2

3
8

 -
 -

S
u
b
 t
o
ta

l
 1

,1
0
0

 1
,0

5
5

 4
5

 4
.1

 2
,1

9
6

 2
,2

0
6

- 
1
0

- 
0
.5

 1
3
,1

9
8

 1
3
,1

9
8

 -
 -

C
o
u
n
c
il 

W
id

e
 -

 V
a
c
a
n
t 
P

o
s
ts

- 
4

 -
- 

4
- 

1
0
0
.0

- 
9

 -
- 

9
- 

1
0
0
.0

- 
9
5

- 
9
5

 -
 -

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 A

w
a
rd

 C
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y

 4
 -

 4
 1

0
0
.0

 8
 -

 8
 1

0
0
.0

 4
8

 4
8

 -
 -

T
O

T
A

L
 S

D
C

 F
u

n
d

e
d

 S
a
la

ry
 C

o
s
ts

 1
,1

0
0

 1
,0

5
5

 4
5

 4
.1

 2
,1

9
4

 2
,2

0
6

- 
1
2

- 
0
.5

 1
3
,1

5
0

 1
3
,1

5
0

 -
 -

E
x
te

rn
a
lly

 F
u
n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 F

u
n
d
e
d
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

g
ro

s
s
 f

ig
u
re

s
).

  
O

v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
in

g
s
 h

e
re

 a
re

 m
a
tc

h
e
d
 b

y
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
in

c
e
 t

h
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

w
a
s
 s

e
t.

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
 E

x
t.

 6
 8

- 
2

- 
2
8
.3

 1
2

 1
8

- 
6

- 
4
7
.3

 7
3

 7
3

 -
 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 E

x
t.

 1
3

 1
0

 3
 2

4
.7

 2
6

 2
0

 6
 2

3
.5

 1
5
3

 1
5
3

 -
 -

 1
9

 1
7

 1
 7

.6
 3

8
 3

7
 0

 0
.8

 2
2
6

 2
2
6

 -
 -

T
O

T
A

L
 A

ll 
S

a
la

ry
 C

o
s
ts

 1
,1

1
9

 1
,0

7
3

 4
6

 4
.1

 2
,2

3
2

 2
,2

4
3

- 
1
1

- 
0
.5

 1
3
,3

7
6

 1
3
,3

7
6

 -
 -

-
-

 -

L
e
s
s
 A

llo
c
s
 t
o
 T

ra
d
in

g
 a

/c
s
 i
n
c
 E

x
t 
F

u
n
d
e
d
 T

A
S

K
- 

2
4
4

- 
2
4
4

 -
 -

- 
4
8
8

- 
4
8
8

 -
 -

- 
2
,9

2
5

- 
2
,9

2
5

 -
 -

L
e
s
s
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 A

s
s
e
t 
m

a
in

t.
 e

tc
- 

3
- 

3
 -

 -
- 

6
- 

6
 -

 -
- 

3
5

- 
3
5

 -
 -

C
o
u
n
c
il 

W
id

e
 V

a
c
a
n
t 
P

o
s
ts

 4
 -

 4
 1

0
0
.0

 9
 -

 9
 1

0
0
.0

 9
5

 9
5

 -
 -

C
h

e
c
k
 t

o
ta

l 
to

 P
a
y
 C

o
s
ts

 (
B

u
d

g
e
t 

b
o

o
k
 p

a
g

e
9
)

 8
7
6

 8
2
6

 5
0

 5
.7

 1
,7

4
8

 1
,7

5
0

- 
2

- 
0
.1

 1
0
,5

1
1

 1
0
,5

1
1

 -
 -

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 4
_
S

a
la

ri
e
s

IT
E

M
 4

2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 97



D
IR

E
C

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

In
c
o

m
e

R
e
fu

s
e

-1
7

0
-1

7
0

0
%

-3
4

1
-3

4
2

0
%

1
-2

,0
5

1
-2

,0
5

1
1

8
1

8
1

0
1

1
0

1

S
tr

e
e
t 

C
le

a
n
in

g
-9

6
-9

8
2

%
2

-1
9

2
-1

9
4

1
%

3
-1

,1
5

1
-1

,1
5

1
1

2
1

3
-1

7
3

7
3

T
ra

d
e

-2
9

-2
4

-1
8

%
-5

-5
9

-4
9

-1
7

%
-1

0
-3

9
0

-3
9

0
-1

1
1

-1
3

-4
6

-4
6

W
o
rk

s
h
o
p

-5
1

-4
7

-8
%

-4
-1

0
1

-8
8

-1
3

%
-1

4
-6

0
9

-6
0

9
-5

6
-1

1
-2

9
-2

9

G
re

e
n
 W

a
s
te

-3
9

-4
7

2
1

%
8

-7
6

-8
5

1
3

%
1

0
-3

7
6

-3
7

6
-3

2
-3

6
4

-8
4

-8
4

P
re

m
is

e
s
 C

le
a
n
in

g
-2

1
-1

6
-2

5
%

-5
-4

3
-3

1
-2

8
%

-1
2

-2
5

8
-2

5
8

-3
7

-9
-1

5
-1

5

C
e
s
s
p
o
o
ls

-2
3

-2
0

-1
5

%
-3

-4
7

-3
8

-1
8

%
-8

-2
8

0
-2

8
0

-1
0

-2
-9

-6
3

-6
3

P
e
s
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l

-2
-3

2
5

%
1

-4
-6

2
4

%
1

-8
0

-8
0

9
8

1

G
ro

u
n
d
s

-1
1

-1
1

0
%

-2
3

-2
3

0
%

-1
3

5
-1

3
5

1
1

9
9

F
le

e
t

-6
8

-6
3

-8
%

-5
-1

3
6

-1
2

5
-8

%
-1

1
-8

1
6

-8
1

6
-2

2

D
e
p
o
t

-2
8

-2
8

-1
%

-5
1

-4
6

-1
0

%
-5

-2
9

0
-2

9
0

6
6

-2
0

-2
0

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

-4
-4

0
%

-7
-7

0
%

-4
5

-4
5

-2
2

2
2

T
o

ta
l 

In
c
o

m
e

-5
4

4
-5

3
0

-2
%

-1
3

-1
,0

7
9

-1
,0

3
5

-4
%

-4
4

-6
,4

8
1

-6
,4

8
1

-4
1

1
-1

5
-7

4
-7

4

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

R
e
fu

s
e

1
7

9
1

7
9

0
%

3
5

9
3

4
2

5
%

1
7

2
,1

5
1

2
,1

5
1

S
tr

e
e
t 

C
le

a
n
in

g
1

0
2

1
0

3
-1

%
-1

2
0

4
2

0
7

-2
%

-3
1
,2

2
3

1
,2

2
3

T
ra

d
e

2
9

4
0

-4
1

%
-1

2
5

7
6

0
-5

%
-3

3
4

4
3

4
4

W
o
rk

s
h
o
p

4
8

4
8

1
%

9
7

9
4

2
%

2
5

7
9

5
7

9

G
re

e
n
 W

a
s
te

2
2

2
4

-8
%

-2
4

4
4

9
-1

3
%

-5
2

9
3

2
9

3

P
re

m
is

e
s
 C

le
a
n
in

g
2

0
1

8
1

2
%

2
4

0
3

8
6

%
2

2
4

3
2

4
3

C
e
s
s
p
o
o
ls

1
8

1
9

-4
%

-1
3

6
3

7
-1

%
-1

2
1

7
2

1
7

P
e
s
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l

7
9

-3
4

%
-2

1
4

1
3

2
%

8
0

8
0

G
ro

u
n
d
s

1
3

1
2

1
2

%
2

2
4

2
4

2
%

1
4

4
1

4
4

F
le

e
t

6
8

6
2

9
%

6
1

3
6

1
2

3
1

0
%

1
3

8
1

6
8

1
6

D
e
p
o
t

2
2

1
8

1
7

%
4

5
7

5
2

9
%

5
2

7
0

2
7

0

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

4
3

2
5

%
1

8
6

2
5

%
2

4
7

4
7

T
o

ta
l 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

5
3

2
5

3
5

-1
%

-3
1
,0

7
5

1
,0

4
5

3
%

3
0

6
,4

0
7

6
,4

0
7

N
e
t 

-1
2

5
-1

3
9
%

-1
6

-4
1

1
-3

4
8
%

-1
5

-7
4

-7
4

P
E

R
IO

D
Y

-T
-D

A
N

N
U

A
L

Y
-T

-D
 N

E
T

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 N

E
T

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E

M
a
y
-1

1
B

u
d
g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

A
c
tu

a
l 
/ 

B
u
d
g
e
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

B
u
d
g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

A
c
tu

a
l 
/ 

B
u
d
g
e
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
e
t 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

B
u
d
g
e
t

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

N
e
t 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 5
_
D

ir
 S

e
rv

IT
E

M
 5

2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 98



IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u

d
g

e
t 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

0
9
/1

0
1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
1
1
/1

2
1
1
/1

2

A
P

R
6
1
,8

4
7

3
1
,4

3
1

2
1
,7

2
2

1
1
,1

0
5

1
0
,6

1
7

2
1
,7

0
0

M
A

Y
5
4
,7

8
3

3
6
,8

3
1

2
1
,9

8
3

1
2
,5

9
1

9
,3

9
2

2
2
,0

0
0

J
U

N
5
1
,5

9
8

3
6
,1

6
4

1
4
,6

7
7

2
2
,0

0
0

J
U

L
5
3
,0

0
6

3
3
,3

6
1

1
5
,2

6
9

2
2
,0

0
0

A
U

G
3
8
,7

0
9

2
7
,8

5
8

1
5
,4

4
2

2
2
,0

0
0

S
E

P
3
7
,5

3
4

2
3
,5

3
2

1
6
,2

1
5

2
2
,0

0
0

O
C

T
4
0
,5

2
4

2
6
,3

5
2

1
6
,7

4
8

2
2
,0

0
0

N
O

V
4
0
,9

8
2

2
5
,2

5
4

1
7
,8

4
6

2
2
,0

0
0

D
E

C
3
5
,8

6
9

2
4
,2

4
0

1
8
,4

6
0

2
2
,0

0
0

J
A

N
3
9
,4

2
3

2
7
,8

3
2

1
8
,3

0
2

2
2
,0

0
0

F
E

B
3
6
,4

5
5

2
2
,5

0
1

1
5
,6

9
8

2
2
,0

0
0

M
A

R
3
2
,6

9
4

2
0
,7

2
3

1
3
,6

4
7

2
2
,0

0
0

5
2
3
,4

2
4

3
3
6
,0

7
9

4
3
,7

0
5

1
8
6
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
9

2
6
3
,7

0
0

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u

d
g

e
t 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

0
9
/1

0
1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
1
1
/1

2
1
1
/1

2

A
P

R
6
1
,8

4
7

3
1
,4

3
1

2
1
,7

2
2

1
1
,1

0
5

1
0
,6

1
7

2
1
,7

0
0

M
A

Y
1
1
6
,6

3
0

6
8
,2

6
2

4
3
,7

0
5

2
3
,6

9
6

2
0
,0

0
9

4
3
,7

0
0

J
U

N
1
6
8
,2

2
8

1
0
4
,4

2
6

3
8
,3

7
3

6
5
,7

0
0

J
U

L
2
2
1
,2

3
4

1
3
7
,7

8
7

5
3
,6

4
2

8
7
,7

0
0

A
U

G
2
5
9
,9

4
3

1
6
5
,6

4
5

6
9
,0

8
4

1
0
9
,7

0
0

S
E

P
2
9
7
,4

7
7

1
8
9
,1

7
7

8
5
,2

9
9

1
3
1
,7

0
0

O
C

T
3
3
8
,0

0
1

2
1
5
,5

2
9

1
0
2
,0

4
7

1
5
3
,7

0
0

N
O

V
3
7
8
,9

8
3

2
4
0
,7

8
3

1
1
9
,8

9
3

1
7
5
,7

0
0

D
E

C
4
1
4
,8

5
2

2
6
5
,0

2
3

1
3
8
,3

5
3

1
9
7
,7

0
0

J
A

N
4
5
4
,2

7
5

2
9
2
,8

5
5

1
5
6
,6

5
5

2
1
9
,7

0
0

F
E

B
4
9
0
,7

3
0

3
1
5
,3

5
6

1
7
2
,3

5
3

2
4
1
,7

0
0

M
A

R
5
2
3
,4

2
4

3
3
6
,0

7
9

1
8
6
,0

0
0

2
6
3
,7

0
0

B
U

D
G

E
T

 F
O

R
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
1
8
6
,0

0
0

F
O

R
E

C
A

S
T

 O
U

T
T

U
R

N
2
6
3
,7

0
0

C
O

D
E

:-
Y

H
A

A
9

6
9

0
0

N
.B

.

1
) 

T
h

e
s
e
 a

re
 t

h
e
 g

ro
s
s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

re
c
e
ip

ts
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n

  
  
th

e
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d

2
) 

In
te

re
s
t 

d
u

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 L

a
n

d
s
b

a
n

k
i 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

  
  
re

m
o

v
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 f

ro
m

 2
5
/6

/2
0
0
8

F
u

n
d

 A
v
e
ra

g
e

1
.1

0
6
8
%

7
 D

a
y
 L

IB
ID

0
.4

5
0
0
%

3
 M

o
n

th
 L

IB
ID

0
.6

7
0
0
%

0

1
0

,0
0

0

2
0

,0
0

0

3
0

,0
0

0

4
0

,0
0

0

5
0

,0
0

0

6
0

,0
0

0

7
0

,0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g

e
t 

 1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

5
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

7
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g

e
t 

 1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

5
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

7
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g

e
t 

 1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

5
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

7
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g

e
t 

 1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

5
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

7
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g

e
t 

 1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

5
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

7
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g

e
t 

 1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

5
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

7
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g

e
t 

 1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

5
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

7
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g

e
t 

 1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

5
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

7
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g

e
t 

 1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

5
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

7
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g

e
t 

 1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

2
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

8
0

0
0

0

1
0

0
0

0
0

1
2

0
0

0
0

1
4

0
0

0
0

1
6

0
0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
8
/0

9

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

0
/1

1

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
0
/1

1

0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

8
0

0
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

1
,2

0
0

,0
0

0

1
,4

0
0

,0
0

0

1
,6

0
0

,0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
8
/0

9
A

c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

B
u
d
g

e
t 

 1
0
/1

1
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
0
/1

1

0

1
0

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

5
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

7
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g

e
t 

 1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

5
0

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

7
0

0
0

0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g

e
t 

 1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

1
1
/1

2

1
1

2
f0

4
fb

-5
e

3
9

-4
0

3
6

-a
0

7
a

-8
1

f7
5

fe
d

8
f5

2
.x

ls
  
 6

_
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
IT

E
M

 6
2

4
/0

8
/2

0
1

1

Agenda Item 8

Page 99



S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S

M
A

Y
 2

0
1
1

B
D

G
T

S
T

A
F

F
A

G
E

N
C

Y
C

A
S

U
A

L
T

O
T

A
L

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 /
 V

A
R

IA
T

IO
N

S

F
T

E
F

T
E

S
T

A
F

F
F

T
E

C
H

IE
F

 E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

S C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
's

 O
ff

ic
e

3
.6

1
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
.0

0
1
 F

T
E

 p
o
s
t 
to

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 w

e
f 

1
0
/6

/1
1

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri
e
s
 

5
.5

0
5
.9

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
.9

5

B
u
d
g
e
t 
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri
a
t 
(a

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 H

R
) 

1
 P

/T
 p

o
s
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

 -
  

2
 F

T
 p

o
s
ts

 

d
e
le

te
d
 w

e
f 

3
1
/3

/1
1

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

8
2
.4

2
7
9
.3

9
2
.0

0
1
.2

4
8
2
.6

3

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 T

e
a
m

 &
 2

 B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 &
 L

o
c
a
l 
T

a
x
 A

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
 p

lu
s
 0

.1
8
 p

o
s
t 
c
o
d
e
d
 t
o
 D

e
v
 S

 b
u
t 
b
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 B

e
n
s
. 
 

2
 F

T
 p

o
s
ts

 i
n
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 1

 P
T

 p
o
s
t 
in

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 w

e
f 

3
1
/3

/1
1

L
e
g
a
l,
 E

le
c
to

ra
l,
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

P
o
lic

y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

1
7
.1

2
1
3
.7

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
.7

3

L
e
g
a
l,
 E

le
c
to

ra
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

1
5
.5

1
1
1
.9

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
.9

2
1
 P

T
 p

o
s
t 
d
e
le

te
d
, 
2
 F

T
 p

o
s
ts

 v
a
c
a
n
t:
 1

 L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 1

 D
e
m

 S
 (

D
e
m

 S
 p

o
s
t 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 D

B
C

)

P
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

1
.6

1
1
.8

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
.8

1
N

o
w

 2
.8

1
 b

u
d
g
e
te

d
 t
o
 L

e
g
a
l,
 E

le
c
to

ra
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 1

 F
T

E
 s

ti
ll 

b
u
d
g
e
te

d
 f
o
r 

H
o
S

 p
o
s
t

IT
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

2
4
.4

6
2
5
.4

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
.4

3
1
 T

e
m

p
 p

o
s
t 
s
o
 1

 o
v
e
r 

B
d
g
t 
F

T
E

 (
2
 p

o
s
ts

 c
o
d
e
d
 t
o
 D

e
v
 S

 b
u
t 
b
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
)

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

ls
1
2
9
.5

0
1
3
8
.2

3
2
.0

0
1
.2

4
1
4
1
.4

7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 P

A
 a

n
d
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri
a
l

2
.0

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
.0

0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
.7

4
1
0
.2

4
0
.0

0
0
.4

1
1
0
.6

5
1
 p

o
s
t 
is

 p
a
rt

 e
x
te

rn
a
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
. 

1
.5

 p
o
s
ts

 d
e
le

te
d
 w

e
f 
3
1
/3

/1
1

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
6
1
.9

8
1
5
5
.0

3
9
.7

0
0
.7

4
1
6
5
.4

7

S
D

S
 a

n
d
 C

C
T

V
1
2
0
.1

0
1
1
5
.3

1
9
.7

0
0
.7

4
1
2
5
.7

5

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 G

ro
u
n
d
s
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
. 

1
3
.2

 p
o
s
ts

 d
e
le

te
d
 (

7
.2

 m
in

ib
u
s
, 
5
 S

tr
e
e
t 
C

le
a
n
s
in

g
, 
1
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
) 

A
ls

o
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
0
.1

9
 i
n
 P

e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l)

E
n
v
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
2
5
.0

2
2
4
.8

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
.8

6
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 1

 T
e
m

p
 p

o
s
t 
in

 L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 u

n
ti
l 
e
n
d
 J

u
n
e
 

P
a
rk

in
g
 &

 A
m

e
n
it
y

1
6
.8

6
1
4
.8

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.8

6
1
 F

T
 p

o
s
t 
d
e
le

te
d

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
1
.3

4
4
7
.5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
7
.5

5
2
.1

8
 p

o
s
ts

 a
c
tu

a
lly

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

th
e
r 

te
a
m

s
 (

2
 F

T
E

 b
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 
0
.1

8
 i
n
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

)

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

7
.8

1
6
.8

1
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
.8

1
P

lu
s
 I
 S

e
c
o
n
d
e
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r

H
o
u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

1
5
.1

7
1
0
.8

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
.8

9

1
 p

o
s
t 
is

 p
a
rt

 e
x
te

rn
a
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 .
  

N
o
w

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 B

U
D

 2
 F

T
E

 f
o
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

2
.5

 F
T

E
 p

o
s
ts

 d
e
le

te
d
 w

e
f 

3
1
/3

/1
1

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

ls
2
4
9
.0

4
2
3
2
.5

2
1
0
.7

0
1
.1

5
2
4
4
.3

7

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L

L
Y

 F
U

N
D

E
D

 P
O

S
T

S
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
.0

4
2
.5

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
.5

4

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

3
.4

1
4
.3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
.3

0
1
 p

o
s
t 
is

 p
a
rt

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 S

D
C

  
(s

e
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
p
o
s
ts

) 

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

ls
5
.4

5
6
.8

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
.8

4

T
O

T
A

L
S

3
8
7
.6

0
3
8
0
.5

9
1
2
.7

0
2
.3

9
3
9
5
.6

8

3
9
3
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t,
 1

4
 c

a
s
u
a
ls

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 p

a
id

 i
n

 M
a
y

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 7
_

S
ta

ff
IT

E
M

 7
2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 100



9
. 

 C
a
p

it
a
l

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

M
A

Y
 1

1
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
O

M
M

D
E

V
L
o
c
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 -
 1

0
- 

1
0

-
 -

 1
0

- 
1

0
-

 -
 -

 -

E
N

V
O

P
S

P
la

y
g
ro

u
n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 4

- 
4

-
 -

 4
- 

4
-

 -
 -

 -

E
N

V
O

P
S

V
e
h
ic

le
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
s

 -
- 

2
2

 2
2

-
 -

- 
2

0
 2

0
-

 -
 -

 -

F
IN

S
E

R
V

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

C
a
p
it
a
l)
 (

L
K

F
)

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 6

2
- 

6
2

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 4
- 

8
 1

2
 2

7
9
.1

 9
 7

 2
 2

0
.1

 5
1

 5
1

 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

W
k
h
a
 A

d
a
p
s
 F

o
r 

D
is

a
b
 F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

 A
d
v
a
n
c
e
s
-H

s
g

 -
 4

- 
4

-
 -

 6
- 

6
-

 -
 -

 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

R
H

P
C

G
 1

0
-1

1
 S

D
C

 -
 1

5
- 

1
5

-
 -

 1
5

- 
1

5
-

 -
 -

 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

R
H

P
C

G
 -

 D
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 G

ra
n

ts
 -

 2
- 

2
-

 -
 2

- 
2

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

R
H

P
C

G
 -

 H
M

O
 G

ra
n

ts
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

 2
- 

2
-

 -
 -

 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

H
e
v
e
r 

R
o
a
d
 G

y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
 -

 A
m

e
n
it
y
 B

lo
c
k
s

 -
- 

2
 2

-
 -

 1
- 

1
-

 -
 -

 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

H
e
v
e
r 

R
o
a
d
 G

y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
 -

 G
ro

u
n
d
 W

o
rk

s
 -

 2
2

- 
2

2
-

 -
 5

9
- 

5
9

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

H
e
v
e
r 

R
o
a
d
 G

y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
 -

 P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 W
o
rk

 -
 1

- 
1

-
 -

 1
- 

1
-

 -
 -

 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

H
e
v
e
r 

R
o
a
d
 G

y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
 -

 B
o
m

b
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l

 -
 2

3
- 

2
3

-
 -

 2
3

- 
2

3
-

 -
 -

 -

 4
 4

8
- 

4
4

- 
1

,0
3
0

.4
 9

 1
7
0

- 
1

6
1

- 
1

,8
9
6

.0
 5

1
 5

1
 -

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 b
u
d
g
e
t 

s
h
o
w

n
 n

e
t 

o
f 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
ra

n
t.

1
1

2
f0

4
fb

-5
e

3
9

-4
0

3
6

-a
0

7
a

-8
1

f7
5

fe
d

8
f5

2
.x

ls
  
 9

_
C

a
p

it
a

l
IT

E
M

 9
2

4
/0

8
/2

0
1

1

Agenda Item 8

Page 101



C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

C
O

M
E

 F
IG

U
R

E
S

M
a
y
 2

0
1
1

A
C

T
U

A
L

C
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 o

f 

1
0
/1

1
 a

n
d
 

1
1
/1

2
, 

w
h
e
re

 a
 

m
in

u
s
 i
s
 '
b
a
d
 

n
e
w

s
'

M
A

N
A

G
E

R
'S

 

P
R

O
F

IL
E

D
  

  
  

  

B
U

D
G

E
T

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e
, 

w
h
e
re

 a
 m

in
u
s
 

is
 '
b
a
d
 n

e
w

s
'

A
N

N
U

A
L

 

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
n

n
u

a
l 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

3
2
6
,4

0
6

  
  

 
3
6
,1

0
7

3
1
1
,6

6
6

  
  

  
  

 
1
4
,7

4
0

2
,0

3
2
,4

9
3

  
2
,0

3
2
,4

9
3

  

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

9
2
,4

5
3

  
  

  
 

4
,9

7
8

1
0
3
,8

6
0

  
  

  
  

 
-1

1
,4

0
6

6
5
1
,6

6
9

  
  

 
6
0
6
,6

6
9

  
  

 

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
2
8
,1

4
0

  
  

  
 

-5
,0

4
2

3
7
,4

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
 

-9
,2

8
5

1
8
5
,0

1
0

  
  

 
1
8
5
,0

1
0

  
  

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
5
4
,5

9
1

  
  

  
 

-1
2
,0

2
3

1
0
1
,7

5
9

  
  

  
  

 
-4

7
,1

6
8

5
1
4
,4

5
9

  
  

 
4
9
9
,4

5
9

  
  

 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

7
8
,2

3
7

  
  

  
 

2
2
,5

9
0

8
4
,4

8
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

-6
,2

4
6

5
9
3
,9

2
0

  
  

 
5
9
3
,9

2
0

  
  

 

5
7
9
,8

2
8

  
  

 
4
6
,6

1
1

6
3
9
,1

9
3

  
  

  
  

 
-5

9
,3

6
5

3
,9

7
7
,5

5
0

3
,9

1
7
,5

5
0

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 1
0
_
G

ra
p
h
s
 (

S
u
m

m
a
ry

)
IT

E
M

 1
0

2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 102



1
0

_
C

a
r 

P
a

rk
s

 G
ra

p
h

s

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

 (
H

W
C

A
R

P
K

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

In
c
re

a
s
e
  

/ 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

B
u

d
g

e
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
r'
s

0
9
/1

0
1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
1
0
/1

1
 t

o
 1

1
/1

2
1
1
/1

2
(A

c
tu

a
ls

-B
u
d
g
e
t)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

1
A

P
R

1
4
9
,5

3
7

1
4
4
,0

5
2

1
6
1
,6

8
5

1
7
,6

3
2

1
5
3
,5

4
5

8
,1

4
0

2
M

A
Y

1
3
9
,1

8
1

1
4
6
,2

4
7

1
6
4
,7

2
2

1
8
,4

7
4

1
5
8
,1

2
1

6
,6

0
1

3
J
U

N
1
6
6
,6

2
1

1
7
2
,7

8
8

-1
7
2
,7

8
8

1
8
3
,4

3
5

4
J
U

L
1
5
5
,2

9
6

1
7
6
,7

1
7

-1
7
6
,7

1
7

1
7
2
,8

8
8

5
A

U
G

1
4
8
,4

2
3

1
7
0
,5

5
8

-1
7
0
,5

5
8

1
7
2
,1

0
0

6
S

E
P

1
5
1
,4

9
0

1
7
4
,3

9
2

-1
7
4
,3

9
2

1
8
2
,1

1
6

7
O

C
T

1
7
0
,8

6
9

1
7
9
,1

5
3

-1
7
9
,1

5
3

1
8
5
,1

8
6

8
N

O
V

1
4
6
,9

7
4

1
6
6
,6

7
3

-1
6
6
,6

7
3

1
7
3
,2

1
5

9
D

E
C

1
4
5
,3

6
9

1
2
9
,8

9
1

-1
2
9
,8

9
1

1
4
6
,7

9
6

1
0

J
A

N
1
5
1
,4

2
8

1
7
1
,9

7
8

-1
7
1
,9

7
8

1
7
6
,5

4
0

1
1

F
E

B
1
4
0
,3

7
2

1
5
8
,9

8
6

-1
5
8
,9

8
6

1
6
3
,1

2
0

1
2

M
A

R
1
5
7
,8

3
8

1
7
2
,0

1
2

-1
7
2
,0

1
2

1
6
5
,4

3
1

1
,8

2
3
,3

9
6

1
,9

6
3
,4

4
6

3
2
6
,4

0
6

-1
,6

3
7
,0

4
0

2
,0

3
2
,4

9
3

1
4
,7

4
0

2
,0

3
2
,4

9
3

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
  

/ 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

B
u

d
g

e
t 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
r'
s

0
9
/1

0
1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
0
9
/1

0
 t

o
 1

0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
(C

o
lu

m
n
 E

-G
)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

A
P

R
1
4
9
,5

3
7

1
4
4
,0

5
2

1
6
1
,6

8
5

1
7
,6

3
2

1
5
3
,5

4
5

8
,1

4
0

M
A

Y
2
8
8
,7

1
8

2
9
0
,2

9
9

3
2
6
,4

0
6

3
6
,1

0
7

3
1
1
,6

6
6

1
4
,7

4
0

J
U

N
E

4
5
5
,3

3
8

4
6
3
,0

8
7

-4
6
3
,0

8
7

4
9
5
,1

0
1

J
U

L
6
1
0
,6

3
4

6
3
9
,8

0
5

-6
3
9
,8

0
5

6
6
7
,9

8
9

A
U

G
7
5
9
,0

5
7

8
1
0
,3

6
2

-8
1
0
,3

6
2

8
4
0
,0

8
9

S
E

P
9
1
0
,5

4
7

9
8
4
,7

5
4

-9
8
4
,7

5
4

1
,0

2
2
,2

0
5

O
C

T
1
,0

8
1
,4

1
5

1
,1

6
3
,9

0
7

-1
,1

6
3
,9

0
7

1
,2

0
7
,3

9
1

N
O

V
1
,2

2
8
,3

8
9

1
,3

3
0
,5

8
0

-1
,3

3
0
,5

8
0

1
,3

8
0
,6

0
6

D
E

C
1
,3

7
3
,7

5
8

1
,4

6
0
,4

7
0

-1
,4

6
0
,4

7
0

1
,5

2
7
,4

0
2

J
A

N
1
,5

2
5
,1

8
6

1
,6

3
2
,4

4
8

-1
,6

3
2
,4

4
8

1
,7

0
3
,9

4
2

F
E

B
1
,6

6
5
,5

5
8

1
,7

9
1
,4

3
4

-1
,7

9
1
,4

3
4

1
,8

6
7
,0

6
2

M
A

R
1
,8

2
3
,3

9
6

1
,9

6
3
,4

4
6

-1
,9

6
3
,4

4
6

2
,0

3
2
,4

9
3

2
,0

3
2
,4

9
3

M
A

Y
 2

0
1
1

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

H
W

C
A

R
P

K
 

 A
c
tu

a
l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
) 

 B
u

d
g

e
t

(M
o
n
th

ly
)

D
A

Y
 T

IC
K

E
T

S
 *

**
0

2
5
1
,1

9
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
4
1
,8

1
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
2
6
,5

6
6

  
  

 

E
X

C
E

S
S

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 *

**
1
/3

/5
/7

2
5
,8

5
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2
5
,0

2
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3
,3

5
8

  
  

  
 

S
E

A
S

O
N

 T
IC

K
E

T
S

 *
**

2
4
6
,9

2
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4
4
,8

2
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1
,0

0
5

  
  

  
 

R
E

N
T

**
*4

6
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

 O
T

H
E

R
 (

in
c
.R

e
s
.P

k
g
)

**
*9

2
,3

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,7

4
3

  
  

  
  

 

3
2
6
,4

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
1
1
,6

6
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
6
4
,7

2
2

0

2
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
2
0
,0

0
0

1
4
0
,0

0
0

1
6
0
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
0

9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
1

0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
1

1
/1

2

B
u
d

g
e

t 
1
1

/1
2

0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

2
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 C

A
R

 P
A

R
K

S
 I

N
C

O
M

E
  

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

in
c
.S

e
a
s
o

n
s
 &

 E
x
c
e
s
s
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

 1
1
/1

2

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 1
0
_

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

s
 G

ra
p
h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 103



1
0

_
O

n
-S

tr
e

e
t 

G
ra

p
h

s

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 (
H

W
D

C
R

IM
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

In
c
re

a
s
e
  

/ 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

B
u

d
g

e
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
r'
s

0
9
/1

0
1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
1
0
/1

1
 t

o
 1

1
/1

2
1
1
/1

2
(A

c
tu

a
ls

-B
u
d
g
e
t)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

1
A

P
R

4
1
,7

9
5

4
5
,1

4
6

4
7
,0

4
6

1
,8

9
9

5
3
,5

2
4

-6
,4

7
8

2
M

A
Y

4
5
,1

7
0

4
2
,3

2
8

4
5
,4

0
8

3
,0

7
9

5
0
,3

3
6

-4
,9

2
9

3
J
U

N
3
9
,8

2
8

4
9
,8

7
2

-4
9
,8

7
2

5
5
,5

8
4

4
J
U

L
6
3
,7

4
2

6
5
,7

8
4

-6
5
,7

8
4

6
7
,9

9
5

5
A

U
G

4
4
,9

9
9

4
4
,9

1
0

-4
4
,9

1
0

5
3
,5

1
3

6
S

E
P

4
2
,3

2
5

4
6
,9

1
3

-4
6
,9

1
3

5
2
,6

8
7

7
O

C
T

4
6
,1

4
5

4
2
,8

3
2

-4
2
,8

3
2

4
9
,4

5
4

8
N

O
V

4
3
,3

7
4

4
5
,6

0
7

-4
5
,6

0
7

5
2
,2

9
1

9
D

E
C

4
3
,2

4
2

3
7
,4

5
2

-3
7
,4

5
2

5
3
,4

7
4

1
0

J
A

N
3
8
,0

7
5

4
4
,7

2
0

-4
4
,7

2
0

4
8
,5

8
5

1
1

F
E

B
4
4
,5

3
7

5
0
,5

6
8

-5
0
,5

6
8

5
6
,3

6
9

1
2

M
A

R
5
0
,1

0
0

5
6
,7

6
1

-5
6
,7

6
1

5
7
,8

5
9

5
4
3
,3

3
2

5
7
2
,8

9
4

9
2
,4

5
3

-4
8
0
,4

4
1

6
5
1
,6

6
9

-1
1
,4

0
6

6
0
6
,6

6
9

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
  

/ 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

B
u

d
g

e
t 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
r'
s

0
9
/1

0
1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
0
9
/1

0
 t

o
 1

0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
(C

o
lu

m
n
 E

-G
)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

A
P

R
4
1
,7

9
5

4
5
,1

4
6

4
7
,0

4
6

1
,8

9
9

5
3
,5

2
4

-6
,4

7
8

M
A

Y
8
6
,9

6
5

8
7
,4

7
5

9
2
,4

5
3

4
,9

7
8

1
0
3
,8

6
0

-1
1
,4

0
6

J
U

N
E

1
2
6
,7

9
3

1
3
7
,3

4
7

-1
3
7
,3

4
7

1
5
9
,4

4
3

J
U

L
1
9
0
,5

3
5

2
0
3
,1

3
1

-2
0
3
,1

3
1

2
2
7
,4

3
8

A
U

G
2
3
5
,5

3
3

2
4
8
,0

4
1

-2
4
8
,0

4
1

2
8
0
,9

5
1

S
E

P
2
7
7
,8

5
9

2
9
4
,9

5
4

-2
9
4
,9

5
4

3
3
3
,6

3
8

O
C

T
3
2
4
,0

0
4

3
3
7
,7

8
6

-3
3
7
,7

8
6

3
8
3
,0

9
1

N
O

V
3
6
7
,3

7
7

3
8
3
,3

9
3

-3
8
3
,3

9
3

4
3
5
,3

8
2

D
E

C
4
1
0
,6

1
9

4
2
0
,8

4
5

-4
2
0
,8

4
5

4
8
8
,8

5
6

J
A

N
4
4
8
,6

9
4

4
6
5
,5

6
5

-4
6
5
,5

6
5

5
3
7
,4

4
1

F
E

B
4
9
3
,2

3
2

5
1
6
,1

3
3

-5
1
6
,1

3
3

5
9
3
,8

1
0

M
A

R
5
4
3
,3

3
2

5
7
2
,8

9
4

-5
7
2
,8

9
4

6
5
1
,6

6
9

6
0
6
,6

6
9

M
A

Y
 2

0
1
1

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

H
W

D
C

R
IM

 A
c
tu

a
l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
) 

 B
u

d
g

e
t

(M
o
n
th

ly
)

P
E

N
A

L
T

Y
 N

O
T

IC
E

S
3
4
0
3

2
2
,0

5
7

2
5
,7

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1
,1

7
3

  
  

  
 

W
A

IV
E

R
S

3
4
0
4

1
,4

6
4

8
5
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9
3
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

3
4
0
6

8
,8

8
0

8
,2

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4
,3

0
6

  
  

  
  

 

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

3
3
0
0

5
1
,6

8
6

6
1
,3

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5
,5

7
4

  
  

  
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
3
4
0
8

8
,3

6
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
,7

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3
,4

1
9

  
  

  
  

 

O
T

H
E

R
9
9
9
9

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

9
2
,4

5
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
0
3
,8

6
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
5
,4

0
8

0

1
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

7
0
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
0

9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
1

0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
1

1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
1
1
/1

2

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0

7
0
0
,0

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 O

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 I

N
C

O
M

E
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

 1
1
/1

2

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 1
0
_

O
n
-S

tr
e
e
t 

G
ra

p
h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 104



1
0

_
L

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 G

ra
p

h
s

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 (

L
P

L
N

D
C

H
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

In
c
re

a
s
e
  

/ 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

B
u

d
g

e
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
r'
s

0
9
/1

0
1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
1
0
/1

1
 t

o
 1

1
/1

2
1
1
/1

2
(A

c
tu

a
ls

-B
u
d
g
e
t)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

1
A

P
R

1
3
,2

2
5

1
4
,4

6
3

1
1
,8

3
6

-2
,6

2
7

1
6
,2

7
8

-4
,4

4
1

2
M

A
Y

1
5
,4

8
5

1
8
,7

1
8

1
6
,3

0
3

-2
,4

1
5

2
1
,1

4
7

-4
,8

4
4

3
J
U

N
1
4
,6

8
2

1
4
,8

1
2

-1
4
,8

1
2

1
6
,6

2
5

4
J
U

L
1
5
,4

1
6

1
7
,7

0
0

-1
7
,7

0
0

1
9
,8

6
6

5
A

U
G

1
6
,7

9
9

1
2
,0

7
4

-1
2
,0

7
4

1
3
,3

8
4

6
S

E
P

1
7
,9

4
3

1
2
,6

2
4

-1
2
,6

2
4

1
4
,2

9
6

7
O

C
T

1
5
,5

5
8

1
3
,7

1
0

-1
3
,7

1
0

1
5
,4

0
0

8
N

O
V

1
6
,6

9
7

1
4
,3

3
9

-1
4
,3

3
9

1
6
,0

9
0

9
D

E
C

1
0
,3

7
5

7
,4

3
9

-7
,4

3
9

8
,6

5
6

1
0

J
A

N
1
1
,2

2
7

1
0
,7

3
1

-1
0
,7

3
1

1
2
,1

0
5

1
1

F
E

B
2
0
,1

1
9

1
0
,9

9
9

-1
0
,9

9
9

1
2
,4

8
5

1
2

M
A

R
2
2
,4

4
2

1
6
,9

8
3

-1
6
,9

8
3

1
8
,6

7
8

1
8
9
,9

6
8

1
6
4
,5

9
2

2
8
,1

4
0

-1
3
6
,4

5
2

1
8
5
,0

1
0

-9
,2

8
5

1
8
5
,0

1
0

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 (

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
  

/ 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

B
u

d
g

e
t 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
r'
s

0
9
/1

0
1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
0
9
/1

0
 t

o
 1

0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
(C

o
lu

m
n
 E

-G
)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

A
P

R
1
3
,2

2
5

1
4
,4

6
3

1
1
,8

3
6

-2
,6

2
7

1
6
,2

7
8

-4
,4

4
1

M
A

Y
2
8
,7

1
0

3
3
,1

8
2

2
8
,1

4
0

-5
,0

4
2

3
7
,4

2
5

-9
,2

8
5

J
U

N
E

4
3
,3

9
1

4
7
,9

9
4

-4
7
,9

9
4

5
4
,0

5
0

J
U

L
5
8
,8

0
7

6
5
,6

9
4

-6
5
,6

9
4

7
3
,9

1
6

A
U

G
7
5
,6

0
6

7
7
,7

6
8

-7
7
,7

6
8

8
7
,3

0
0

S
E

P
9
3
,5

5
0

9
0
,3

9
1

-9
0
,3

9
1

1
0
1
,5

9
6

O
C

T
1
0
9
,1

0
8

1
0
4
,1

0
2

-1
0
4
,1

0
2

1
1
6
,9

9
6

N
O

V
1
2
5
,8

0
5

1
1
8
,4

4
1

-1
1
8
,4

4
1

1
3
3
,0

8
6

D
E

C
1
3
6
,1

8
0

1
2
5
,8

8
0

-1
2
5
,8

8
0

1
4
1
,7

4
2

J
A

N
1
4
7
,4

0
7

1
3
6
,6

1
0

-1
3
6
,6

1
0

1
5
3
,8

4
7

F
E

B
1
6
7
,5

2
6

1
4
7
,6

1
0

-1
4
7
,6

1
0

1
6
6
,3

3
2

M
A

R
1
8
9
,9

6
8

1
6
4
,5

9
2

-1
6
4
,5

9
2

1
8
5
,0

1
0

1
8
5
,0

1
0

M
A

Y
 2

0
1
1

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

L
P

L
N

D
C

H
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 

(M
o

n
th

) 

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 

(M
o

n
th

)

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 (

M
o
n
th

 

1
0
/1

1
)

(C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
)

S
e
a
rc

h
e
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 -

 P
a
p
e
r

£
1
0
5

5
1

2
4
.3

%
2
1
.6

%
8
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
e
a
rc

h
e
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 -

 E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

£
8
6

1
1
4

5
4
.3

%
3
1
.9

%
2
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
e
a
rc

h
e
s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 -

 P
e
rs

o
n
a
l

£
0

4
5

2
1
.4

%
4
6
.5

%
8
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
0
.%

1
0
0
.%

3
7
2

0

5
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
0

9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
1

0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
1

1
/1

2

B
u
d

g
e

t 
1
1

/1
2

0

2
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
2
0
,0

0
0

1
4
0
,0

0
0

1
6
0
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 L

A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 I
N

C
O

M
E

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

 1
1
/1

2

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 1
0
_

L
a
n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 G

ra
p
h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 105



1
0

_
B

u
il

d
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
G

ra
p

h
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

D
V

B
C

F
E

E
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

In
c
re

a
s
e
  

/ 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

B
u

d
g

e
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
r'
s

0
9
/1

0
1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
1
0
/1

1
 t

o
 1

1
/1

2
1
1
/1

2
(A

c
tu

a
ls

-B
u
d
g
e
t)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

1
A

P
R

3
6
,5

0
5

3
0
,2

8
4

2
6
,5

8
3

-3
,7

0
1

5
0
,8

7
9

-2
4
,2

9
7

2
M

A
Y

3
6
,5

9
8

3
6
,3

3
0

2
8
,0

0
8

-8
,3

2
2

5
0
,8

7
9

-2
2
,8

7
1

3
J
U

N
3
4
,4

3
0

3
6
,7

0
1

-3
6
,7

0
1

4
6
,0

7
4

4
J
U

L
3
3
,9

1
7

5
1
,6

4
9

-5
1
,6

4
9

4
1
,2

7
0

5
A

U
G

3
6
,2

8
5

4
3
,1

9
9

-4
3
,1

9
9

4
1
,2

7
0

6
S

E
P

4
2
,7

7
0

4
6
,1

6
3

-4
6
,1

6
3

4
6
,0

7
4

7
O

C
T

3
6
,9

9
5

4
2
,0

4
4

-4
2
,0

4
4

4
1
,2

7
0

8
N

O
V

3
5
,0

8
5

2
7
,4

6
9

-2
7
,4

6
9

4
1
,2

7
0

9
D

E
C

1
9
,9

7
4

1
2
,6

9
5

-1
2
,6

9
5

4
1
,2

7
0

1
0

J
A

N
2
7
,9

0
4

3
6
,0

3
6

-3
6
,0

3
6

2
2
,0

5
2

1
1

F
E

B
1
8
,3

2
4

2
2
,9

3
5

-2
2
,9

3
5

4
1
,2

7
0

1
2

M
A

R
4
7
,5

4
6

3
6
,8

3
3

-3
6
,8

3
3

5
0
,8

8
1

4
0
6
,3

3
1

4
2
2
,3

3
9

5
4
,5

9
1

-3
6
7
,7

4
8

5
1
4
,4

5
9

-4
7
,1

6
8

4
9
9
,4

5
9

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
  

/ 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

B
u

d
g

e
t 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
r'
s

0
9
/1

0
1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
0
9
/1

0
 t

o
 1

0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
(C

o
lu

m
n
 E

-G
)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

A
P

R
3
6
,5

0
5

3
0
,2

8
4

2
6
,5

8
3

-3
,7

0
1

5
0
,8

7
9

-2
4
,2

9
7

M
A

Y
7
3
,1

0
4

6
6
,6

1
4

5
4
,5

9
1

-1
2
,0

2
3

1
0
1
,7

5
9

-4
7
,1

6
8

J
U

N
E

1
0
7
,5

3
3

1
0
3
,3

1
4

-1
0
3
,3

1
4

1
4
7
,8

3
3

J
U

L
1
4
1
,4

5
0

1
5
4
,9

6
3

-1
5
4
,9

6
3

1
8
9
,1

0
3

A
U

G
1
7
7
,7

3
5

1
9
8
,1

6
2

-1
9
8
,1

6
2

2
3
0
,3

7
2

S
E

P
2
2
0
,5

0
5

2
4
4
,3

2
5

-2
4
4
,3

2
5

2
7
6
,4

4
6

O
C

T
2
5
7
,5

0
0

2
8
6
,3

6
9

-2
8
6
,3

6
9

3
1
7
,7

1
6

N
O

V
2
9
2
,5

8
4

3
1
3
,8

3
8

-3
1
3
,8

3
8

3
5
8
,9

8
6

D
E

C
3
1
2
,5

5
8

3
2
6
,5

3
4

-3
2
6
,5

3
4

4
0
0
,2

5
6

J
A

N
3
4
0
,4

6
2

3
6
2
,5

7
0

-3
6
2
,5

7
0

4
2
2
,3

0
8

F
E

B
3
5
8
,7

8
6

3
8
5
,5

0
5

-3
8
5
,5

0
5

4
6
3
,5

7
8

M
A

R
4
0
6
,3

3
1

4
2
2
,3

3
9

-4
2
2
,3

3
9

5
1
4
,4

5
9

4
9
9
,4

5
9

M
A

Y
 2

0
1
1

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

D
V

B
C

F
E

E
 A

c
tu

a
l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
) 

 B
u

d
g

e
t

(M
o
n
th

ly
)

P
la

n
 F

e
e

3
0
6
6

3
8
,8

8
8

6
1
,5

2
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3
,3

4
8

  
  

  
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 F

e
e

3
0
6
7

1
5
,7

0
3

3
4
,5

6
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,6

6
0

  
  

  
  

 

O
th

e
r

9
9
9
9

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5
,6

6
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

5
4
,5

9
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
0
1
,7

5
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
8
,0

0
8

0

1
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
0

9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
1

0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
1

1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t 
1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

 1
1
/1

2

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  

 1
0
_

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
G

ra
p
h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 106



1
0
_

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
G

ra
p

h
s

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 (
D

V
D

E
V

C
T

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

In
c
re

a
s
e
  

/ 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

B
u

d
g

e
t

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
r'
s

0
9
/1

0
1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
1
0
/1

1
 t

o
 1

1
/1

2
1
1
/1

2
(A

c
tu

a
ls

-B
u
d
g
e
t)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

1
A

P
R

4
6
,2

1
7

4
9
,7

8
6

4
0
,5

1
5

-9
,2

7
1

5
8
,5

6
0

-1
8
,0

4
4

2
M

A
Y

2
5
,4

3
5

4
4
,4

5
6

3
7
,7

2
2

-6
,7

3
4

2
5
,9

2
4

1
1
,7

9
8

3
J
U

N
5
6
,0

5
2

6
1
,2

1
4

-6
1
,2

1
4

5
3
,1

2
0

4
J
U

L
2
9
,3

3
9

6
6
,1

4
5

-6
6
,1

4
5

4
7
,6

8
0

5
A

U
G

2
3
,1

4
3

7
9
,9

4
2

-7
9
,9

4
2

4
7
,6

8
0

6
S

E
P

4
8
,9

8
2

3
3
,6

1
0

-3
3
,6

1
0

5
3
,1

2
0

7
O

C
T

5
6
,8

1
3

3
7
,2

4
6

-3
7
,2

4
6

4
7
,6

8
0

8
N

O
V

7
9
,8

1
2

4
9
,7

5
1

-4
9
,7

5
1

4
7
,6

8
0

9
D

E
C

1
0
1
,3

5
1

5
1
,3

4
1

-5
1
,3

4
1

4
7
,6

8
0

1
0

J
A

N
4
8
,5

8
5

2
3
,6

5
0

-2
3
,6

5
0

5
8
,5

6
0

1
1

F
E

B
5
2
,5

1
2

3
1
,6

2
2

-3
1
,6

2
2

4
7
,6

8
0

1
2

M
A

R
6
1
,6

3
5

2
8
,1

1
6

-2
8
,1

1
6

5
8
,5

5
6

6
2
9
,8

7
5

5
5
6
,8

7
9

7
8
,2

3
7

-4
7
8
,6

4
2

5
9
3
,9

2
0

-6
,2

4
6

5
9
3
,9

2
0

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
  

/ 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

B
u

d
g

e
t 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
r'
s

0
9
/1

0
1
0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
0
9
/1

0
 t

o
 1

0
/1

1
1
1
/1

2
(C

o
lu

m
n
 E

-G
)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t

A
P

R
4
6
,2

1
7

4
9
,7

8
6

4
0
,5

1
5

3
,5

6
9

5
8
,5

6
0

-1
8
,0

4
4

M
A

Y
7
1
,6

5
2

9
4
,2

4
2

7
8
,2

3
7

2
2
,5

9
0

8
4
,4

8
4

-6
,2

4
6

J
U

N
E

1
2
7
,7

0
4

1
5
5
,4

5
7

2
7
,7

5
3

1
3
7
,6

0
4

J
U

L
1
5
7
,0

4
3

2
2
1
,6

0
1

6
4
,5

5
9

1
8
5
,2

8
4

A
U

G
1
8
0
,1

8
6

3
0
1
,5

4
3

1
2
1
,3

5
7

2
3
2
,9

6
4

S
E

P
2
2
9
,1

6
8

3
3
5
,1

5
3

1
0
5
,9

8
5

2
8
6
,0

8
4

O
C

T
2
8
5
,9

8
1

3
7
2
,3

9
9

8
6
,4

1
8

3
3
3
,7

6
4

N
O

V
3
6
5
,7

9
3

4
2
2
,1

5
0

5
6
,3

5
7

3
8
1
,4

4
4

D
E

C
4
6
7
,1

4
4

4
7
3
,4

9
1

6
,3

4
7

4
2
9
,1

2
4

J
A

N
5
1
5
,7

2
9

4
9
7
,1

4
1

-1
8
,5

8
8

4
8
7
,6

8
4

F
E

B
5
6
8
,2

4
0

5
2
8
,7

6
3

-3
9
,4

7
7

5
3
5
,3

6
4

M
A

R
6
2
9
,8

7
5

5
5
6
,8

7
9

-7
2
,9

9
6

5
9
3
,9

2
0

5
9
3
,9

2
0

M
A

Y
 2

0
1
1

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

D
V

D
E

V
C

T
 A

c
tu

a
l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
) 

 B
u

d
g

e
t

(M
o
n
th

ly
)

P
la

n
n
in

g
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
s

3
0
0
9

7
4
,5

8
7

7
0
,2

4
8

3
5
,9

8
0

R
e
g

u
la

ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
s

3
0
7
1

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
1
0
6
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

3
1
0
6

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
,3

3
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
th

e
r

9
9
9
9

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
re

-a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
s

9
4
3
0
1

3
,6

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,9

0
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
,7

4
2

  
  

  
  

 

7
8
,2

3
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8
4
,4

8
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
7
,7

2
2

0

2
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
2
0
,0

0
0

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
0

9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
1

0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 
1

1
/1

2

B
u

d
g

e
t 

1
1

/1
2

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0

7
0
0
,0

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 I
N

C
O

M
E

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

 1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 
 1

1
/1

2

1
1
2
f0

4
fb

-5
e
3
9
-4

0
3
6
-a

0
7
a
-8

1
f7

5
fe

d
8
f5

2
.x

ls
  
 1

0
_
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
G

ra
p
h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
2
4
/0

8
/2

0
1
1

Agenda Item 8

Page 107



* Control Worksheet (NB any row with a '*' as the first character in column A is ignored)

* Global Parameters (setdefault will be used unless parameter of same name is passed in from Agresso)

* Parameter Value

setdefault client S1

setdefault period 201202

MAY 11 - Final the date in words for each report

2.00 (number of periods so far)

-12000.00 DLO Budget this month

5000.00 DLO this month

-4000.00 DLO Budget this month

11000.00 DLO actual

0.00 DLO Forecast Variance

-73500.00 DLO Budget - DO NOT CHANGE

-21,983.00 Invest this month

-43,705.00 Invest to date

-71,700.00 Invest Forecast Variance

-20,009.00 Invest Cumulative variance

9392.00 Invest This Months Variance

-12591.00 Budget This Month

-23696.00 Budget To Date

* setnum allows use of arithmetic expressions on parameters

*setnum year <period> \ 100

*setnum pyear <year> - 1

*setnum period0 <year> * 100

* setperiod allows use of arithmetic expressions on period parameters

* e.g. set previous 12 periods for a rolling 12 month crosstab by period

*setperiod period1 <period> - 11

*setperiod period2 <period> - 10

*setperiod period3 <period> - 9

*setperiod period4 <period> - 8

*setperiod period5 <period> - 7

*setperiod period6 <period> - 6

*setperiod period7 <period> - 5

*setperiod period8 <period> - 4

*setperiod period9 <period> - 3

*setperiod period10 <period> - 2

*setperiod period11 <period> - 1

*set period12 <period>

* Worksheet Directory

* Sheet Name Template Name Local Parameters

Agenda Item 8

Page 108



Global Parameters (setdefault will be used unless parameter of same name is passed in from Agresso)

Received?

ü

get from Angela/Helen ü

get from Angela/Helen ü

get from Angela/Helen ü

get from Angela/Helen ü

get from Angela/Helen ü

ü

get from Roys spreadsheet ü

get from Roys spreadsheet less Conts to Provisions ü

get from Roys spreadsheet ü

get from Roys spreadsheet ü

get from Roys spreadsheet ü

get from Roys spreadsheet ü

get from Roys spreadsheet ü

Insert Strings

Agenda Item 8

Page 109



COMMDEV CD

highways T&H

LEISURE Lei

LEGAL Legal

FINSERV FS

DIRECT DirS

ENVHLTH EH

POLREG P&E

CHIEFEX CE

DEVCONT DevS

ICT ICT

HOUSING Hous

ENVOPS Env.

POLPERFORMPP

PERSDEV Pers

CFO CFO

Agenda Item 8

Page 110



F
in

a
n

c
e

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p

 -
 2

3
rd

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
1

It
e

m
 N

o
. 

9

F
in

a
n

c
e
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p

 F
in

a
n

c
e
 I

n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 2

0
1
1
/1

2

a
s
 a

t 
e
n

d
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
1

D
e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

ta
rg

e
t

a
c

tu
a

l
n

o
te

s
g

ra
p

h

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 c

a
s
h

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 £
0

0
0

1
6

,2
6

2
2

4
,4

5
0

8
,1

8
8

5
0

.4
%

T
o

ta
l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

t 
m

o
n

th
 e

n
d

.
1

P
re

c
e

p
ts

 a
re

 p
a

id
 i
n

 1
0

 i
n

s
ta

lm
e

n
ts

 o
f 

ro
u

g
h

ly
 £

6
m

, 
b

u
t 

n
o

t 
in

 J
u

n
e

 o
r 

D
e
c
e

m
b

e
r.

 T
h

e
re

fo
re

, 
w

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 c
a

s
h

fl
o

w
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 u
n

ti
l 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

2
 p

re
c
e

p
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 g

o
 o

u
t 

in
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
:

- 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 R
e

lie
f 

R
o
a

d
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 f

u
lly

 s
p

e
n

t 
(£

2
.3

m
)

- 
V

A
T

 r
e

fu
n

d
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 i
n

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
0

 (
£

1
.8

m
)

- 
g

ra
n

t 
in

c
o

m
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 f
u

lly
 s

p
e

n
t 

(£
0

.4
m

)

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 m

o
n

th
ly

 c
o

s
t 

p
e

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 (

n
o

n
 

c
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

) 
£

2
,8

8
7

2
,7

1
0

-1
7

7
-6

.1
%

T
a

rg
e

t 
is

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
p

a
y
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
d

iv
id

e
d

 b
y
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
ft

e
s
, 

fi
g

u
re

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
g

e
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 

c
a

s
u

a
l 
s
ta

ff
.

2

N
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ft

e
s

3
8

8
3

9
6

8
2

.1
%

T
a

rg
e

t 
is

 b
u

d
g

e
te

d
 f

te
s
. 

D
u
n

b
ri

k
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 n
o

w
 f

u
lly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
. 

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 

'F
u

tu
re

 J
o

b
s
 F

u
n

d
' e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 2
 '
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 &
 L

o
c
a

l 
T

a
x
 A

p
p

re
n

ti
c
e

s
'.

3

C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 %

 c
o

lle
c
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

2
0

.9
2

1
.0

0
.1

0
.5

%
L

P
IF

S
 1

9
. 

M
o

n
th

ly
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
-

N
N

D
R

 %
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

2
2

.1
2

2
.9

0
.8

3
.6

%
L

P
IF

S
 2

0
. 

M
o

n
th

ly
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
.

-

C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 p

a
y
e

rs
 %

 o
n

 d
ir

e
c
t 

d
e

b
it

7
0

.0
7

6
.8

6
.8

9
.7

%
L

P
IF

S
8

 -
 %

 o
n

 d
ir

e
c
t 

d
e

b
it

4

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
re

tu
rn

 %
0

.9
0

1
.1

1
0

.2
1

2
3

.3
%

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 r
e

tu
rn

 o
n

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

T
a

rg
e

t 
is

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
5

3
 m

o
n

th
 L

IB
ID

0
.6

7

7
 d

a
y
 L

IB
ID

0
.4

5

S
u

n
d

ry
 d

e
b

to
rs

: 
d

e
b

ts
 o

v
e

r 
2

1
 d

a
y
s
 £

0
0

0
3

5
7

7
4

2
1

2
0

.0
%

2
1

 d
a

y
s
 i
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

s
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
e

 a
s
 t

h
e

 f
ir

s
t 

re
m

in
d

e
r 

is
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

3
 w

k
s
.

6

A
c
ta

l 
fi
g

u
re

 h
a

s
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 t

o
 £

5
2

,0
0

0
 a

t 
1

0
/0

6
/1

1
.

S
u

n
d

ry
 d

e
b

to
rs

: 
d

e
b

ts
 o

v
e

r 
6

1
 d

a
y
s
 £

0
0

0
2

0
1

9
-1

-5
.0

%
6

1
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 t
h

ir
d

 r
e

m
in

d
e

r 
is

 i
s
s
u

e
d

7

(d
e

b
ts

 e
x
c
lu

d
e

 i
te

m
s
 o

n
 '
in

d
e

fi
n

a
te

 h
o

ld
', 

e
.g

. 
d

e
b

to
rs

 i
n

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
)

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e

(I
te

m
 N

o
. 

9
)1

Agenda Item 9

Page 111



Finance Advisory Group - 23rd  March 2011

Item No. 9

Finance Advisory Group Finance Indicators 2011/12

as at end May 2011

Graph 1

Actual Target 2010/11

Apr 24,450 15,668 21,750

May 24,450 16,262 23,550

Jun 20,144 31,950

Jul 20,121 30,950

Aug 20,395 31,350

Sep 19,048 30,350

Oct 19,573 31,850

Nov 19,253 31,350

Dec 22,497 35,250

Jan 22,360 36,250

Feb 18,728 29,850

Mar 13,841 22,550

Graph 2 Ctax Collected

Actual Target 2010/11 Actual Target

Apr 2,955 2,887 2,963 Apr 11.4 11.3

May 2,710 2,887 2,805 May 21.0 20.9

Jun 2,887 2,835 Jun 30.4

Jul 2,887 2,580 Jul 40.0

Aug 2,887 2,751 Aug 49.3

Sep 2,887 2,667 Sep 58.8

Oct 2,887 2,725 Oct 68.9

Nov 2,887 2,731 Nov 78.2

Dec 2,887 2,941 Dec 87.6

Jan 2,887 2,806 Jan 96.9

Feb 2,887 2,756 Feb 98.0

Mar 2,887 2,756 Mar 98.5

Graph 3 NNDR Collected

Actual Target 2010/11 Actual Target

Apr 396 388 429 Apr 13.2 11.8

May 396 388 431 May 22.9 22.1

Jun 388 430 Jun 31.4

Jul 388 433 Jul 41.7

Aug 388 441 Aug 51.5

Sep 388 444 Sep 60.5

Oct 388 433 Oct 69.9

Nov 388 432 Nov 78.9

Dec 388 426 Dec 87.9

Jan 388 423 Jan 96.6

Feb 388 418 Feb 97.6

Mar 388 418 Mar 98.1

Graph 4

Actual Target 2010/11

Apr 79.2 70.0 67.5

May 76.8 70.0 67.8

Jun 70.0 68.1

Jul 70.0 68.1

Aug 70.0 68.2

Sep 70.0 68.1

Oct 70.0 68.1

Nov 70.0 67.9

Dec 70.0 67.8

Jan 70.0 67.7

Feb 70.0 67.7

Mar 70.0 68.8

10,000

14,000

18,000

22,000

26,000

30,000

34,000

38,000

A
p
r

M
a
y

J
u

n

J
u

l

A
u

g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a

n

F
e
b

M
a

r

£
0

0
0

Graph 1 - Monthly Cash Balance

Actual

Target

2010/11

2,400

2,600

2,800

3,000

3,200

3,400

£

Graph 2 - Av. monthly cost per employee

Actual

Target

2010/11

380

400

420

440

Graph 3 - Number of ftes

Actual

Target

2010/11

66

68

70

72

74

76

78

80

%

Graph 4 - Council Tax % on direct debit

Actual

Target

2010/11

(Item No. 9)2

Agenda Item 9

Page 112



Finance Advisory Group - 23rd  March 2011

Item No. 9

Graph 5

Actual Target 3m LIBID 7d LIBID Actual 2010/11

Apr 1.03 0.90 0.67 0.45 1.90

May 1.11 0.90 0.67 0.45 1.86

Jun 0.90 1.78

Jul 0.90 1.67

Aug 0.90 1.57

Sep 0.90 1.46

Oct 0.90 1.37

Nov 0.90 1.31

Dec 0.90 1.26

Jan 0.90 1.22

Feb 0.90 1.20

Mar 0.90 1.18

Graph 6

Actual Target 2010/11

Apr 23 35 117

May 77 35 52

Jun 35 33

Jul 35 40

Aug 35 29

Sep 35 33

Oct 35 46

Nov 35 49

Dec 35 74

Jan 35 76

Feb 35 47

Mar 35 17

Graph 7

Actual Target 2010/11

Apr 17 20 14

May 19 20 22

Jun 20 19

Jul 20 23

Aug 20 25

Sep 20 17

Oct 20 26

Nov 20 26

Dec 20 46

Jan 20 48

Feb 20 17

Mar 20 15

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

%

Graph 5 - Investment Return %

Actual

Target

3m LIBID

7d LIBID

Actual 2010/11

10

30

50

70

90

110

£
0

0
0

Graph 6 - Sundry debts over 21 days

Actual

Target

2010/11

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

£
0

0
0

Graph 7 - Sundry debts over 61 days

Actual

Target

2010/11

(Item No. 9)3

Agenda Item 9

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



 Finance Advisory Group – 15 June 2011 

Item No. 10 

 

FORWARD PROGRAMME FOR FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP 

 

Topic 15 June 2011 27 July 2011 26 October 2011 25 January 2012 28 March 2012 

Annual Accounts Provisional Outturn 
2010/11 and Carry 
Forward Requests. 

Draft Statement of 
Accounts 2010/11 

   

Budget    Risks and 
Assumptions for 
Budget 2012/13 

 

Financial 
Monitoring 

May 2011 results June 2011 results Sept 2011 results Dec 2011 Results Feb 2011 results 

Financial 
Performance 
Indicators 

March 2011 and 
May 2011 

June 2010 September 2011 December 2011 February 2011 

Treasury 
Management 

 Investment 
Strategy Update 

 Treasury 
Management 

Strategy 2012/13 

 

Invitee Development 
Control Budget 

Building Control 
Budget 

   

Other    Costs and Savings 
in Partnership 

Working 

Pensions 
Investments 

Revenues and 
Benefits 

Partnership 
Working 

 

A
genda Item

 10

P
age 115



 Finance Advisory Group – 15 June 2011 

Item No. 10 

 A
genda Item

 10

P
age 116


	Agenda
	2 Notes of meeting of the Group held on 23 March 2011
	4 Matters Arising including actions from last meeting
	5 Development Services Finance
	Item 05 - Development Services Finance Appendix A
	Item 05 - Development Services Finance Appendix B

	6 Provisional Outturn 2010/11 and Carry Forward Requests
	Item 6 App

	7 Financial Performance Indicators 2010/11 - to the end of March 2011
	8 Financial Results 2011/12 - to the end of May 2011
	Item 08 - Financial Results to end of May 2011 - Commentaries
	Item 8 App

	9 Financial Performance Indicators 2011/12 - to the end of May 2011
	10 Forward Programme

